# 1964 "AGRICULTURE

FARMS
FARM CHARACTERISTICS
LIVESTOCK AND PRODUCTS
CROPS
FRUITS
VALUES



VOLUME 3 PART I

Data-Collection Forms
and Procedures for
Census and Related Surveys

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE Alexander B. Trowbridge, Secretary William H. Shaw, Assistant Secretary, Economic Affairs

BUREAU OF THE CENSUS

A. Ross Eckler, Director

Reports for the 1964 Census of Agriculture

#### Preliminary reports

These six page reports, issued for each county and State, contain totals for farms, farm acreage, farm operators, land in farms classified by use, land-use practices, equipment and facilities, expenditures, use of agricultural chemicals, poultry, livestock, poultry and livestock products, and crops harvested, including fruits and nuts, nursery and greenhouse products, and forest products.

#### VOLUME I. STATE AND COUNTY STATISTICS

A separate part will be issued for each State, Puerto Rico, Guam, and the Virgin Islands.

#### **VOLUME II. GENERAL REPORT**

Statistics by subject will be presented, with totals for the U.S. regions, geographic divisions, and States.

#### **VOLUME III. SPECIAL REPORTS**

These reports will present data for supplementary surveys for farm workers, hired farm workers, and for the 1965 Sample Survey of Agriculture.

#### Suggested Citation

U.S. Bureau of the Census, Census of Agriculture, 1964 **Vol. III, Part 1** 

Data-Collection Forms and Procedures for Census and Related Surveys

U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 1967

For sale by the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Price 45 cents.



#### **BUREAU OF THE CENSUS**

A. Ross Eckler, Director
Robert F. Drury, Deputy Director
Conrad Taeuber, Asst. Dir. for Demographic Fields
Morris H. Hansen, Asst. Dir. for Research and Development

AGRICULTURE DIVISION

Ray Hurley, Chief

STATISTICAL REPORTS DIVISION

Edwin D. Goldfield, Chief

#### **PREFACE**

The enumeration forms used in the 1964 Census of Agriculture and in the surveys which were taken to supplement it are presented here together with a brief description of the census field procedures. The variations of census procedures and forms used in the 50 States and in Puerto Rico, Guam, and the Virgin Islands are included. Forms and procedures used in experimental census pretests and in evaluation checks are not presented.

This publication was prepared by the staff of the Agriculture Division, with major contributions by **Orvin L. Wilhite** and **Helen Turner**, and by **Elma Beynon**, Census Historian, with the assistance of the staff of the Statistical Reports Division and many other persons throughout the Bureau of the Census.

## 1964 "AGRICULTURE

#### Volume III, Part 1

#### CONTENTS

	page
Introduction	1
Scope of the Census	1
Date of Enumeration	1
Organization of the Census	1
1964 Census of Agriculture	2
1965 Sample Survey of Agriculture	3
Landlord Farm Debt Survey	3
Special Farm Labor Surveys	4
	•
Data-Collection Forms	
Table 1.—Description of Forms	6
Table 2.—Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964	8
Form A1 (lowa), 1964 Census of Agriculture Questionnaire	28
Form A1 (Puerto Rico), 1964 Cuestionario para Finca	34
Form A1 (Guam), 1964 Census of Agriculture Questionnaire	38
Form A1 (Virgin Islands), 1964 Census of Agriculture Questionnaire	40
Form A2 Listing, 1964 Census of Agriculture	43
Form A2 (Puerto Rico) Registro, 1964 Censo de Agricultura	44
Form A2 (Guam) Listing, 1964 Census of Agriculture	45
Form A2 (Virgin Islands) Listing, 1964 Census of Agriculture	45
Form A5, Questionnaire, 1965 Sample Survey of Agriculture	46
Form A7, Landlord Farm Debt Survey	58
Form A8, Special Survey of Hired Farm Workers	61
Form A8A, Special Survey of Farm Workers	63

### DATA-COLLECTION FORMS AND PROCEDURES FOR CENSUS AND RELATED SURVEYS

#### Introduction

Scope of the Census.—The data obtained from the basic agriculture questionnaires used for the nationwide census included:

- 1. A count of farms, by size, tenure of operator, type, and economic class.
- 2. An inventory of agricultural land and the manner in which it was used in 1964.
- 3. The amount of each farm product produced and sold.
- 4. An inventory of the kinds and numbers of livestock and poultry on farms and a record of sales of livestock and poultry (and their products) for the year.
- 5. A count of the farms with such facilities as telephones and home freezers, as well as a count of important farm machines and equipment, such as tractors, motor-trucks, and corn pickers.
- 6. A record of the number of people living in the house of the farm operator, their relationship to the operator, their age, sex, education, days worked off the place, and their income from wages, nonfarm business, and other sources.
- 7. A record of the important cash expenditures made by farmers during 1964.

The detailed questions asked in each of the 50 States are shown in Table 2, "Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964." In Puerto Rico, Guam, and the Virgin Islands, there were differences in the size of agricultural operations enumerated as well as variations in the questionnaires. (See questionnaires, pp. 34–42.)

Beginning in April 1965 and continuing through March 1966, a sample survey was conducted for the purpose of obtaining weekly data regarding hired farm workers and for persons living in the farm operator's household. In 1966 there was a sample survey of agriculture and a landlord farm debt survey. (See questionnaires, pp. 46-64.)

Date of Enumeration.—In the United States, except for Alaska, the enumeration of the nationwide census of agriculture was begun on various dates between November 9 and November 23, 1964. In Alaska the enumeration started on October 5, 1964. The beginning date was planned to follow the close of the harvest season in a State or a portion of a State. Enumerators' work assignments were planned so as to give each enumerator about three weeks of employment. Generally the enumeration was completed within one month except for those farms for which the questionnaires were obtained by correspondence from the central processing office.

In Puerto Rico, Guam, and the Virgin Islands, the census of agriculture was conducted in the fall of 1964.

Organization of the Census.—The Agriculture Division, under the direction of the Assistant Director for Demographic Fields, was responsible for the technical planning of the census of agriculture. Other divisions and offices of the Bureau cooperated in various aspects of the program. The U.S. Department of Agriculture and a number of users of census data recommended questions to be asked in the census and related surveys. These recommendations and the plans for the statistics to be published were reviewed by a Special Advisory Committee for the 1964 Census of Agriculture comprising representatives of the major farm organizations, State departments of agriculture, State agricultural colleges, the U.S. Department of Agriculture, and other major users of census of agriculture statistics.

The enumeration in the 50 States was done through the 12 regional offices of the Field Division of the Census Bureau. These regional field offices recruited program supervisors and technicians to work in the offices during the census period, and also appointed 117 temporary Agriculture Field Assistants. For the purpose of conducting the agriculture census of Puerto Rico, a temporary district office was established in San Juan.

The principal duties of the Agriculture Field Assistants were (1) recruiting crew leaders to train and direct the enumerators, (2) arranging for crew leader training space, (3) obtaining local publicity for the census, and (4) assisting the Regional Field Directors in handling administrative problems as they arose during the census. As their jobs required constant travel, they were not provided with an office or clerical assistance.

First-line supervision was the responsibility of 1,823 crew leaders who recruited, trained and assigned enumerators, reviewed completed work for acceptability, and approved enumerators' claims for payment on the basis of the review. Crew leaders reported progress, hours of work, and miles of travel directly to the regional offices.

There were approximately 37,000 enumeration districts, each consisting of a part or the whole of one or more local administrative areas—townships, precincts, wards, census county divisions, and the like. Since the enumeration districts were laid out so as not to cross boundaries of any of the statistical areas for which data were to be tabulated, some enumeration districts were too small to provide three weeks employment for an enumerator. Often, therefore, two or more enumeration districts were combined into one enumerator assignment (EA), usually containing from 100 to 250 farms. There were 22,899 EA's established in the 50 States with an average of 13 enumerators and EA's to each crew leader.

The Bureau's permanent Census Operations Office at Jeffersonville, Ind., was used to handle storage and processing operations, distribution of reports, and clerical operations connected with the census. All the materials to be used for the census training and enumeration were sent to the Jeffersonville Census Operations Office as soon as they were prepared. They were stored there until needed, then distributed through the Crew Leader Training Centers. After the enumeration, the crew leaders mailed

the completed enumeration records and questionnaires directly to the Jeffersonville Census Operation Office for processing without passing these materials through the regional offices.

#### 1964 Census of Agriculture

The basic agriculture reporting form, the Agriculture Questionnaire (Al), was distributed by the post office a week or two before the census was to begin in the 48 States of the conterminous United States and in Hawaii. About 8 million questionnaires were distributed to rural box holders (not all of whom were farmers). A letter printed on the form requested the cooperation of the box holder. He was asked to fill in the questionnaire if he operated a farm or ranch or conducted specific agricultural operations and to give the completed questionnaire to the enumerator.

The enumerator was instructed to ask at each household for the questionnaire that had been received in the mail, to review the entries that the respondent had made, and to correct and complete them as necessary. If an agriculture questionnaire was required and the respondent did not have one, the enumerator used one from his supply.

The enumerator was not given the precise definition of a farm, but was instructed to obtain an appropriately filled-in questionnaire from every place considered by its operator to be a farm, and for every other place which had had one or more of the following agricultural operations at any time during the year:

- 1. One or more head of cattle, 4 or more hogs, 30 or more chickens, or 30 or more turkeys or ducks were kept.
- 2. Any grain, hay, tobacco, or other field crops were grown.
- 3. A combined total of 20 or more fruit trees, grapevines, and planted nut trees were on the place.
- 4. Any vegetables, berries, or nursery or greenhouse products were grown for sale.

After the questionnaires for these places were filled, a computer editing program determined which of them represented farms under the definition adopted for this census.

A separate version of the agriculture questionnaire was used for each State. For Texas two versions were used, one for south Texas and the other for the remainder of the State.

#### DATA COLLECTION PROCEDURES

The principal variations among the questionnaires used for various States were in questions on crops harvested. Other differences were in questions relating to summer fallow, irrigation, individual forest products, maple sirup, goats and mohair, butter churned, and crops fertilized. For question 307 and all subsequent numbered questions, answers were required for only a sample comprising all farms having 1,000 acres or more and one-fifth of all other farms.

A listing form was used in the 50 States to insure full coverage and to assist the enumerator in determining when to fill in an agriculture questionnaire. On this A2 listing form (reproduced on p. 43) the enumerator was to list, in accordance with prescribed procedures, the heads of households living in his enumeration district and persons not living in the enumeration district but having agricultural operations there. Then, through screening questions, the forms indicated (1) whether an agriculture questionnaire was required, (2) whether this enumerator or some other enumerator was to get the questionnaire, (3) when a callback had to be made to complete the questionnaire, and (4) whether the crew leader had to take some action to complete the enumeration. Forms A2 were bound into a Record Book (form A9) which also contained Form A11, Travel and Work Record: Form A12. Enumerator's Reimbursement and Payroll Voucher; and a supply of Form A14, Enumerator's Daily Report Postcard.

In Alaska and Guam the agriculture questionnaire was mailed to all known farm operators in advance of the enumeration. In Puerto Rico the questionnaire was distributed in advance of the enumeration only to operators of farms of 200 or more cuerdas (194 or more acres).

There were two groups of enumerators in Puerto Rico. Farms comprising 200 or more cuerdas and specified large dairy, beef cattle, hog, and poultry operations were enumerated by specially trained enumerators most of whom were college graduates or experienced in the collection of data from farmers. All other farms were enumerated by a separate group of enumerators. Data for very small farms (parcelas) were recorded in a listing book carried by the enumerator (see reproduction of listing form, p. 44); data for other farms of less than 200 cuerdas were recorded by the enumerator on the agriculture questionnaire (Cuestionario para Finca).

#### 1965 Sample Survey of Agriculture

The 1965 Sample Survey of Agriculture was undertaken to provide additional and more detailed data which were not obtained in the 1964 Census of Agriculture and for which U.S. totals would be reasonably satisfactory. The data obtained in the survey include information regarding new agricultural practices, farm equipment and machinery on farms, the purchase of automobiles, motor trucks, and farm equipment by farm operators, the use of insecticides and pesticides, the use of gasoline and other petroleum products, the construction of new farm buildings, and the amounts and sources of debt owed by farm operators.

The 16,000 farms included in the 1965 Sample Survey of Agriculture were selected primarily from lists of farms enumerated throughout the United States in the 1964 Census of Agriculture. The basic sampling rate for farms in the survey was approximately 1 in 400 with some variation of sampling rates for vegetable, fruit, and nursery farms. Farms with large volumes of farm products or expenditures for hired labor in 1964 were sampled at higher rates; these farms comprised about half the sample.

The 1965 Sample Survey of Agriculture was conducted by mail in February 1966, with personal followup, as necessary, to obtain missing information. Each of the 12 regional offices designated a staff member to be the program supervisor for the sample survey. There were approximately 200 enumerators; they were given a 2-day self-study training course and then worked two or three weeks in covering their assignments. Most of these enumerators were Current Population Survey enumerators or had previously worked on the 1964 Census of Agriculture.

The Nation was divided into three areas of enumeration—Northern, Southern, and Western—with a variation of the basic questionnaire for each. (See pp. 46-57.)

#### **Landlord Farm Debt Survey**

In 1966 a sample survey was undertaken for the purpose of obtaining data on debts related to their farmland for the landlords of those operators included in the 1965 Sample Survey of Agriculture who operated rented land or managed land for others. This survey was conducted by mail using Form A7 (See pp. 58-60.), with personal followup as necessary.

#### **Special Farm Labor Surveys**

Two special surveys were undertaken to obtain data on the number of persons employed on farms and the hours they worked. Inasmuch as the number of persons employed on farms is affected by weather and seasons for planting, harvesting, and the like, data relating to farm employment in the 1964 Census of Agriculture were limited to the number of regular workers and cash expenditures for hired farm labor. The two special farm labor surveys obtained data on persons performing farm work, by weeks, for a 12-month period beginning April 1965.

The Special Survey of Farm Workers, using form A8A (see pp. 63 and 64), obtained hours of farm work, hours of farm work for cash wages, and hours of off-the-farm work for one week for each person 10 years old and over living in the house of the farm operator and

for other farm workers. The sample for this survey comprised approximately 8,500 farms selected from records of the 1964 Census of Agriculture in 447 primary sampling units comprising 838 counties. The sample was limited to farms with a cash expenditure of less than \$10.000 for hired farm labor in 1964.

The Special Survey of Hired Farm Workers, using form A8 (see pp. 61 and 62), obtained information on the number of hired workers, hours of work by hired workers, and number of workers by method of payment, for a sample of approximately 4,500 farms selected from records of the 1964 Census of Agriculture. Only farms with a cash expenditure of \$10,000 or more for hired farm labor were included in the sample. The sampling rate for these farms varied according to the amount of the expenditure reported for hired farm labor in 1964; all farms with expenditures of \$100,000 or more in 1964 were included in the sample.

# DATA-COLLECTION FORMS

Table 1. Description of Forms

Form number and title	Use	Distribution	Specifications
Al Census of Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964  Iowa (example for the	Used to collect basic data on farms, ranches, and specified agricultural operations in the 50 States.  Each State and each outlying area had its	Distributed by mail to households in rural areas a few days before the start of the enumeration period. A transmittal letter was included as part of the	36" x 14" including letter and wrapper, folded to 12" x $3\frac{1}{2}$ ". Brown on white except Illinois which was black on white. 12,456,000 printed.
50 States; see p. 28)	own version of the Agriculture Question- naire with Texas having twoone for North Texas and one for South Texas. (For the questions asked on each, see "Composite Agriculture Questionnaire, 1964," pp. 8 to 27.) See below for variations used for Puerto Rico, Guam, and the Virgin Islands.	questionnaire. Also included in enumerator's portfolio was a supply of the same questionnaires as were mailed to farmers in his assignment.	
Al	A variation of Al for use in Puerto Rico two versions, A and B. In Spanish only.	Included in enumerator's	24" x 14", folded to
Cuestionario para Finca: 1964	two versions, A and B. In Spanish only.	portfolio.	12" x 14". Brown on white. 75,000 version A printed; 6,000
Puerto Rico (see p. 34)			version B.
Al	A variation of Al for use in Guam.	Included in enumerator's portfolio.	$10\frac{1}{2}$ " x 16", folded to 8" x $10\frac{1}{2}$ ".
Census of Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964		F	Brown on white. Printed one side only
Guam (see p. 38)			5,000 printed.
Al	A variation of Al for use in Virgin Islands.	Included in enumerator's portfolio.	24" x 14", folded to 12" y 14".
Census of Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964			Brown on white. 2,000 forms printed.
Virgin Islands (see p. 40)			
A2	Used to list heads of households in each ED and persons not living in the ED who	Included in enumerator's portfolio.	$12\frac{1}{2}$ " x 15". Black on white and
Listing, Census of Agriculture: 1964	had agricultural operations in the ED. Then, through screening questions, the	<b>F 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3.</b>	black on blue. 49 pages of forms
United States (see p. 43)	form was used to determine whether or not an Al was required, which enumerator should get the Al, whether a callback was necessary, and whether the crew leader had to take some action to complete the case. See below for variations used in Puerto Rico, Guam, and the Virgin Islands.		printed in black on white covering 840 lines, and 3 pages printed in black on blue covering lines 841 to 980, bound into 27,000 Record Books (A9).
A2	Used to distinguish fincas (farms of 3 cuerdas or more) from parcelas (farms of	Included in enumerator's portfolio.	12" x $12\frac{1}{2}$ ", black on white and black on
Registro, Censo de Agricultura: 1964	less than 3 cuerdas) and other places (dwellings on less than $\frac{1}{4}$ cuerda); to	F 02 02 02 02 0	blue. 77 pages of forms
Puerto Rico (see p. 44)	obtain data on the parcelas, as well as to determine if an Al form was required for a finca; and to record callbacks and other information about the enumerator's visit.		printed in black on white and 3 pages printed in black on blue (covering 800 lines), bound into 600 Libros de Registro (A9).

#### **DATA-COLLECTION FORMS**

#### Table 1. Description of Forms--Continued

Form number and title	Use	Distribution	Specifications
A2 Listing, Census of Agriculture: 1964 Guam (see p. 45)	A variation of A2 for use in Guam.	Included in enumerator's portfolio.	$11\frac{1}{2}$ " x $12\frac{1}{2}$ " printed black on white, bound into 200 Record Books (A9), each containing 20 pages (400 lines) of forms A2.
A2 Listing, Census of Agriculture: 1964 Virgin Islands (see p. 45)	A variation of A2 for use in Virgin Islands.	Included in enumerator's portfolio.	$11\frac{1}{2}$ " x $12\frac{1}{2}$ ". 4,500 forms printed black on white, bound into 150 Record Books (A9), each containing 30 pages (600 lines) of forms A2.
A5 Questionnaire 1965 Sample Survey of Agriculture (see p. 46)	To obtain data to supplement the 1964 Census of Agriculture.	Mailed with accompanying letter from Jefferson-ville to approximately 16,000 farms.	17½" x 11¾" bound into books 8¼" x 11¾". Brown on white. 57,000 books with 12 pages of forms to each book printed. 18,000 A5.1 forms for Northern States; 17,000 A5.2 forms for Southern States; 22,000 A5.3 forms for Western States.
A7 Landlord Farm Debt Survey (see p. 58)	To obtain data to supplement the 1965 Sample Survey of Agriculture.	Mailed from Washington, D.C., to landlords of those operators covered in the 1965 Sample Sur- vey of Agriculture who operated rented land.	$10\frac{1}{2}$ " x $16$ ", folded to 8" x $10\frac{1}{2}$ ". Brown on white. 50,000 forms printed.
A8  Special Survey of Hired Farm Workers (see p. 61)	Used for monthly report of data on number of workers by method of payment and hours of farmwork performed by hired workers on farms and ranches each week. This survey ran for one year and ended in March 1966.	Mailed with accompanying letter from Washington, D.C., to selected list of approximately 5,000 respondents. Each month's questionnaire provided the dates of the specific weeks for which data were to be supplied.	8" x 10½", including letter and wrapper, folded to 3½" x 8". Black on white. 20,000 forms printed for each month of survey.
ASA Special Survey of Farm Workers (see p. 63)	Used for monthly report on farm workers employed during one specified week during the month. Separate groups of respondents were used as a means of obtaining data for all weeks during the month. Section 1 of this form was used to obtain a weekly record of persons (10 years old or older) living in respondent's house, those working during the week, and number of hours each person worked. Section 2 was used to obtain a weekly record of any hired persons working on the farm or ranch or other property operated by the respondent. This survey continued for approximately one year, ending in March 1966.	Mailed with accompanying letter from Jefferson-ville to selected list of approximately 8,000 respondents. This survey consisted of five panels with approximately 1,600 respondents each; each panel was canvassed so that each group surveyed received only one questionnaire a month.	8" x 10½", including letter and wrapper, and folded to 3½" x 8". Black on white. 2,000 forms printed for each panel for each week canvassed. 128,000 forms.

Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964

Q term (4-A1)	MPOSITE A	NAIRE:	LTURE 1964	ALABAMA	ARIZONA	CALIFORNIA	CONNECTICUT	DELAWARE	GEORGIA	Ірано	INDIANA	KANSAS	KENTUCKY	MAINE	MASSACHUSETTS	MINNESOTA	MISSISSIPPI	MONTANA	NEWADA	NEW HAMPSHIRE	NEW MEXICO	NORTH CAROLINA	OHIO	OKLAHOMA	PENNSYLVANIA	SOUTH CAROLINA	SOUTH DAKOTA	TEXAS—NORTH	ПТАН	VIRGINIA	WASHINGTON WEST VIRGINIA	WISCONSIN
CONFIDENTIAL -	ALABA	oneress United States Cod	Approval expues June 40 1964 c. Title 13 Sections 5, 9, 142.	1 2	3 4	3 6	, ,	. ,	10 1	1 12	3 14	15 16	17 16	19 2	10 21	22 23	24 2	26 2	7 28	29 30	31 32	23	35	36 37	38 3	9 40	43 42	13043	444	3 46	47 48	49 5
information turnist civation investigate	U.S DEPARTMENT O	ent The census report ca	nnot be used for purposes of					-																								
State		County		X X	x x	XX	( X	x x	++	XX	x x	_	x x	+	-	-	-	x	x x	x x	x x	x	x x	x x	XX	( x	x x	x x	x x	( x	x x	XX
State State		County	Island				H			<b>K</b>				H														7				
Stote		Election district		×														H											1		-	
Consus county div	islon	ED No.		╫	x	×,	Н	-	,	-	+	+	Ų,	₩	╫	+	H	H	₩	+	-	Н	+	+	H	+	+			$\dashv$	+	₩
Census county divi	ision or beat	ED No.		×		^ ´	`	^	֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓	` ^					$\ \cdot\ $		x	[^[			^			*		×	*	×	×		×	'
District		ED No.			Ш	Ш			П							1														×	×	
Election district	ond. etc.	ED No.		1				x										11	1					İ				}			1	
Town		ED No.		×	Ш													Ш				П		ļ			11		П		İ	
Town or Township	•	ED No.		1		}	×							×	×			H			×					1			1	1	}	×
Township		ED No.		11	<sub>x</sub>							x x				x x	<sub>×</sub>			×		x,	,	×	×		,					
Township or distri		ED No.		]	11														×			П										
Township or preci		ED No.		11							ĸ								4													
Word		ED No.		1		1					x																					
	Section 1.—PERSON	NOW IN CHARGE	Γ	╁	H	╫	+	H	₩	+	+	+	H×	+	+	+	H	₩	╫	+	+	H	1	+	╁┼	+	+	+	Н	+	+	₩
be sur 1. What is your :	member of the tamily or anyone else te that all the information is given to nome? (Person iii (harge.)	fills this questionnaire for ir the person iii charge )		  x x	××	(x)	×	x x	×	x x	××	××	xx	x   x	××	××	××	×	x x	××	x	×	××	××	x,	« ×	x x	××	×	( x	××	x
2. What is your		noge intair	( Last edited													l				1						$ \cdot $					1	11
( Route	number or street address)	t Prot office)	(State)	××	x	( x )	×	××	( x )	××	×	××	x x	X	××	××	×	×	× ×	×	××	x	× ×	×	x	۱×	× ×	××	x	۲ľ	×	x
3. How many acre OWNED LANL 3. How many acre	(If no lond is owned, mark X in the First we would like to ask you about land and buildings you are using	the ownership of the square for None } the ownership of the None d }	Acres VI	×	××	×	×	××	×	×	××	××	××	×	××	××	××	×	( x	××	××	×	××	××	××	x x	××	××	x x	: ×	××	××
4. How many acres (Include acres) you use withou 4. How many acres and railtival lain include land us LAND RENTED C an file how many acres (Include acres (Include acres (Include acres)	OR LEASED FROM OTHERS of a driver with the control of the control	Include all land and tracts in leaved to yo where for used Includes a cool and and wasteland None bad Federal, State, any rent Do not include all land and tracts of and rented or leased by yo nly Include any speaks	VIII		×	×		××	×	×	××	××	××	×	<b>x</b>   <b>x</b>	××	××	×	×	××	×	×	×	x	××	( x	× x	××	×	: x	xxx	×
o. What is the the number   Name of landlor   Mail ad	(II None, 'mark X and nome and mail address of each le of acres rented er worked on sha of didicts.	ndlord and	Acres	2 2	3 2	3 3	3	3 3	2	3 3	3	3 4	2 2	3 3	3 3	3 3	2 2	4	3 3	3 3	3 3	2 4	3	2 3	3 3	2	4 2	2 2	3 3	2	3 3	3 3
[5] How many acres (Enter the nam LAND RENTED C	es de you operate for others os a la cand mail address of employer und DR LEASED TO OTHERS  Include land worked on shares by leased to the Covernment under the clopy or want to others?	er question 4a ) ude any separate fields, hav astureland rented to other others Do not include ! Soil Bank J None	land, Acres	××		××																										
LAND RENTED C		ode any separate fields hay astureland rented to others ers ) None	Acres	×																												
a. Of the acres are owned b b. What is the and the num	(II None, mork X and rented to others, how many y you for your patter(x)? None name and address of each tenant ber of acres regted to each?	Skip to question [7] )	_	××	××	×	×	×	××	( x	×	××	×	×	×	×	××	×	×	×	××	×	×	×	××	×	×	×	××	×	x	x
CRES IN THIS F	Bress State) PLACE wheel and acres rented from other	ſ	Acres in this place	4 2						2 2					2 2		4 4				2 2	4 2		4 2	2 2	4	2 4		2 2			2 2
(Questio	g acres rented to others, we get — on 3 plus question 4 plus question 3 rated by you even though part of it may get those in Section 133 of this report, rel	y be located elsewhere or in a	ither counties. The reported for this question	××	^ ×	×	*	^ X	×	, ,	<b>*</b>	^ X	^ ×	*		` X	^ ×	(^)		×	^ ×	,		^ ×	* * *	*		×	^ *	*	^ X	^ *

#### DATA-COLLECTION FORMS

Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964--Continued

COMPOSITE AGRICULTURE QUESTIONNAIRE: 1964	ILABAMA	LASKA	RKANSAS	ALIFORNIA	ONNECTICUT	FLORIDA	AWAII	рано	NDIANA	OWA	CENTUCKY	OUISIANA	MARYLAND	AICHIGAN	AISSISSIPPI	AISSOURI	VEBRASKA	VEVADA	JEW JERSEY	JEW YORK	MORTH CAROLINA	DHIO	DREGON	RHODE ISLAND	SOUTH CAROLINA	TENNESSEE	EXAS SOUTH	VERMONT	VIRGINIA	WEST VIRGINIA	WISCONSIN
B. Is any of this land (reported in question ?) located in another county? No  Yes  VI	4 ×					( X )				x >			x >							×	××	××	×	××	××	( x	××	××	××	( x )	ļ
a. How many acres are in your county?  b. Give names of other counties and acres located in each:	-   x -   x	1	1 1	1.1		( x )	-1-1	1	1	x x	1.1	- i	x x	11	1	x x	( x	1		1 1	- 1	x x	11	1	1	1 1	11	- [	}	(X)	-
(Name of county) (Acres) (Name of county) (Acres)	1																														
8. Is any of this fand (reported in question 7) located in another election district? No Yes Vis	ه	x																													
(If "No," mark X and sky to question (23) )  a. How many acres are in your election district?  b. Olve names of other election districts and acres located in each:	.	×	1																												
(Name of election district) (Acres) (Name of election district) (Acres)		×												1																	
LOCATION OF LAND				1																					i						
8. Is any of this land (reported in question ?) located in another parish? No Yes VI			11									×									İ				İ						
a. How many acres ore in your parish?  b. Give names of other parishes and acres located in eachs		Ì										×													ļ						
(Name of parish) (Acces) (Name of parish) (Acces)   Section 3.—CROPS HARVESTED THIS YEAR, 1964 / V18	╡	+	Н	+	+	H	+	$\vdash$	+	+	H	+	+	H	+	$\vdash$	H	+	H	H	+-	Η-	H		+	╁	H	+	+	H	Н
Now we would like to ask, you about crops harvested from the acres in this place. (By acres in this place we mean the acres reported in question 7). If you rent land from others or work land on shares for others be sure to report the total amount harvested including the Landford's share. Count the landlord's share of the crops as sold if it was taken from the place. Report crops placed under Government loan as sold.  CORN																															
(9) Was any com harvasted for any purpose this year? No Yes How much was thought to the much of the much of the much of the much of the much was a water or will be used to the much of the much of the much was a very a water or will be used to much of the much was a very a water or will be used to much of the much was a very a water or will be used to much of the much was a very																		. []													
10. Corn for all purposes (do not include sweet corn of popcorn)?	×	x	x	- 1 1	1	x x	1 4		1	x x	1 1	- 1	x x	1		1	1			1 1	- 1		××					x x		x x	×
a. Corn for grain?  (20 lb car corn = 1 bu shelled )  Acres (46 lb shelled) be (16 lb shelled)  (20 lb car corn = 1 bu shelled )  Acres (carled)  Corn. (shelled)	×	×	×	×	××	××	١	××	×	××	×	××	××	×	×	××	x	××	××	×	۲×	××	×	۲ ×	××	××	×	(x	××	x x	×
(70   h car com = 1 hu shelled )  a. Corn for groin?  Acres   lan (gras weigh)   lan (gras weigh)	4	İ		×											1			,		$\  \ $		} }									
b. Corn for silage? c. Corn cut for green or dry fodder (cuts Acres			1.1	11	-	x x		x x		x x	1			1 1		- 1			1	1		x x	1 1	11		x x		x x	x x	x x	×
The second secon	3 X	×	x	хx	хx	x	۷	x	x	x	x	××	х×	×	< x	××	x	x	××	x	κx	хx	x x	< x	×	x x	x	κx	××	x x	×
(The total of the acres for questions a b x and d must equal the acres for question (0.)	2											Ì		П			П									П	H	H		Π	П
SORGHUMS   (2) (3)   (3)   (1)   (1)   (2)   (3)   (3)   (1)   (1)   (4)   (	×	x	x	××		×	<	×	×		×					×	×		x		××	×			××	x x	×		×		×
12. Sorghums for all purposes? (Include sorghums for grain silage forage, and pasture)  Acres Bu. Bu.	3	X		××		ľ		×		x x x							x		x		x	×			×						×
a. Sorghums for grain or seed?  Ares Cut.  O. Sorghums for grain or seed?	]^	×	^			*		*	*	X	×	•			×	*	*	1			×				××	Y			×		
a. Sorghums for grain or seed?				x					١													×				×	x				×
Acres [see green weight] [ant (green weight)	ı x	×	x	x x		×		×	×	x x	x :				×	×	×		×	,	c x	×			××	x x	×		×		×
c. Sorghums cut for dry forage or hay?	2 X	×	×	, x		×		×	×	x x	x :	ĸ			×	×	<b>x</b>		×		< x	×			x x	x x	x		ĸ		×
Acres Gallers Gallers	зХ	×	×	ĸ x		×		×	i i	1 1	×			H	×	×	×		×		( x	x			××	××	x		ĸ		×
(Report tenths of an acre.) (The total of the acres for questions a, b, c, d, and e must equal the acres for question 12.)	4 X		x			×			×	×	×	1			x	x				)	(				×	x x	×		K		
(The total of the acres for questions a, b, s, and d must equal the acres for question 12.)	<b>/</b>	×	H	( x	+	4	$\sqcup$	×	+	×	$\sqcup$	$\downarrow$	$\sqcup$	$\sqcup$	$\downarrow$		×	+	×	4	×	×	$\sqcup$	$\perp$	×	11	$\coprod$	Ш	$\downarrow$	Ц	X
[13] Were any toybeans harvested for any purpose this year? No Yes How man How much was accessed.									1								$\  \ $														
(If No, mark X and skip to question (17)) were harvested?  (Answer these questions if 'Yes ) harvested?	×		x		×	××		×	×	××	×	×	x	x s	c x	x	x		x	×	×	x x	,		x x	××			×	x x	
Atres Bu. 14. Soybeans for beans?	×	ļ	×		×	x x	,		1	1 I	×		x	×	×	×	×		×	1 1		x x	1	1		××			ı	x x	11
15. Soybeans for hay?	ı×		×		f	××	1 1		1		x		×	×	1				×	1 1	××	{			- 1	××	1.1		ł	××	11
16. Soybeans hogged or grozed, or cut for sitege?  COWPEAS (Include blackeres, crowders, whippoorwalls, purple hulls, etc. Report those sold	2 X	+	×	+	×	X X		×	×	XX	×	×	X	× >	×	×	+	+	x	× >	( X	хx	+	4	××	××	${\mathbb H}$	$+\!\!\!\!+$	<u> </u>	××	$\mathbb{H}$
tor fresh market, or to canners, freezers, or other processors under question 121.)  [17] Were any cowpans harvested		1																													
for any purpose this year?  No Yes (1)  (1)  (2)  How many stres How much was		ļ																													
(Answer these questions if 'Yes') were harvested? harvested?  Acres Bu.	×		x			x x						×			×						K	×			×	××	1 1		×		
18. Cowpess for dry pess?   19. Cowpess for hay?  19. Cowpess for hay?  19. Y3	1		x		İ	x x	`					×			×							×			×	XX	11	ĺĺ	×		
19. Cowpeas for hay?  20. Cowpeas hogged or grazed, or cut for silage?  *  VST  *  VST  VST	1		x			xx						x			x						×	×	$  \cdot  $		×	X X	11		×		
PEANUTS		T	П	П	T	П	П	П		П	П	T	П	П	T		П	T		П	T		П		T	П	$\prod$	$\prod$		П	П
[21] Were any peanuts harvested for any purpose this year? No Yes																															
(I) "No, morth X and skip to question [24].)  (Answer these questions if Yes ) were harvested? harvested?	x					××						x			~						x				x		x				
Atres 1b.															1				$  \hat{ } $		`								^		
1ь,	5 X					x x	,					×			x			Í	×		×	×			x		(   <b>x</b>		×		
	6 X					××	<b>'</b>					×			×				×		×	×			×	}	×		×		

Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964--Continued

COMPOSITE			AMA KA	NSAS	CALIFORNIA	IECTICUT WARE	DA	- A	NA	AS	IANA	LAND	ACHUSETTS GAN	ESOTA	DURI	ASKA	HAMPSHIRE	MEXICO	YORK HCAROLINA	H DAKOTA	нома	SYLVANIA	E ISLAND	SSEE	-SOUTH	INC	NIA	VIRGINIA	AING
QUESTIO	NNAIRE:	1964	ALABAMA ALASKA	ARIZO	CALIF	CONN	GEOR	HAW	NDIA	KANS	LOUIS	MARY	MASS	MINN	MISSC	NEBR	NE N	K K	NORT	NORT	OKTA	PENN	SOUT	TENNE	TEXAS	VERM	VIRGI	WEST	WYO
VELVETBEANS	How man were hars	ty acres. How much was														П												П	$\prod$
[24] How many acres of volvetbeans were harvested for any purpose this year? [24] How many acres of volvetbeans were harvested for any purpose this year?	None	V58					×							×									×						
SMALL GRAINS THRESHED OR COMBIN	ED]		$\vdash$	H	1		1		$\dagger \dagger$	++	Н	+	$\forall$	+	$\dag \uparrow$	$\dagger\dagger$	$\dagger\dagger$	+	+	Н	H	$\forall$	+	+-		$\vdash$	H	$\dagger \dagger$	Н
(Answer these questions if 'Yes')	acres were	ow much How much of this year's crop			;																П	Ш							Н
Were any of the following grain crops harvested this year—	No Tes	arvested was or will be sold?																			П								
25. Wheat?		V60				×	×		××	××	××		×	×	×	×					×								
[25] Wheat? [25] Wheat for grain?		Bushels Sushels V60	1 1	X	×	x	×			11		××	×			Н	×	,	××	,			xx	   v	х×		×	×	11
[25] Wheat for grain?	□ ★ Hug	ndredweight Hundredweight V60							ŀ							Ш													
[26] Winter wheat?		Bushels Bushels V61			×								$\ \cdot\ $	×	×	d  ;	<b>.</b>	Н	ļ	×		×		×		×	×	:[ ]>	< ×
[26] Winter wheat for grain?		V61	1				'	×								П	П	×											
27. Spring wheat?		V62	1 1		×					Ш	1				П	'	<b>'   </b>	×				×				×	×	*	(X
27. Spring wheat for grain? 28. Durum wheat?		V63	1 1					^						x	<sub>x</sub>					×	$\  \ $			x		H			
29. Spring wheat other than Durum?		V64												×						x				x					
30. Oats for grain?		. Cw1.	1 1	1 1	×	××	x	×	××	××	x	××	хx	x	x	(x)	(x	x x	×	×	×	×	хx	x	x	××	×	x	: x
30. Oots for grain?		Bushels Bushels V60	11"	×	×			$ \  \  $										$ \cdot $			$\  \ $								
31. Oats grown alone? 32. Oats cleaned out of		V60						$ \  \  $									$\  \ $					<u>` </u>							$\  \ $
vetch and peas?  33. Barley for grain?		Bu. Või	1	١,	,     <sub>x</sub>	<sub>x</sub>	<sub>×</sub>	×	××	××	×	хx	×	x	xx	( x )		x   x   :	x x	××	×	××	x	x x	××	×	××	××	. x
33. Barlay for grain?	* Cw1	). Cwr. Vós	x	×	×										$\prod_{i=1}^{n}$		H				$\prod$								
34. Rye for grain?		V61	1.1		×	××	×	×	××	× ×	×	××	××	x	××	×	××	× ×	××	××	×	×××	хx	××	×	××	××	××	: ×
34. Rye for groin?		8u. Voi	1 1^								-	.			Ш												П		.
35. Flaxseed?			! !	\v				$ \cdot $		*	Ì			×	×	$\  \ $			l	×				<b>*</b>	<b>*</b>	H		*	H
36. Rice? (1 hu =45 lb, dry weight)	□ □ * · · · · ·	Bu. V7	1	^ ;										×	Н														
36. Rice? .		-Ib. bags 100-lb. bags	1 !					×											ŀ			+ [					Н		11
36. Rice? (Report barrels on a dry-	[U]U <u>*</u>	2-lb. barrel 162-lb. barrel V7	1 1		×											11	11										11		
weight basis )  37. Emmer and spoit?											1		<sub>x</sub>		П					×				×	^	П			
38. Proso millet?	□ □ * <sup>6</sup> ···	V7:			x		П							x		×				×				×					×
39. Buckwheet?		Bu. V74	11			i I						×	x					:	×	×		×					П	××	11
40. Safflower?		Lb. V7:		×	×												11			П						Н			
40. Sofflower?		Lb. V76			×										X	×				×				×					×
42. Mixed grains?	□ <del>*</del> •••	8u. V77	,	}							ì				П		11	11	1	11							×		11
42. Mixed grains for grain?	□ ★ 8v.	Bu. V77	1 1					×														×					П		
43. Other grains?		V75	×	1 1	1 1	××	××	×	× ×	××	××	××	хx	××	×	(×	××	××	××	×	۱×	××	××	××	××	××	××	: × >	ďΧ
43. Other grains?	<u> </u>	V74	'   ×	×	×										Ш			11	1							П	H		
Underline kind Barley			×			x	×				×		×	x	Н		×									×			
Buckwheat						××			x	×	×	×	×	x	Ш		×	×	×				x	×		×	×		
Emmer and spelt														×	þ	( X										Н			
Flaxseed			x	x x	, ×	x x					J					, ×		x x				×		v v	×	x x	Ļ	x x	$\  \ $
Mixed grains  Mustard seed			^	<b> ^</b>  ′		^ ^			^ ^	^ ^	^ ^	^  ^	^ ^	^ ^	<b> </b> ^ ^		` ^	^ ^	^ ^	<u> </u> ^ ^	$ \hat{\ } $	^	^	<u>^</u>  ^	^ ^		$ \hat{\ } _{x}$	. ^ ^	
Proso millet									×	×			x		×	4	$\parallel \parallel$				$\  \ $				x	1 }			11
Rice			$\mathbf{H}$							Ш					×			$\parallel \parallel$	ŀ	П				×	li				
Ryc			×	x >	×		×				×			×							1		, ,		×		<sub>x</sub>		
Saffinwer HAY AND FORAGE CROPS			H	H	₩	-	Н	×	╌┼┤	ľ	+	Н		+	Н	╁┼	+	++	╀	H	₩	Н	-		$\vdash$	╁	╁	₩	$\mathbb{H}$
HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS			x x	x,	( x x	хx	x x	1 1 1	××	××	хx	хx	хx	хx	x	(x)	x x	x x	xx	xx	×	××	××	x	××	x x	x x	x ,	( x
(Answer these questions if "Yes") Were any of the following hay or	How many	(2) (3) How many How much of							Н							$\ \cdot\ $	Н	11									Н		11
allage crops harvested this year— (If two or more cuttings were made from	No Yes this year'	tons were harvested? was or will be sold?															П		1							H	П		11
the same held, count the acres only once but give total tons of all cuttings )	Acres	Tons Tons							-					1		П					11								11
44. Alfalfa and olfalfa mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating? 44. Alfalfa and olfalfa mixtures cut for			×	x)	××	×	××		××	××		1 1	- 1 1	××	××	( x )	<b>K</b>	x x	××	××	×	- 1 - 1		××	××	X.	××	××	×
hay?		Vac				×	××	×				×	×				<b>x</b>				$\  \ $	$\  \ $	x			<b>*</b>			
45. Coastal Bermudo grass cut far hay? 46. Clover, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?		Ve	11				^ <b> ^</b>	$ \  \  $						×					^				^						$\  \ $
46. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?			×		××	××	x	×	хx	хx	хx	xx	x x	×	××	(x)	x x	× x	××	××	x	x x	x	х	x x	x	x	××	( x
47. Lespedezo cut for hoy? (Include serices )		Va:	×	,	4	×	××		××	×	хx	×		×	x				×	×	×		x	x			×	×	
48. Vetch or peas, alone or mixed with																												$\prod$	
auts or other grains, cut for hay?  49. Outs, wheat, barley, rye, or other		Va	11	J.	xx		¥ .					,   ,	إراي		ا إ	<u>,                                    </u>	إرل	x x		, L	<u>,</u>  ,	<u>`</u>  ,	إرار	, .	, ,		X	١٠	
small grains out for hay? (Include oats out when ripe or	J		^  <b>^</b>	^ ^	^ ^	^ ^	^ ^	^	~  <b>^</b>	1	<u>`</u>	^ ^	~ ^	<u> </u>			$ \hat{a} $		^		$ \hat{\ } $	" ^	"  <b>^</b>	^ `		^ ^	$\lceil \rceil^{}$		
so. Wild hay (prairie, range, or marsh grass) cut for hay?		VBd	1	×	××			x		×			x	x	××	×,		×		×	x	×		x	××	x	×	×	(x
50. Wild hay (prairie, wild, or marsh grass) cut for hay?		VBC	×	Ш	Ш	Ш	Ш	Ш				Ш		$\perp$	Ц	$\coprod$		Ш	$\perp$	Ц	П			$\perp$			Ц	Ц	Ш
marsh grass) cur for nayr	12121	<del>-</del> <del>-</del>				ш.						لب		-		-11	<u> </u>		_		• •								

Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964--Continued

4		П	П	П	_	П	Π	_	П	Ţ		T	П	TIS.		Т	Τ	T	Τ	HIRE	0		OTA		T	¥	QN	OTA	7,	H H	Π	T	z	ď Ž	Τ
COMPOSITE AGRICULTUR QUESTIONNAIRE: 1964	E	LASKA	RIZONA	ALIFORNIA	DUORADO	ELAWARE	EORGIA	AWAII	LINOIS	WA	ANSAS	DUISIANA	AINE	ASSACHUSE	CHIGAN	INNESOTA	ISSOURI	CONTANA	EVADA	EW HAMPS	EW MEXIC	EW YORK	ORTH CARO	HIO	KLAHOMA	ENNSYLVA	HODE ISLA	OUTH DAK	ENNESSEE FX AS NO	EXAS - SOL	TAH	IRG!N!A	VASHINGTO	VISCONSIN	VYOMING
HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS —Continued (1) (2) (2)	$\neg$	4	Α.	(3)	5 5	0 1	0 :	I S	=	1	×	×  =	2	2 2	. 2	Σ 3	2	≥ 2	ZZ	2	2 2	Z	ZZ	0	0 0	, a	~ ~	, «			2 2	> >	2		_
Were any r.º the following hay or silage crops harvested this year—  No Yes  No Yes  acres were harvested: this year was or be to	s crop will ld?						$\ $																												
51. Any other hoy? (Include (see list))	V87	××	×	( x	××	x	×	××	×	×	×	×	×	××	×	××	×	××	×	×	×	×	××	×	××	×	××	×	×	×	××	×	×	< x	×
Bahia grass Bermuda grass	•	×																							×				×	×					
Brontegrass	-		×	< x	××	××	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	××	×	1	1 1	x >	< x	× ;	××	×	××	1 1	Ţ	×	××	×	Į	1 1	××	×	×	۲×	×
Johnson grass	İ	×			x	x x			×	xx		×	×	\ x		×				x		x	×	×	×		, x		- [	( X	×		,		
June grass Millet		×	x :	< x	11	1	1 1	×	1.1	-	1 1	1	×	×	×	×	×	×	c x	×	x	x	××	x	×	×	x	×	××	(x	××	×	×	κ×	x
Napier .						J.	, , ,	×												J.															
old meadows		^	x	x	1 1		×	1	1	- 1	1	ì	l I	- 1	î l	× ^	×	x x	( x	1		1 1	×			1 1	1	×	^		x		x >		x
redtop							Н		×				П							. [															
sorghum alum																											-								
Sudan grass		×	1 1	1 1	- 1	1	1 1	×	×	( X	x	K X	X	x x	X	x x	×	x x	×	XXX	(X	X	K X	X :	x x	X	x x	X	x x	×	XX	×	XX	: X	×
sweetclover tame and cultivated grasses		x	) I					1^				1		1		^				~  <b>^</b>			1		1		^	^	1		^		1	1	^
wheatgrass																	1	××													×				×
wild grasses  52. Grass sliage made from grasses, alfalfa,	waight]	×					1 1	İ			IJ						] ]		Ш			} }					1	11	×			×	×		
(Include also hay crops cut and led green ) (Include also hay crops cut and fed green, and haylage.) (Include also hay crops cut for forage, etc )		×	×   ;	( x i	× ×	×	X  	J×	X	×	×	×	×	×I×	×	×	×	X	X	×	×	X :	×	X	×	×	×	×	×	X	××	X	×	×	×
52. Sliage made from grasses, vetch, peas, alfalfa, clover, or small grains?	v88	×																																	
MAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS   Confinued   How many   Now and Market confinued   How many   Now and Market confinued   How many   Now and Market confinued   How many   Now and Market confinued   How many   Now and Market confinued   Now and Market confined   Now and Market confinued   Now and Market confinued   Now and Market confinued   Now a																																			
or other field seeds harvested this year? No Yes How many How m	nuch j								1			}																				1			1
(Answer these questions of Yes ) will be was or w	nll be	×	x >	×	x x	××	×	×	×	ĸ x	×	ĸ	×	x x	x	x x	×	××	×	×	( x	x)	x x	x	$_{x} _{x}$	x	x x	x	x x	×	х×	×	x	( x	×
	7	×	1 1	1 1	1 1			- 1	1 1	ì	1 1				11		1 1	- 1	1 1	- 1	1 1	1 1	ſ	I I		1 I	1	1 1	- 1	1 1	ĺ	1 1	×	×	x
	.	×		×	×	x	×	×	×	×	X	K X	×	×	×	×	×	××	×	×	×	×	×	×	××	×	×	×	×	×	××	×	×	×	×
					x				Н					×		1		1									1			11					
Acres Pour	- 1		¥	V.																	ļ												x	×	
		1 1		1 1	- 1 1	x		- [ ``	111	ļ	1 1	<	×	×	1 1	-1	1 1	- }	1	×			1	] [	Ţ	1 1	×		x ^		~]	1 1	××	1	ĮΙ
	Aó3	×	,			x	x		×	ĸ	×	1		×		×	×					,	ĸ	:	×		×					x			
1 1 1 " = 1 ====		11							V		:	١		¥		v													×						
	_	] [			x ^				1	1	ļĮ		1	1	×	1	ļļ	×		1			×	^   x ;	x	ΙÎ		×	×	×				×	×
	7	1 1					x													ļ					×				×						
1 1 1 -		1 1		$\ \cdot\ $				×		ļ			П							-														İ	
		1 [			-			×				X																	ĺ						
	v10						x										×								×		×								
		11						ļ				×																	×	1					
		1 1								×	x				П		1	×					×	П	×			x							
66. Redtop seed?	v:								'x								×																		
[iii		11										1			11		×									{ }	l								
	7	1.1										×						ļ														^			
69. Annual ryagrass seed?		11																							×										H
		1.1	П																						×						1	1 1	×		$\  \ $
ith (some we	ight]	1 1								×						x		-							×								×		
72. Sudan grass seed?		11			x																-													-	×
1 1 - 1	- 1	1.1		( (	1 1			- 1	11									x					×					×							×
	l l	1 1			x			×		-								x																	×
		1 1																				×			x										
		11																					-		×x				×						
		1 1																							×										
79. Other field seeds?	<u> </u>	1 1	x	(x	x x	××	x	×	×	x x	×	x x	x	x x	x	x x	×	x x	×	x ;	( x	x	x x	x	x	x	x x	( x	xx	( x	xx	( x	×,	x x	×
I .	_																																		
Altalfa					×					×				×			x				×			x		x									
				×		.			×	×					×	×								x	×		1							×	1
						'		×				×													×								x		
	. !				1	Ιİ	11			1		1	1 [						1			1		1	-		1				1	1	i i	1	

Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964--Continued

### //10   Gen.   //10   Gen.	Before taked  Brongsass  Brongsass  Brongsass  Brongsass  Brongsass  Brongsass  Brongsass  Captigue	COMPOSITE AGRICULTURE QUESTIONNAIRE: 1964
X   X   X   X   X   X   X   X   X   X	X     X     X     X     X       X     X     X     X     X       X     X     X     X     X       X     X     X     X     X       X     X     X     X     X       X     X     X     X     X	ARKANSAS CALIFORNIA COLORADO CONNECTICUT DELA WARE FLORIDA
X	X         X	GEORGÍA HA WALI IDAHO ILLINOIS INDIANA IOWA KANSAS KENTUCKY LOUISIANA MAINE
X X	X         X         X           X         X         X           X         X         X           X         X         X           X         X         X           X         X         X           X         X         X           X         X         X           X         X         X           X         X         X           X         X         X	MARYLAND MASSACHUSETS MICHIGAN MINNESOTA MISSOURI MONTANA NEBRASKA NEVADA NEW HAMPSHIRE
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	x	NEW JERSEY NEW MEXICO NEW YORK NORTH CAROLINA NORTH DAKÔTA OHIO OKLAHOMA OREGÓN PENNSYLVANIA RHODE ISLAND
*	X         X	SOUTH CAROLINA SOUTH DAKOTA TENNESSEE TEXAS—NORTH TEXAS—SOUTH UTAH VERMONT VIRGINIA WASHINGTON WEST VIRGINIA WISCONSIN

Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964--Continued

° COMPOSITE AGRICULTUR QUESTIONNAIRE: 1964	LABAMA LASKA RIZONA RKANSAS	ALIFORNIA OLORADO ONNECTICUT ELAWARE LORIDA	AWAII DAHO LINOIS NDIANA DWA ANSAS	OUISIANA AAINE AAINE AASSACHUSETTS IICHIGAN AINNESOTA	AISSOURI AONTANA REBRASKA REVADA REVADA REW HAMPSHIRE REW JERSEY SEW MEXICO	NORTH CAROLINA NORTH CAROLINA NORTH CAROLINA OKLANORA OKLANORA OKLANORA SOUTH CAROLINA SOUTH CAROLINA SOUTH CAROLINA SOUTH CAROLINA SOUTH CAROLINA SOUTH CAROLINA SOUTH CAROLINA TEXAS—SOUTH TEXAS—SOUTH VERMONT VERMONT WEST VIRGINIA WEST VIRGINIA WEST VIRGINIA WEST VIRGINIA WEST VIRGINIA
FIELD CROPS —Continued	-	0000	/========			
(Aniver these questions of Yes 1) How many acres were How may have seed to rail be harvested?  Were only of the following crops horvested this year—  No Yes   No Yes   Acres   Tenth (100-b. be harvest Acres   Tenth (100-b. be harve						
93. Other dry field and seed beans? (Include blackeyes, cranberry beans, pusk, pinto, red kidney, mall led, small white, etc.)		×				
94. Dry field and seed peas? ± 100-15. box		x	x		x	
94. Dry field and seed peas?	V65	x x			x x x	
96. Pepcernt		x		(	x   x	
98. How many acres are in sugarcane now? None #	V67		x			
99. How much sugarcane was harvested In 1964?	V69		x			
99, Sugarcane for sugar?	V69			x   x		
101. Sugarcane for seed? ### ### #### ######################	V71			x		
pinacoppies on June 1, 1909 r.  103. How many acres of land used for pinacoppies were follow or between cycles of crops on June 1, 19647.  Nonc			x			
104. How many pineapples were harvested for the year ending May 11 10442			x			
105. Mint for oil?	V73		x			x
106. Hops?	V74		x			
108. Mungbeans?	V76					
109. Lentils?	V78					x
111, Root and grain crops hogged or grazed?	<b>→</b> ∨70				x	x     x   x
113. How many ocres of welland toro were harvested?  Nonc   *  Cur.	V81		x			
VEGETABLES FOR SAJE	<b>-</b> C					
114. Were any vegetables, sweet com, or melons harvested this year for sale for fresh market, or to canners, freezers, ar processors? No Yes	x x x x	××××	x x x x x x	(   x   x   x   x   x   x	x   x   x   x   x   x   x   x	x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
114. Were any vegetables, sweet com, or melons harvested between Oct. 1. 1963 and Sept. 30, 1964, for sols for fresh market, or to canners, freezers, or processors? No Yc (Do not include vegetables grown for home use )			x x x			
(Do not include vegetables grown for home use or in greenhouses )  (If No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154])		x   x   x   x   .   x	x x x	x x x x x	×   ×   ×   ×   ×   ×   ×	
(Report tent for any of the following vegetable crops for any of the following vegetable crops for any of the following vegetable crops for a zero for an zero for any zero fo						
(If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land wron different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomeroes?	1100			(		x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
116. Sweet corn?	/10 vo2 X X X	x x x x x	x   x   x   x   x		×   ×   ×   ×   ×   ×   ×	x   x   x   x   x   x   x   x   x   x
116. Swoot corn? (Report sweet corn for seed in question 107)	/10 <b>vo2</b>		^ x			
117. Cucumbers?	/10 vos X X	x x x x x x	x x x x			
117. Cucumbers for fresh market and pickles?	/10 vos					
	/10 V04 X X X	x x x x x	x   x   x   x   x	( x x x x x x	x	x
119. Watermelons?	/10 vos x X X	x x x x	x x x x	x x x	x x x x	x
	/10 V06 X X X X	x x x x x	x x x x	(	x x x x x	x   x   x   x   x   x   x   x   x   x
121. Blackeyes and other green cowpeas?	/10 vo7 X X		1 1 ! 1 ; 1 1			x
	/10 VOS X X X		x x x x x	x     x     x	x x   x x x x	x
	_	××				
	/10 V10	x  x  x	x    x  x	xxx	x   x	
		x   x x		x x x		x
126. Pimientos?	/10 V12 X					
	/10 V13	xxx	xxxx	× x x x x		
129. Green Ilma beons?	/10 V15 X X	x   x  x  x		x x x x x		x x x x x x
130. Squash?	/10 V16 X X	x x x	1 1 1 1 1 1 1	x x x x x		x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
132. Pry onlons? (Report union sets in question 218)	/10 V18		x			
132. Dry onlans?	/10 V18 X	x x x x	x   x   x   x	x x x x		x       x   x
133. Turnip17	/10 V20	x   x x	x   x   x	x   x   x   x		x     x
133. Turnips?	/10 V20 X X	x x x	x			
133. Turnips?	/10 v20	1 1 1 1 1 1	1	111111		

Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964--Continued

COMPOSITE QUESTION			RE 4	ALABAMA ALASKA	ARKANSAS CALIFORNIA	COLORADO	DELAWARE	HAWAII	ILLINOIS	IOWA K ANSAS	KENTUCKY	MAINE	MICHIGAN	MISSISSIPPI	MONTANA	NEVADA	NEW JERSEY	NEW YORK	NORTH DAKOT	ОКГАНОМА	PENNSYLVANIA	SOUTH CAROLIN	TENNESSEE	TEXAS SOUTH	VERMONT	WASHINGTON	WEST VIRGINIA
GETABLES FOR SALE —Continued			1)						П				I		П	П	П		П			П		П	T	П	T
dere any of the following vegetable craps browsted this year—		Acres ha (Report	ervested? t tenths acre) '								i																
9. Green onlons?		No Yes Acres	Tenths /10 V25			×	Ш																				
O. Spinach?			: /10 V25	1 1 1	) x	x x	x					×				,	x	×		×	×		11	×			
1. Cauliflower?			/10 V27	×	111	x x		×					xx		$\left\{ \right\}$		x	x			x						×
2. Eggplant?			/10 V28		111	×		×					×				×									П	
43. Callards? 64. Radishes?			10 V20				×							11													
15. Broccoli?			/10 V30	×	*    <sub>*</sub>	××	×	×	11			111	x				×	×			$ \mathbf{x} $						
6. Celery?			/10 V32	x	×	×	x		$\ \cdot\ $			1 1 1	xx	11			x	x			×				-		
7. Rhubarb?			/10 vaa			×						;	ĸ														
18. Kale? 19. Escarale, endive, and chicary?			/10 V34	1 1																						<b>'</b>	
50. Brussels sprouts?			/10 V35	1 I I		×				11			<b>`</b>				×	×									
11. Shallots?			/10 <b>V37</b>	111							×								$\ \cdot\ $	Ш							
2. Other (see list below)'			,	xx	×××	××	хx	x x	× x x	(xx	x x	xx	x x	x x	x x x	راx)،	( x x	x x	( x x	(x	x x	x x	x x	x   x   ;	× x x	k x	×
	Crise name	*	/10																								
		*	/10																								
Artichokes (globe)					X																x				, , .		
Asparagus Beets					×	^				*		^			×     '						- 1 1	××			× × >		,
Beets (table)				×	x x	x	××		×	×	××	x		×				,	x   ,			^ x	x	x :	×    ,	×	×
Blackeyes and other green cowpeas							[						×		$\parallel$		×							11		$\ \cdot\ $	П
Broccoli				Ш	×		хx					×	-11						4			× ×				× ×	
Brussels sprouts					×							$\ \cdot\ $															
Burdock (gobo) Cubbage								×							x x	<u> </u>			×	x			x				
Cantaloups and muskmelons				Ш		<sub>x</sub>			x		$   _{x}$		x	x	x				x		x		x			x	
Carrots							x x		x	x x	×			x	×	11	11		,	x		x x			x		
Cauliflower				1 1 1	×		x x			×	×					;	<b>(</b>		1	1	×			×	- 1 1	×	
Celery					×	×		×							×		×		[						*	×	
Chinese cabbage							<b>*</b>	*					×				11	<sub>x</sub>  ,				×	×	<sub>×</sub>		,	П
Collards  Cucumbers and pickles					×				×	<sub>x</sub>					x x	<u> </u>		1	×	x		-11	×				П
Darkon			j	Н				×				$ \cdot $				$\ \cdot\ $		П				11					П
Dandelion greens				Ш										П			×			$\ $				11			
Dasheen								x																		,	
Dry onions					×		x	X	×	×	××	1 1 1	×	×	X,	,     '	<b>`</b>	x	11	ľ	x	x	<b>x</b>			~  I	x
Eggplant				x	x			x			^x			^   x		`		^ ;	1 1	1			x			$\ \cdot\ $	П
English peas English (green) peas																											ijÌ
Escarole, endive, and chicory					×								×			11	H	×	1	ĸ				×			H
Garlic				HÌ	×																						Н
Green lima beans				××	×××		<sub>x</sub>		×	x x	×		×	* _	×	11,	( x	,	, ا	,   <sub>x</sub>	xx	×	- 1	x x		x x	
Green onions				x	1 1	^	^	^	` ^	` ^ ^	^ ^	^ ^	^	^ ^	×		ĬĨ.		`  `	1 1		x   ^					
Green (English) peas			'				×					$\  \  \ $								x		×	;	x x			П
Honeydews			.	Ш				H								$\ \cdot\ $				Ш				×			
Horseradish				$\  \ $					×	×				1			×										
Hot peppers			• .	l 1 I	x x x	x	x	1 1	'	11	×		J X	<b>x</b>	Ìİ							×	x	××			×
Kale				×	×	^		×			×	X	^												×		П
Lettuce and romaine								x :	x	x x	×				x			,	, ,		×	x	x		x   ^ ;	×	x
Lettuce and romaine  Mustard cabbage								×																			П
Mustard greens				×	×××		×	×	:	×	××		×	×			×	1 1	1 1	××		×	×	×		×	П
Okra				Ш	×					1.	×						x	Ш	'	۲×				×			П
Parsley					×		×				××		××				×	×			,			X			
Parsnips					×	^		x					*					^									
Peas (Chinese or Ming)					×						×			×				×									
P <sub>i</sub> mientos Pumpkins					x	x	x	x		×	××	x	×	x x			(		1 1	1 1	x x	×	×		×	×	
Radishes					×			×	x x	< x x	×		×				×	x	×	1 1	xx	×		×	×	×	
Rhubarb										×			×				1 1	×	×		××					×	
Rutabagas				×									<b>x</b>	×	<b>x</b>	$\  \ $	×	×				×				^	
Snap beans (bush and pole types)				×	x x			×	x	· x	××		×			11	*		,		×	×	×	x	×	x x	
Spinach				11!	1 (	×		1 1	, ^ ′	××	1 1	^  <sub>x</sub>	1		×	×	×		$\  \ '$	x			x,	××	- 1 1	×	
Squash																											

Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964--Continued

COMPOSITE AGRICULTURE QUESTIONNAIRE: 1964		ALABAMA	ARIZONA	CALIFORNIA	COLORADO	DELAWARE	GEORGIA	HAWAII	ILLINOIS	INDIANA	KANSAS	KENTUCKY	MAINE	MASSACHUSETTS	MICHIGAN	MINNESOTA	MISSOURI	MONTANA	NEBRASKA	NEW HAMPSHIRE	NEW JERSEY	NEW YORK	NORTH CAROLINA	NORTH DAKOTA	OKLAHOMA	OREGON	RHODE ISLAND	SOUTH CAROLINA	TENNESSEE	TEXAS-NORTH	TEXAS SOUTH	VERMONT	VIRGINIA	WEST VIRGINIA	WISCONSIN	WYOMING
(Include the landlord's share, do not include the value of Irish potatoes.)  153. What was the value of all vagatables sold this year?  (Include the landlord's share, do not include the value of Irish and sweet potatoes.)  153. What was the value of all vagatables sold	V98 V98	x		××	×		×	x x x		x x	×	×××	×	×	×		×	×	×	×	×	x	li	x x x		×	×	×	×	1 1	×	×	×	X	×	×
	VOT			×		x x x x	×	x	×	x x	×	×××	x	x x x x	×						×		×		x	×	×		×××		××		×	×	×	K
160. Boysenberries?	V08	x		x x		***	×	×	×	×		×××	×	x x x x		×××	×	×	×	×		×	×	×		×	×××		x		××	×		×	×	
Loganberries pounds Raspberries pounds Quarts Strawberries quarts Youngberrie pounds Quarts Other berries quarts		X	×	- 1 - 1	×	x				Line and the second sec	×	×					×		×			×	×	×××	×	×	×		×××				×	×		××

Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964--Continued

REE FRUITS, NUTS, AND COFFEE TREES  103) Is there a total of 20 fruit trees, and the place?  (If No, most X and sky to question (214) }  (If Yes, answer questions 164 through 213 If no fruit won horrested, give the reason of bottless of this page?  104. How much load is in bearing and nembearing fruit archards, groves, vineyards, nuts, and plunted coffee planting?  (Answer their questions if Yes ']  (Answer their questions if Yes ')  (Answer their questions if Yes ')  (Answer their questions if Yes ')  (Answer their questions if Yes ')  (Answer their questions if Yes ')  (Answer their questions if Yes ')  (Answer their questions if Yes ')  (Answer their questions if Yes ')  (Answer their questions if Yes ')  (Answer their questions if Yes ')	x	ARIZON	COLORA	DELAW	FLORIDA	IDAHO	INDIAN	KANSA	MAINE	MASSACHUSETTS	MINNES	MISSOU	NEBRAS	NEW HE	NEW MEXICO	NORTH	OHIO	OKLAHC	PENNSY	SOUTH C	TEXAS	UTAH	VERMON	WEST VIRGINIA
REE FRUITS, NUTS, AND COFFEE TREES  103) Is there a total of 20 fruit trees, and the place?  (If No, most X and sky to question (214) }  (If Yes, answer questions 164 through 213 If no fruit won horrested, give the reason of bottless of this page?  104. How much load is in bearing and nembearing fruit archards, groves, vineyards, nuts, and plunted coffee planting?  (Answer their questions if Yes ']  (Answer their questions if Yes ')  (Answer their questions if Yes ')  (Answer their questions if Yes ')  (Answer their questions if Yes ')  (Answer their questions if Yes ')  (Answer their questions if Yes ')  (Answer their questions if Yes ')  (Answer their questions if Yes ')  (Answer their questions if Yes ')  (Answer their questions if Yes ')	x	X	55	30	1 0	9 3	N OI	XX	2 × 1	E E	X	<b>X X</b>	2 2	ZZZ	ŽŽ	ž	ž	0 0	PE	08	37	25	× ×	3 3 3
163   Is there o total of 20 fruit trees, and trees on this place?   No   Ye		×																						
(If No, most 2 and skip to question (2144)    (If Yes, answer questions 16d though 213 If no fivel was hereefeed, give the reason of bothes of this population of the populati		×																						
wos horsested, give the reason of bottom of this pope    Area		×																				-   -	] ]	
164. How much load is in bearing and nenheering fruit erchards, groves, vineyards, not, and planted coffse plantings?    Answer these questions if Yes		x												1 1	11		1 1	4			1 (	1	1 1	
Access these questions of Text   1   2   2   2   2   2   2   2   2   2		x						1 1	1			1 [		! [										
Were any of the following kinds of fruit trees, nut trees, or No Yel No		×				) [				H	Ш						H							
TREE FRUITS, NUTS, AND GRAPES  TO get pounds of fruit harvested, if the quantity was measured in bushels baskers, or some other unit of measure, under unit of measure, under the probability the number of bushels or baskets by the net weight per bushel or basket )  [163] Is there a total of 20 fruit trees, nut trees, while trees, not trees, in the probability of the probab		×		1 1	- [ ]:	×																		
TREE FRUITS, NUTS, AND GRAPES  TO get pounds of fruit harvested, if the quantity was measured in bushels baskers, or some other unit of measure, under unit of measure, under the probability the number of bushels or baskets by the net weight per bushel or basket )  [163] Is there a total of 20 fruit trees, nut trees, while trees, not trees, in the probability of the probab				x	- } }			x x			x	] ],	x x		x	╽.	x	x			x x	x		
IREE FRUITS, NUTS, AND GRAPES ured in bushels baskers, or some other unit of measure.  Multiple the number of bushels ut baskets b) the net weight per bushel or basket )  [169] Is there a total of 20 fruit trees, nut trees, and grapevines on this place?  [If No, most X and ship to question [214]  [If Yes, notiver question 164 through 213 If no final											11	`  '	11			11	11	1			111	1	+	
(169) Is there a total of 20 fruit trees, nut trees, and trees, and grapevines on this place?  (If No, mak X and sky to question (214)  (If Yes, answer question 164 through 213 - If no fruit		x	x x	<u>,</u>	xx	x	x		x	x x x		x		<sub>x</sub>   <sub>x</sub>	. x	( x	×	×	x x	×			x x	xxx
(If Yes, answer questions 164 through 213 If no fruit	ݳݳ	x x	11				ΙÍ	x x	11	i I	Ш	"	x x >		x x	11			Н.		хx			x x x
was harrested, give the reason at bottom of this page )  164. How much land is in bearing and nonbearing fruit archards.  Acres Lenths																								
groves, vineyards, and planted nut trees? \$\pm\$ /10	××	××	× x x	x	× ×	x	×	××	× x	× × ×	x	( x x	< x x	( x[x	xx	x	× x :	x x	xx	xx	××	××	xx	x x x
(Answer these questions if Yes ) How man trees (or sines)																								
Ware one of the following kinds of fruit	×	×x	x	x	x x	×	××	x x	× x	×	( x )	(x)	×	( x x	×	x ,	××	×	××	×	x	××	×	×××
(1) (2) (3) (4) (4) (5) (4) (5) (6) (6) (6) (7) (7) (7) (8) (9) (9) (9) (9) (9) (9) (9) (9) (9) (9																								
acres in trees of trees (or vines ) acres (or vines ) are vines) are vines) are vines) are barrented			1			{																		
of fruit trees, nut trees, or grapevines on this place—  No Yes  No Ye		Ш	x																					
Number Number Su.												1												
Number Number Ub.	××	xx	×	×	×		1	xx	11		x	1 1	x x x	1 1	×	1 1	1	×		xx	x x	×		1.1.
165. Apples? V21				×		[x	( x		×	x x	1	x		x x	1 X	٩×	×	×	× ×			×	×X	×××
165. Apples?	1 1	××	1	×	<u> </u>		x x	хx	$ \mathbf{x} _{\mathbf{x}}$				x ,	x	x			x	.  x	ĺ	xx	x	x   [	
166. Peaches?	1 1 1		x	x   .	×	x	1 1		-1-1	× x ,	11	×		` ^  <sub>×</sub>	11	(x)	×	x	x	x		x	×	xx
167. Clingstone peaches?			×																					
lolol sv.	11	] ] }	×		.							} }				1	}							
169. Peon?	1   1	××	x	××	××	! !	( X X	xx	× ×	× ×	/x/	x x	× x	x x x	x	×	×	X	××	×	××	×	x x	xx
160. Pears?						×									*			×						×
169. Bortlett engra?	111		×											1				1					1	"
171. Pears other than Sartlett?	1 1		x	11		1	Ιİ					$ \cdot $						ļ						f l
171. Pears other than Bartlett?			11	11	11	11	1			1						11	11	×					1	x
172. Grapes?	1	xx	- 1   1	××	× ×	x x	x x	xx	× ×	× × ×	٩×١	\x	x	۲	( x x	<b>x</b>	×	x	xx	×	XX	xx	XX	XXX
Malaga, Emperor, etc.)?			x													11							+1	
175. Wine or juice variety grapes (Zypfande) Alicants			<b>X</b>	1			11																	
Carignane, etc.)? : /10 : /10 V31	111		<b>×</b> ]			11.										IJ,								
176. Plums and prunes?	1 1 1	××	X	^	J X		* *	××	×  ×	^{^	, ^ '	( X )	`\^\	× ×	11,	,/^\/	×	^	^ ^	^ ^	××	^ _	××	××
176. Plums and prunes?	111				1	1				] ['			1					×						×
177. Plums?						×											1							
177. Plums? /10   fens : /10   /10			×																					
178. Prunes?	II. I	l f.l	× .							x		x	×	××		x ,		x	.		xx		x x	
179. Charries?	1   1	X	<b>x</b>     '		<b>x</b>	'	××	1	×	^		11	^	^ ^		^]'			^	^ ^	^ ^		7	
180. Sour cherries?	111		^ x			×			,	x     x					×	1	x	x	×			×	}	x x x
181. Sweet charries?			×	$\parallel$		x			,	×    ×		x			x		×	x	×			×	}	x x x
182, Apricots?		x				x	××	×		×		×	×		x		x	×	x		x			x
182. Apricots? ,			x			×					1							X				×		
182. Apricon?			<b>x</b>								11.								}	x				1
183. Figs?	1		×		×				1		['					17					X	X		
183. Figs (all varieties)?		!	×																					
184. Avocados7				11	×	11						1				11								
184. Avocados?						×																		
184. Avocados?			X						11								1							
185. Nectorines?			<b>x</b>						1		11			11										
Ions from 1963		<u> </u>	<u> </u>																					
187. Quincos?							$ \cdot $								x				x					
188. Dates7		x							11															
189. Eating bananas? 16. V46					1	×											1							
190. Cooking bananas?					1 [	×																		
191. Coffee?					,	×																		
	11	Ш		П			Ш		Ш		Ш				$\Box$				_[ ]					1 1

Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964--Continued

Table 2. Composite Ag									7	Т		اردا	ТТ	7	ГТ	Т	2	ТТ	4	Ā	T 1	Τ.	Ţ,	₹ a	Π.		Т	Π	- a	
COMPOSITE AGRICULTURE	4 .	ARIZONA	ADO	CTICUT	4 4	,_	S	4	۲ ک	INA	AND	HUSETT	OTA	IR.	A .	Y A	AMPSH	EXICO	CAROLIP	DAKO	OMA	2	STANE	SOUTH CAROLIT	SEE	TEXAS NORTH	12	II A	VIRGINI	NSIN
QUESTIONNAIRE: 1964	ALABAMA	REKAN	ALIFOR	ONNE	LORED.	AWA	LLINO	OWA	CANSA	OUISIA	MARYL.	MASSAC	MINNES	WISSIS	MONTA	NEBRAS NEVAD	N A	3 3	NEW Y	NORTH	DKLAH	OREGO	RHODE	SOUTH	FENNES	EXAS-	VERMO	VIRGIN	WEST	WISCO
TREE FRUITS, NUTS, AND GRAPES —Continued										Ť						-	1		1										T	T
192, Mangoes?	111				×				}									} }												
193. Papayas7 Lb. V3C	111					×																								
seeding parami? V51	1 6 1	×			××				×	x			\	, x				x	x		x			x	×	(x	×	X		-
196. Wild and seedling pecons?	111	×			××			11		x			,						×		×			×	×	×				
197. Welnuts, English?	1 1 1		x								}}									-		^				$ \cdot $		^		Ì
198. Almonds?	1 1 1		<b>'</b>									1										x						×		
200. Planted black walnum? 201. Tung nuts (report pounds of nuts in the hull)?  V58	111	1		}	×	$\ \cdot\ $		×		×												1								
202. Macadamio nuts?	[ [ [			1		x									}															
tion much was here to the the time of the time of the the bloom of	Ш				}			$ \cdot $										l												
203. Grapefruit?		x			×															1										
203. Grapefruit?	111		×																				$\  \ $			x				
204. Valencia oranges?	111	×			×																									
204, Valentia oranges?								} ]	}														П			×				
205. Navel oranges?	IIII	<b>*</b>   }	×																							$\  \cdot \ $				İ
206. Temple oranges? V63 207. Tangerines and mandarins? V64 V64 V64	3				x																									
207. Tengerines and manderins?	1 ( )					O																								
208. Other oranges?	111	× ,	,		×																									
206. Other oranges?	1 1 1					O		}																		x				
208. Oranges Including tangorines and mandorins?	141.	x						{ }		(1)							}													Ì
209. Lemons?	,	^   ,																												
210. Ums17.	111				x									{ {	1	11			1		} {									
212. Tungdloes? How muchwist harvested					×										ļ															
Grenume this year the year this year																														
Almonds	X X	×	×	××	××	×××	X	×	××	X	X	××	×	×	X )	K X	×	X	\X	×	×	××	X	×	XX	X	- 1 - 1	x x	1 1	×
Apples .					×								x			×			, x	×			×							
Apricos Avocados .		×					$\ \cdot\ $					X										1								
Bananas Cherries	x		$\ $	×	×											x														
Chestnuts	x	}:	4		х×			×	×		×					}}	}	,	( x	×		×	,	<u>ا</u> ا	×			×	×	
Coconus Crabapples	×				×										ļ		-													
English walnuts		××					×	×		×		×		×						×		×								
Filberts and hazelnuts	111							×			}				}													×		
Guavas Grapefrux. ,					×	×				×					Ì			$\  \ $						} {						
Grapes					×										×					x	$\ $			×		x				
Japanese Petsimmons	111	×								×											1		{						$\ \cdot\ $	
Lemons			×			×																				×				
Loquats .		1 1	×		×	×										11							} }							
Lychee nuts			1		×																									
Nectarines Oranges	×		×		×	X	×	x				×	,		>	<b>x</b>	×				$\  \ $	×					x	×		×
Рэрэдээ.					×																									
Passion fruit						×															$\ $									×
Pears	×						x ,	( x	×																					
Picans					×	^														×										
Hawan and Louisians questionnaires did not show that pare of column heading which reads, "in 1963-64 from the bloom of 196	اسلىل دە		4	Ц.	Ц.	44	11	1.1	-	Щ.	44	$\perp$	Щ.		Ц	لل		ш	4	۰	1.1		لمل	Ш	ᄔ	$\perp \perp$	Ш	Ц.	Т.	

Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964--Continued

"COMPOSITE AGRICULTURE QUESTIONNAIRE: 1964	ALABAMA	ALASKA	ARKANSAS	COLORADO	DELAWARE	FLORIDA	GEORGIA	ІДАНО	INDIANA	IOWA	KENTUCKY	LOUISIANA	MARYLAND	MASSACHUSETTS	MINNESOTA	MISSISSIPPI	MONTANA	NEBRASKA	NEW HAMPSHIRE	NEW JERSEY	NEW YORK	NORTH CAROLINA	OHIO	OKLAHOMA	OREGON	RHODE ISLAND	SOUTH CAROLINA	TENNESSEE	TEXAS NORTH	UTAH	VERMONT	WASHINGTON	WEST VIRGINIA	WYOMING
TREE FRUITS, NUTS, AND GRAPES  Plants and prunes  Plunts and prunes  Pomegranates  Quinces  Sugar apples  Tangetines  Wild and seedline pecans			×		×××	x	1	$\  \ $	×		< ×	1	×	ŀ	×			×	×		×				1	×		x	1	$\{ \}$	××			
NURSERY AND GREENHOUSE PRODUCTS, FLOWER AND VEGETABLE SEEDS AND PLANTS, AND BULBS  [214] Were only nursery or greanhouse products, flower or vegetable seeds or plants, flowers, or bulbs grown for sale this year?  [If "No," most X and styp to quasion [219] }  [Answer there questions if "Fee"]  [No] Yes  [N	E	( x >	( x :	××	××	x x	×	×	××	x	××	×	« x	××	×	×	< ×	×	××	×	××	×	××	×	×	< x	×	< x	x >	< x	×××	×	××	×
(214) Were any fruit and nut trees, shrubs, vines, ornamentals, flowers, flowering plants, cultivated follage, flower reads, flowering plants, cultivated follage, flower reads, flower developed plants, or regetable seeds, or regetable plants grown forsal?   No   Yes	V01 X V02 X V02 X V03 Y04 Y05 Y00 Y07 Y08	×	× × × ×	K X	××	×	×	×	×××	×	××	×	( x	×	×	× >	( X	×	×	× >	C ×	×	×××	×	×		×	× ×	×		×××	X	×	X
Note of crop'   Acres   Quantity   Quantity   Value of sales'   Davised   Crop   Parents   Par	- X	××	×				ļ	×	××		< x											:			ŀ									
Courpeas  Dill for oil  Dry held and seed beans  Dry field and seed peas  Field corn  Ginger root  Guur  Hops  Latus roots			)       	¢	x		x x		×		x x			×		,				×				x	×××		3	1 1	××	×			×	

Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964--Continued

COMPOSITE AGRICULTURE QUESTIONNAIRE: 1964	ALABAMA	ALASKA	ARKANSAS	CALIFORNIA	CONNECTICUT	DELAWARE	GEORGIA	HAWAII	ILLINOIS	INDIANA	KANSAS	LOUISIANA	MAINE	MASSACHUSETTS	MICHIGAN	MISSISSIPPI	MISSOURI	NEBRASKA	NEVADA	NEW JERSEY	NEW MEXICO	NORTH CAROLINA	NORTH DAKOTA	OHIO	OREGON	PENNSYLVANIA	SOUTH CAROLINA	SOUTH DAKOTA	TEX AS NORTH	TEX AS SOUTH	VERMONT	VIRGINIA	WEST VIRGINIA	WISCONSIN
OTHER CROPS — Continued  Mint for oil Mung beans Mustard seed Peanuts Popcorm Root and grain crops hogged or grazed Root crops for feed Sesame seed Soughums Sopbeans Sopbeans for hay Sugar beet seed. Sugar beet seed. Sugar beet seed. Sweetpotatoes Tobacco Velvetbeans. Wormseed oil.	×	×	× × × ×	x x x	×	×××	x	×	×		×	×××××	×	×	×	×	×	×	×××	×	x		x	×	×	×××××××××××××××××××××××××××××××××××××××		×	×			××××	×	x x x
MAPIE SAP AND SIRUP  220. How many tops were made for collecting maple sep this year (unclude say collected from trees leased from others or trees supped rent free!)  (if Nose, 'mork it and skep to question [223],  221. How much maple sep was sold to others for processing this year?  222. How much strop was made from maple sep collected this year from tops respected in question 2207 (Do not mucke strup made from maple sep sold or bought.)	0				×								× × × × ×	×	×				×		×		3	×		×					×		×	×
Section 4.—LAND USE AND IRRIGATION THIS YEAR, 1964  223. Acres in this place (copy acres from question 7)  We would like to ask you several questions regarding the use of the land in this place during 1964.  224. How mony acres of land were in fields and treats from which crops were horizested (including lay out) this year?  (Obtain this area by adding the acres in the fields or tracts from which one or more crops were theresetted or has was out this year acres in nonbearing and bearing planted front trees, not trees, and grepowines, and acres in unsery and generous, and acres in unsery and generous, and acres in nonbearing and bearing planted fruit trees, not trees, and grapewines, and acres in nonbearing planted fruit trees, not trees, and grapewines; and acres in flowers.)  Chack number to question 226 by unswaring questions as, b, and of ballow a. Add cares of all crops (with * in Section 3)	×	x >	x x	x >	×	x x	x	x x x x x x .	×	×××	x x	c x	x x x x	x x		x	x x	×	×××	x	x x x x x		x x	x x x		x x x x x	×	x x	x	x x x	X	x x x x x x	x	x x x x x
cond enter testal here b. From how many series of lend were two or more crops hervested this year? c. Subtract the extres for b from a and enter difference here (the curry should not differ from series in question 224 by more than 3 acres)  225. How many acres of croplend were used only for pasture (or grazing) this year?  226. How menty acres of croplend were in cultivated sometime follow this year?  227. How mony acres of croplend were in cultivated sometime follow this year.  228. How menty acres of croplend were used only for soil- improvement greates, every crops, and legumen not horvested and net pertured this year?  (Include cropland in grass or legume crops not harvested and not pastured or grazed, in the Soil Bank, feed grain, and wheat programs.)  (Include cropland in grass or legume crops not harvested and not pastured or grazed, in the Soil Bank, feed grain, and wheat programs.)	13	x 2	x x x x x	x > x > x > x > x > x > x > x > x > x >	x x x	x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x	×	× × × × × ×	×	××××	x :	× × × × ×	x x x x	×	* * * * * *	x x	× × × × × ×	x x x	× × × × × ×	×	x x x x x x x	× × ×	x x x	× × × × × × ×	××××	x x x x	×	x x x x	x x x x x x	x x x x x x	< x x x x x x	××	x x x	
225. How many stress of respload ware in growing crops not herested or lifet kits year?  (Include only land in sugarcane, pineapples, etc. from which crops were not harveted no 1944).  WOODLAND  (Include as woodland all woodlos and dimber tracts, cutover and deforexed land which has value for wood products and has not been unproved for pasture.)  230. How many series of woodland ware . None	16 X	x	×	×	×		×	×	×	××	×	××	×××	×	××	x	×××	×	× ×	×	××	x x	×	× ×	×	××	x	××	c x	×	××	××	¢ x	x x
other Land  232. How many acres were in other pusture (not cropland parture and not woodland pasture)? Nooc  (if "Nooe," most X and skep to question [233].)  a. Of this other posture, how many acres do you consider to be improved posture? Nooc   Improved by liming, ferbiling, irrigating, draining, and controlling, seeding, irrigating, draining, and controlling weeks and boush.) b. Of this other pasture, how much do you consider to be rangeland predom/annty greats?  c. Of this other pasture, how much do you consider to the rangeland predom/annty greats?	x x	×	×××	×	x	x x	×	××	×	×	×	××	×	×	×	x	×××	×	× × ×	×	××	××	x	×	×	x	x	×>	x x	×	××	××	×	x x x x x x x
Druck) or browself   Nonc			×	××		××	П	×	×				x x		××			×	×××	×	××			×××		x x	×	×	×			××	×	x x

Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964--Continued

Section 4.—LAND USE AND IRRIGATION THIS YEAR, 1964—Co   Color   Color   Color	, s	50 X	××	x x			. 0	= =		7	× ,	설립	<u> </u>	Σį	E∐≅l	ΣIE	150							~		ាននេះ	w   w   .			415	WEST VIRGINIA
134. Of the total land in this place i reported in question   221)   Nonc   Acre   N	.,	-  x	××		×			ļļ	1 1	- 1			- [	П	$\prod$	1	Ħ	Z	ZZ	2 2	z	<u> </u>	19	77	2 5	Ħ		-13		; ≥	3 3
None   None	.,	-  x	××		×			ıΙ	$\parallel$		$\  \cdot \ $	1	}						-						H	}					
(   "Nos." mot X and sky to question [241])   333. Of the load used only for positive or grasing hill year (reported) in questions 222 and 242)   Nos.   Acre.     345. Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.     346. Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.     346. Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.     347. Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.     348. Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.     349. Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.     340. Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.     340. Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.     340. Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.     340. Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.     340. Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.   Acre.     340. Acre.   Acr	.,	-  x	××		^ ′																										
this year (reported) in questions 229 and 242) how many acres were irrigated?  130. from how many acres of Irrigated lend were crops herested this year?  138 sure to include all irrigated land from which his wax out and all irrigated land in both bearing and monbaring front and nut crops, and irrigated land from which any crops were harvested.)  (188 sure to include all irrigated land from which hay wax out, and all irrigated land in both bearing and nonbearing front and nut crops, and irrigated land from which any crops were harvested (include also, land irrigated land from which approximated include also, land irrigated land from which approximated (include also, land irrigated land from which crops were hervested (question 224) (if "Not." mark X and others to position (241))  101. "If "Not." mark X and other question (241) (if "Not." mark X and other question (240) (if "All," mark X and other question (240) (if "All," mark X and other question (240) (if "Not." mark X and other mark X and other mark X and other mark X and other mark X and other mark X and other mark X and other mark X and other mark X and other mark X and other mark X and other mark X and other mark X and other mark X and other mark X and ot		- 1 1		хx	: 1	`[^[	<u>`</u>	<b> </b>	`[*	*   *	X	' X	× ×	XX	`  <b>`</b>	×	<b>*</b>  '	Ί×	× ×	* *	×	×	X	× ×	XX	x >	{  <b>*</b>	××	X	X X	X X
Item dever crops here-sized this year?   None   Arc		- 1 1			×,	( x	xx	x,	< x	x x	x	x x	х×	x x	(x	х×	x   x	, x	x x	x	x	x x		x x	xx		x x	xx	x.	x   x	,
di irrigated land in both bezing and nonbezing front and nut crops, and irrigated land riom which any crops were harvested.)  (Be sure to include all irrigated land from which hay was cut, and all irrigated land in both bezing and nonbezing front and nut crops, and irrigated land from which hay crops were harvested include also, land irrigated prior to planting of crops.)  (II "Now," mark X and stop to question [241].)  227. Whet part of the land from which crops were harvested (question, 223) was irrigated this year?  (II "All," mark X and stop to question [241].)  (II "All," mark X and stop to question [241].)  (II "All," mark X and stop to question [241].)  (II "All," mark X and stop to question [241].)  (II "All," mark X and stop to question [241].)  (II "All," mark X and stop to question [241].)  (II "All," mark X and stop to question [241].)  (II "All," mark X and stop to question [241].)  (II "All," mark X and stop to question [241].)  (II "All," mark X and stop to question [241].)  (II "All," mark X and stop to question [241].)  (II "All," mark X and stop question [241].  (II "All," mark X and stop question [241].  (II "All," mark X and stop question [241].  (II "A				xx	Ιſ	-1 1	x x		1 1		1 1	1 1	1	1 1	1 1	- 1	1 1	11	- 1	1 1	1 1	х×	11	1 1	1 1	(x)		1	1.1	- 1 - 1	XX
hervested (quottini 23) was irrigated this year?  (if "Ai," mark X and day lo question [241]    (if "Ai," mark X and answer question 240    (if "Ai," mark X and answer question 240    (if "Ai," mark X and answer question 240    (if "Ai," mark X and answer question 230, 239, and 240    (if "Ai," mark X and answer question 230, 239, and 240    (if "Ai," mark X and answer question 230, 239, and 240    (if "Ai," mark X and answer question 230, 239, and 240    (if "Ai," mark X and answer question 230, 239, and 240    (if Ai," answer							1													×			×				×	×			
(   "Part," mark X and canver question 240 )   (   "Part," mark X and ship openion (240 )   (   "Part," mark X and ship openion (240 )   (   "Part," mark X and ship openion (240 )   (   "Part," mark X and ship openion (240 )   (   "Part," mark X and greek question 230, 239, and 240 )   (   "Part," mark X and greek question 230, 239, and 240 )   (   "Part," mark X and greek question 230, 239, and 240 )   (   "Part," mark X and greek question 230, and 240 )   (   "Part," mark X and greek question 230, and 240 )   (   "Part," mark X and greek question 240, and greek question 2	)	/51 X	××	хx	×	( x				××	×		××	××	< x	x			x x		×	××	, x	××	××	(x)	×	××	  x		
hervested from irrigated lend this year?   Nonc   Arc		x	x x	×	x,	(   x	хx	x >		x x	x x	×	x x	××	( x	хx	×,	x	x x	×,		x x	1 1.	×			x x	×	:       x  ,	×	x x
Accessed from this Irrigated land this year?  But any outside of scriptum for groin were horvested from irrigated land this year?  b. How many bushels of sorghums for groin were horvested from this trigered land this year?  Bush and the work of this year?  Bush and the work of the	,,v	61 X	1		11	×	×	H	- 1	хx	, ,	1 1	x		< ×			11	×	×	1 1	×	1 1	x		×	- 1 - 1	$ \hat{} $		1 1	x x
b. Now many bushes of sorghums for grain were harvested from this irrigated land this year?  238. a. How many acres of sobbeans for beans were harvested from trigated land this year?  b. Now many bushes of sobbeans for beans were harvested from trigated land this year?  b. Now many bushes of sobbeans for beans were harvested from trigated land this year?  238. a. How many acres of wheat were harvested from trigated land this year?  b. How many bushes of wheat were harvested from this lirigated land this year?  238. a. How many acres of spring wheat other than Durum were harvested from trigated land this year?  b. How many bushes of spring wheat other than Durum were harvested from trigated land this year?  b. How many acres of spring wheat other than Durum were harvested from trigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of trish potates were harvested from this lrigated land this year?  b. How many hundredweight of irish potates were harvested from this lrigated land this year?  b. How many acres of trish potates were harvested from this lrigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of trish potates were harvested from this lrigated land this year?  b. How many pounds of tabacca were harvested from this lrigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of trish potates were harvested from this lrigated land this year?  239. a. How many scress of stabacca were harvested from this lrigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of stabacca were harvested from trigated land this year?  b. How many pounds of tabacca were harvested from this lrigated land this year?  b. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were harvested from this lrigated land this year?  b. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were harvested from this lrigated land this year?	hels	_ x				x	x		x	х×	<sub>×</sub>		x	, ا	x x	x	,	,	×	<sub>×</sub>		×		×			,				xx
b. Now many bushes of sorghums for grain were harvested from this irrigated land this year?  238. a. How many acres of soybeans for beans were harvested from irrigated land this year?  34. b. Now many bushes of soybeans for beans were harvested from the irrigated land this year?  35. a. How many acres of wheat were harvested from irrigated land this year?  36. a. How many bushes of wheat were harvested from the irrigated land this year?  36. a. How many acres of spring wheat other than Durum were harvested from the irrigated land this year?  36. a. How many bushes of spring wheat other than Durum were harvested from the irrigated land this year?  37. a. How many bushes of spring wheat other than Durum were harvested from the irrigated land this year?  38. a. How many acres of this portates were harvested from the irrigated land this year?  39. a. How many acres of this portates were harvested from the irrigated land this year?  40. How many bundredweight of Irish portates were harvested from the irrigated land this year?  50. How many acres of the portates were harvested from the irrigated land this year?  50. How many punds of the backed were harvested from this irrigated land this year?  60. How many punds of the backed were harvested from this irrigated land this year?  61. How many punds of the backed were harvested from this irrigated land this year?  62. a. How many acres of tebacco were harvested from this irrigated land this year?  63. how many punds of tebacco were harvested from this irrigated land this year?  64. How many punds of tebacco were harvested from this irrigated land this year?  65. How many punds of tebacco were harvested from this irrigated land this year?  66. How many punds of tebacco were harvested from this irrigated land this year?	,	/62									×	$\  \ $						$\  \ $							П		×	x			
hervested from irrigated land this year? None   Acre  D. How many bushels of sorphems for beam were hervested from this irrigated land this year? Bush  238. a. How many acres of wheat were hervested from this irrigated land this year?  D. How many bushels of wheat were hervested from this irrigated land this year?  238. a. How many bushels of spring wheat other than Durum were hervested from irrigated land this year?  D. How many bushels of spring wheat other than Durum were hervested from trigated land this year?  D. How many bushels of spring wheat other than Durum were hervested from trigated land this year?  D. How many bushels of spring wheat other than Durum were hervested from this irrigated land this year?  D. How many bushels of spring wheat other than Durum were hervested from this lirrigated land this year?  D. How many bushels of spring wheat other than Durum were hervested from this lirigated land this year?  Hundredweig  Bush  Acre  D. How many acres of tebacco were hervested from trigated land this year?  D. How many pounds of tebacco were hervested from trigated land this year?  D. How many pounds of tebacco were hervested from this irrigated land this year?  D. How many acres of stopplums for grain or seed were hervested from trigated land this year?  D. How many acres of stopplums for grain or seed were hervested from trigated land this year?  D. How many acres of stopplums for grain or seed were hervested from this irrigated land this year?  D. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were hervested from this irrigated land this year?  D. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were hervested from this irrigated land this year?	]	_									x							$\  \ $	1				1				x ;	x	11		
b. Now many bushels of soybeans for beans were hervested from this Irrigated land this year?  238. a. How many acres of wheat were hervested from irrigated land this year?  238. a. How many bushels of wheat were hervested from this Irrigated land this year?  238. a. How many acres of spring wheat other than Durum were hervested from irrigated land this year?  239. a. How many bushels of spring wheat other than Durum were hervested from Irrigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of Irish partates were hervested from Irrigated land this year?  239. b. How many acres of Irish partates were hervested from Irrigated land this year?  239. b. How many bushels of Irrish partates were hervested from this Irrigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of the partates were hervested from this Irrigated land this year?  239. b. How many acres of the partates were hervested from this Irrigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of the partates were hervested from this Irrigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of stakece were hervested from this Irrigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of stakece were hervested from this Irrigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of stakece were hervested from this Irrigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of stakece were hervested from this Irrigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of stakece were hervested from this Irrigated land this year?  230. b. How many acres of stakece were hervested from this Irrigated land this year?  230. b. How many acres of stakece were hervested from this Irrigated land this year?  230. b. How many acres of stakece were hervested from this Irrigated land this year?	lv	63		×												×	П					İ			П				11		Н
238. a. How many acres of wheat were harvested from irrigated land this year?  336. b. How many bushels of wheat were harvested from this Irrigated land this year?  237. a. How many acres of spring wheat other than Durum were harvested from trigated land this year?  238. b. How many bushels of spring wheat other than Durum were harvested from Irrigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of Irish potates were harvested from trigated thand this year?  239. b. How many hundredweight of Irish potates were harvested from this Irrigated land this year?  239. a. How many thundredweight of Irish potates were harvested from this Irrigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of tobacco were harvested from this year?  239. a. How many acres of stabacco were harvested from this Irrigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of stabacco were harvested from this Irrigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of stabacco were harvested from this Irrigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of stabacco were harvested were harvested from Urrigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of stabacco were harvested were harvested from Irrigated land this year?  239. a. How many acres of stabacco were harvested were harvested from Irrigated land this year?  239. b. How many acres of stabacco were harvested were harvested from Irrigated land this year?  239. b. How many acres of stabacco were harvested were harvested from Irrigated land this year?  239. b. How many acres of stabacco were harvested were harvested from Irrigated land this year?  239. b. How many acres of stabacco were harvested were harvested from this irrigated land this year?				×					11		$\prod$	11					11				$\ \cdot\ $	1								$\ \cdot\ $	
b. How many bushels of wheat were harvested from this irrigated lend this year?  138. a. How many across of spring wheb other than Durum were harvested from irrigated lend this year?  b. How many bushels of spring wheat other than Durum were harvested from this irrigated lend this year?  138. a. How many across of trith portates were harvested from lirrigated lend this year?  139. a. How many hundredweight of Irish portates were harvested from this irrigated lend this year?  139. a. How many harvels of Irish portates were harvested from this lirigated lend this year?  139. a. How many across of tobacco were harvested from this lirigated lend this year?  139. a. How many across of tobacco were harvested from this Irrigated lend this year?  139. a. How many across of sorghums for grain or seed were harvested from Irrigated lend this year?  130. a. How many across of sorghums for grain or seed were harvested from this Irrigated lend this year?  130. a. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were harvested from this Irrigated lend this year?  130. b. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were harvested from this Irrigated lend this year?  130. b. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were harvested from this Irrigated lend this year?	nels	-4 }				}		1		1	}	11			$\ \cdot\ $	ľ	$\  \ $	$\  \ $			,		$\  \ $			}					
Acce.  Acce. How many acres of spring wheat other than Durum were harvested from irrigated land this year?  Nonc	csv	65				1			11	-	Н					1							X				11				
b. How many bushels of typing wheat other than Durum were harvested from this frigered land this year?  36. a. How many acres of Irish partotes were harvested from triggeted land this year?  b. How many hundredweight of Irish partotes were harvested from triggeted land this year?  b. How many hundredweight of Irish partotes were harvested from triggeted land this year?  b. How many harvels of Irish partotes were harvested from this Irrigeted land this year?  c. How many acres of tobacco were harvested from this friggeted land this year?  b. How many acres of tobacco were harvested from triggeted land this year?  c. How many acres of tobacco were harvested from triggeted land this year?  c. How many pushels of sorghums for grain or seed were harvested from triggeted land this year?  39. a. How many pushels of sorghums for grain or seed were harvested from triggeted land this year?  b. How many pushels of sorghums for grain or seed were harvested from this irrigated land this year?  Bushe	hels ————————————————————————————————————	=4									П									11			×		11				$\ $		П
horvested from this Irrigated land this year?  30. a. How many acres of Irish potatoes were horvested from Irrigated land this year?  b. How many hundredweight of Irish potatoes were horvested from this Irrigated into this year?  b. How many bundredweight of Irish potatoes were horvested from this Irrigated land this year?  30. a. How many acres of toecco were horvested from thirigated land this year?  b. How many pounds of tobacco were horvested from thirigated land this year?  c. Report tenths of an acre.)  b. How many pounds of tobacco were horvested from thirigated land this year?  c. Acre.  30. a. How many acres of serghums for grain or seed were horvested from Irrigated land this year?  b. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were horvested from Irrigated land this year?  b. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were horvested from Irrigated land this year?	esv	166					.				П						] }					×			П	×					
from Irrigated land this year?  (Report tenths of an acre.)  b. How many hundredweight of Irih poterbas were harvested from this Irrigated land this year?  b. How many barrels of Irish poterbas were harvested from this Irrigated land this year?  b. As we many acres of tobacco were harvested from this Irrigated land this year?  b. How many pounds of tobacco were harvested from this Irrigated land this year?  a. How many pounds of tobacco were harvested from this Irrigated land this year?  b. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were harvested from Irrigated land this year?  b. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were harvested from Irrigated land this year?  b. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were harvested from Irrigated land this year?	nels	_		Ц					П	-												×				×					H
b. Now many hundradweight of Irish potatosa ware harvested from this Irrigated land this year?  b. How many barrels of Irish potatosa ware harvested from this Irrigated land this year?  b. Acres  6. a. How many acres of tobacco were hervested from Irrigated land this year?  7. a. How many pounds of tobacco were hervested from this Irrigated land this year?  8. a. How many acres of sorghums for grain or seed were harvested from Irrigated land this year?  8. b. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were harvested from Irrigated land this year?  8. b. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were harvested from Irrigated land this year?	s <u>  /10</u> V	771			,				Н		Н	11	x	x			$\  \ $		×		×				×	11			x:	ĸ	
b. How many barrels of Irish partores were harvested from this Irrigated land this year?	zht				,					Ì				×		Ì		ÌÌ	×		x	Ì	П	ĺĺ	×				x	ĸ	
8. a. How many acres of tobacco were horvested from Irrigated land this year? (Report tenths of an acre ) b. How many pounds of tobacco were horvested from this Irrigated land this year?  9. a. How many acres of sorghums for grain or seed were horvested from Irrigated land this year?  b. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were horvested from Irrigated land this year?  b. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were horvested from this Irrigated land this year?  Bushe													×			1					П	ĺ			H				П		Ì
Report tenths of an acce )  How many pounds of blacks were herrested from this irrigated land this year?  Pount  Acc.  How many access of serythums for grain or seed were harvested from Irrigated (and this year?  Nonc Acc.  b. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were harvested from Irrigated (and this year?  Bushe	, 1/10 v	73					x	11							П		П		}		$\prod$		11		×		11		11		
39. a. How many acres of sorghums for grain or seed were horvested from Irrigated land this year? Nonc Acro.  b. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were horvested from this Irrigated land this year? Bushe		$\ \cdot\ $						$\ \cdot\ $									П		-		П				ı İ		11				
were horvested from Irrigated land this year? Nonc Acro.  b. How many bushels of sorghums for grain or seed were harvested from this irrigated land this year? Bushe	ds	=4				11	<b>x</b>	Н	$\ \cdot\ $		П			11	$\prod$		П	11		1	П	1	11		×	11	11		$\  \ $		
were harvested from this irrigated land this year? Busho	v	62										П		Ш	11		×	1		1						Ш					
	rb	4															b	4					11	11							
were harvested from Irrigated land this year? None Acces	,v	63		П		Н			x	×		11				İ		į l			$  \  $	1		11							11
b. How many bushels of soybeans for beans were harvested from this irrigated land this year? Busho	els		11	1					x	×		П				ŀ	Н									11				11	П
39. a. How many scres of wheat were harvested from Irrigated land this year? Nonc	v	65							11	1	x			Н		1					П	ł	П		:			-	$\  \cdot \ $	}	11
b. How many bushels of wheat were harvested from this irrigated land this year? Bushel	.  -	_	11	-					$\prod$		x	П							}		$\  \ $			[]	.						
239. a. How many acres of barley for grain were	Ī.,	67		11										H							Ш					×					
harvested from Irrigated land this year? . Nonc . Acres .  b. How many bushels of barley for grain were		_	11	11			1		П			$\ $		П	$\ \cdot\ $					1	Ш		П		. ]		$\Pi$			П	
harvested from this irrigated land this year?  Bushcl:  39. a. How many acres of Irish potatoes were harvested:	·	4		11					П		١	П		ıÌ								^				^		}		11	
from Irrigated land this year? None Acres (Report tenths of an acre.)	/10 V2	71	11			<b>x</b>				*		П	×	×	×			11	×	×	11	×		×		11			П		××
b. How many hundredweight of Irish potatoes were harvested from this irrigated land this year? Hundredweight.		4			1	×				ĸ			×	×	×				×	X		×		×						H	××
19. o. How many acres of tobacco were harvested from irrigated land this year? None Acres  (Report tenths of an acre ) b. How many pounds of tobacco were harvested	; /10 V7	73			×		×		۱		×			×							×				i	×			×		
from this irrigated land this year? Pounds	· <u>[-</u> -	<b>-4</b>			×		~} }				×	1	1	×		$\ \cdot\ $				-	×		Ш			×	11		×	$\  \ $	
39. a. How many acres of cotton were harvested from irrigated land this year? Nonc	v	75 X	11	×	1	Н	×		П	1				.		۲×		П		1			×		×	П	××	*			l
b. How many bales of cotton were harvested from this irrigated land this year?  Bales		×		×[			x		П						,	۲×		$\  \ $				Ц	×		×		x x	ĸ	H		
40. What was the name and number of acres irrigated for each crop harvested from irrigated land this year?	ve	•• x >						хx	×	(x	х×	××																			
(Do not include or )  US Name of crop irrigated Acres code Name of crop irrigated code Name of crop irrigated code Name of crop irrigated code Name of crop irrigated code Name of crop irrigated code Name of crop irrigated code code code code code code code co	d? Acres	×		×	×	<b>x</b>	۲×		×	۲×	×		×	××	×	( x	×		( ×	×	××	×	×	x ;	××	××	× ×	<b>"</b>	××	] }	××
c Code Name of crop irrigated code Name of crop irrigated	d: strikated,	_ ],		4 4				٨		ا ا		١,			L.									المل			2 2		۱. ا		4 4
	<del></del>	1						٦			1			.		*	1			111	1	1			.	1		' [ ]			1
•																															

#### Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964--Continued

"COMPOSITE AGRICULTURE QUESTIONNAIRE: 1964	ALABAMA	RIZONA	RKANSAS	OLORADO	ONNECTICUT	ELAWARE	EORGIA	AWAII	АНО	LINOIS	MA	ANSAS	ENTUCKY	DUISIANA	ARYLAND	ASSACHUSETTS	INNESOTA	ISSISSIPPI	ISSOURI	EBRASKA	EVADA	EW HAMPSHIRE	EW MEXICO	EW YORK	ORTHCAROLINA	HIO HIO	KLAHOMA	REGON	HODE ISLAND	SOUTH CAROLINA	OUTH DAKOTA	EX ASNORTH	EXAS_SOUTH	ERMONT	ROINIA	VASHINGTON	WISCONSIN	VYOMING
Section 5.—FOREST PRODUCTS THIS YEAR, 1964	4 4	( <b>4</b>	4 0	ŭ	ŏ		2 0	Ŧ	드	=   =		×	×	3 3	2	Σ:	EΣ	2	₹ :	ξZ	z	Z   3	Z	z	Z :	<u> </u>	9	0	- ~	5	<u> </u>	-	F :	2 >	>	2/2		^
FOREST PRODUCTS Forest products are important on many farms. We wish to obtain answers for several questions regarding lorest products for your place.  [241] How much was or will be received in 1964 from				J								ļ	, ,		×	ν,		Ų	¥ ,		×	×××	×	   •	, ,	, x	×	x ,	, x	×	x x	×	x )	, x	x	××	, x	×
on the stump sole of standing limber or treas?  None sold   S. 90 V21   (Include standing timber sold for pulpwood, sawlogs, or other wood products.)  (Include standing timber sold for sawlogs, or other wood products.)	×	$ \hat{\ } $	^ ^	Î	^	^  ^	` ^	×		` ^	Ì	Î	^	` ^	^	^ ′	` ^	^  		1									]									[ 
242. How much was or will be received in 1964 from the sale of poles and pilling, chorcool, lumber, stad, Christmas trees, tree ferns, and muritivated plants?							ĺ	×																								П						1
242. How mush was or will be received in 1964 from the sale of poles and piling, bork, bolts, and mine timbers? Nonc sold S	××	×	x x	×	x :	x x	×		x ?	ĸ ×	٠×	×	x ,						×	×					×		x	x,	×	x :	×	×	×	×	x	×	×	×
(Do not include sale of standing timber, firewood, pulpwood, fencepois, salvegis, and Chistians iters.) (Do not include sale of standing timber, firewood, pulpwood, fencepois, and salvegis, and salv	×		×		×	× x			.	×			x :	×	×	× )	×	×				××		×	x	×		×  '	×	x	×	×	×	×	×	××	×	
( Do not include sale of standing timber, firewood. fenceposts, sawlogs, and Christims trees.) ( Do not include sale of standing timber, firewood,	×				Ì			$\ $	1	,	< ×					1			,	١									ĺ									
fenceposts, and sawlogs ) (Do not include sale of standing timber, firewood, pulpwood, fenceposts, sawlogs, and gum for naval stores )		×	×	×			×	×	×			×		ŀ					×	×	×		×		×	۱	×				×		*					×
(Do not report below any products sold on the stump Products sold on the stump should be included in question 24.)  How much was of will be cot of will be w												П	-												}								ļ					
	x x	x	x x	×	x :	××	×	×	x :	,	ر x	×	x ,	٠/×	×	×,	×	×	×,	×	×	x x	×	x :	××	×	×	x,	×	×	ĸ x	×	××	×	×	××	×	×
244. Pulpwood?	×		×		×	×	×			×			x :	×	×	×	×	×				×		x	×	x		x >	×	×	×	×	×	×	x	×	×	П
245. Fenceposis? V25 2	××	×	××	×	×	×	×	×	×	××	( x	×	×	××	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	××	×	×	××	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	××	×	×	×	×	×
Number	××	×	××	×	×	×	×	×	×	1	×	×	x	×		x >	×	×	x x	×	П	k x		×	××	×	×	x >	' '	x x	× ×	×	××	×		x x	11	×
247. Christmas trees?  248. Gum for naval stores?  248. Gum for naval stores?  V28					^ '	`	×			` ^	^			^	^	^ ^	^					` ^		^		1		^ ^	^	П				Î		^		ı
Section 6.—RACE, AGE, RESIDENCE, OFF-FARM WORK, AND RECREATION INCOME																																						
In order to classify farms in your counts, we need some information regarding too. and whether you work off your larm We wish to obtain your answers to several questions  (1)(2)(3)																																						
249. What is your race? (Mark one.)>   White     Negro   Other	××	×	×	<b>*</b>	×  ,	×	×	×	,	·  ×	×	×	×	×	×	×  ×	×	×	*   *	×	×	×	*	×   '	*   *	*		^ ^	1	^ (			^ ^	^	^	×	^	Î
(Caucasian) (Japanese, Hawaiian, etc.)	x x	x:	x x	×	x  >	ر x	×	×	, ,	, x	×	×	××	×	×	x x	×	×	x x	×	x :	( x	×	x :	x x	×	  x  :	x x	x	  x x	 ( x	  x :	x x	  x	  x :	x x	×	×
130. How the war yes (the person in charge) or yes have summary	××	ļΙ		ш	- 1	.	1	П			1	Ιì	- 1		1 1			1					1	- Į	-1		x.	×	x	x x	(x	×	×	×	x :	×	x	×
252. When did you begin to operate this place? (Report month if you began to operate this place since January 1, 1963)	××	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	××	×	×	××	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	K X	×	×	××	×	××	×	× :	×	×	×	×	×	×
OFF-FARM WORK  253. How many days this year did you work off your form? Include work at a nonfarm job business, profession or on someone else's farm. Include days you expect to work off your		li																								1												
farm between now and December 31 1964 (Do not include exchange work.)  [1] [2] [3] [4] [5]  [1] [1] [1] [1] [1] [1] [1] [1] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2			ĺ					اً ا	1	İ			1	ĺ	ÌÌ								i	ĺ													П	
	×	×	×	×	×	ľ	×	×	×  >	×	×	×	×   >	×	×	××	×	×	×	×	X :	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	<b>×</b>  ;	×	×	×	x x	×	×
254. Was any income earned this year, or will any income be earned													[																		!							
(II 'No,' mark X and skip to question (256)) 255. How much was or will be your gross income in 1964 from boarding and	x x x x	H		П	- 1			×			×	1 1		1	1 1			- 1				ţ	1 1		ì	1 '			1 1	x x		1 1	- 1	1 1		- 1	1 1	
ledging, and recreational activities and featilities on this place?   S 00	$^{+}$	Н	+		+	╁		Н	+	$\dagger$	+	Н	+	+	Н	$^{+}$	H		+	H	H	+	H	+	+	╁	Н	+	H	$\dashv$		Н	+	$\dagger$	H	t	Н	$\forall$
Now we would like to ask you about the poultry and livestock on this place. (By this place we mean the acres reported for question?) We want you to report all animals on this place including									ľ																											Ì		
Now we would like to ask you about the poultry and livestock on this place (By this place we	××	×	×	×	× :	×	×		X 2	۲	×	×	×۲	۲	×	××	×	×	×	×	×	××	×	×	×	×	<b>×</b>  :	×	×	×	( x	X	×	×	×	××	×	×
mean the acres reported for question 7.) We want you to report all animals on this place including those owned by you, by your landlord, or anyone else and also all poultry or livestock on this place being fed under a contract or on a custom basss. (Include livestock grazing in National parks.)						ļ		x	ļ																}				,	П								
POULTRY																																						
[256] Are there ony chickens, turkeys, or other poultry on this place? No Yes   237. If "No," were there any on this place on yinne this year? No Yes   30   247. If "No," were there any on this place on yinne this year?	x	x	×	×	x i	×	x	×	x s	×	×	x	x)	Ŷ	×	××	x	×	×	x	x	×	x	×	×	×	×	×××	×	××	X	×	××	×	x ;	x x	×	×
a. Of this number, how many are	- 1	1 1	- 1	×	×	٠×	t	1 1	- 1		1	( )	- 1		1 1			- 1	- 1	1	1 1	ļ	3	- 1		1	1 1			×	t	1			1 1		-}	Ιí
hens and pullets of laying uge?  Nonc Number 239. How many datans of chicken eggs were or will be sold this year? (Include eggs sold or used for hatching purposes)  None Dozens	x x	×		×	x i	K X	×	×	x  >	x x	×	x	x >	x x	11	x x	×	1	x x	-	×	( x	П	1	x x		×	x x	×	x >	( X	x	x x	×	x i	x x	×	×
280. How many brailers and other meat type chickens were or will be sold for sloughter this year?  (Report all brailers sold or to be sold including those grown for others under contract )	××	x	×	x	×	κ×	×	×	×	٠/x	×	×	x ,	ı	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	٠×	×	x :	×	×	x	×	×.	x :	ι x	×	×	×	×	××	x	×
1	x	x	x x	x	x :	ĸ x	×	×	×	ĸ x	٠	×	x :	۷,	x	x)	×	×	×,	×	×	ĸ x	x	x :	××	×	x	×	×	×	ĸ x	×	××	×	x	×	×	×
(Include those raised from poults hatched, poults bought, and	×	×	××	×	×	××	×	×	×	××	۲	x	× :	۲	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	××	x	x	××	×	×	×	×	×	×	x	××	×	x	××	×	×
those raised for others under contract )  263. How many turkey hears now on hand are you keeping for breeding next year?  Nonc Number	××	x	x x	×	x :	k x	×	×	×	,   ,	, x	×	x	, x	,	, ,	Ļ	v	× ,		¥	, x	L Y			,		,		x,			,		V			Ļ
264. How many started pullets, ducks, geese, and Give other poultry were or will be sold this year? Nonc name Number	××	1 1	- 1	1 1	- 1	- 1	1	×		( x	×	Ιį	x ,	1	1 1	×	1	x	××	×	x	××	x	x	×	×	1	×	1	1 1	1	1 1		1			x	, ,
(Do not include broilers or chickens sold for slaughter.)  263. How much was or will be received in 1944 from the sole of storted pullets, turkeys, ducks, genes,											. _																											
the sole of storted pullent, turkeys, ducks, genes.  med miscellineous peutity, and their eggst  (Do not include chicken eggs sold, chickens sold for slaughter, and broilers.)  (Do not include chicken eggs sold, chickens sold for slaughter, and broilers.)	^ ^		` *	$ \hat{\ } $	^	` *	<b>\</b>	^	^	` *	\  <b>`</b>	ľ	^ }	` `	<b>x</b>	×	<b>*</b>	*	^   <sup>x</sup>	×	<b> </b>	×	<b>x</b>	×	^ ×	\  <b>`</b>	×	^  <b>`</b>	\ <b>x</b>	<b>x</b>  ;	` ×	<b>x</b>	×	×	×	×X	×	×
								$\ $						-																					$\ $			
						İ																										$\  \ $						
		$\prod$	$\perp$	Ц		1										$\perp$				L	Ц														$\  \ $			

Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964--Continued

COMPOSITE AGRICU		2	4 2	ARKANSAS	ADO	/ARE	A A		<u>د</u> ک	9	ANA	4	CHUSETTS	SOTA	Sippi	ANA	A	AMPSHIRE	AEXICO	CAROLINA	DAKOTA	OMA	LVANIA	CAROLINA	DAKOTA	TEXASNORTH	SOUTH	2 :	NGTON	IRGINIA	NG
QUESTIONNAIRE		4600	ALASK	ARKAN	COLOR	DELAW	GEORG	DAHO	INDIA	KANSA	KENTU	MAINE	MASSA	MINNESOTA	MISSIS	MONTA	NEVAD	7 33 X	NEW	NORTH	NORTH	OKLAH	PENNS	SOUTH	FOUTH	EXAS.	TEXAS	VERMO	WASHII	WEST VIRG	WYOM
Section 7 —POULTRY AND LIVESTOCK NOW ON THIS PLA LIVESTOCK SALES THIS YEAR, 1964 —Continue	d ->														T					Ħ						Ī					
SHEEP AND LAMBS																								1							, J
[266] Are there any ewes, rams, wethers, and lambs on this place?  267. If "No." were there any on this place any time this year?	No		x x	x x	X X	( X ) ( X )	X X X	x   x   :	K X	x x	X X	X X	( X	X X X X	X X	X	x x	x x x x	X X	(X	x x	XX	(X	x x	x x	X	x x	XX	×	x x	x
III No for both questions 266 and 267, mark X and this to question [272] ) III No for both questions 266 and 267, mark X and this to question [277] )		1 1		( x x									11		×	4	x x		x			x)	ĸ]]			x	x		11	хx	
268. How many ewes, rams, wethers, and lambs are on this place? None	Number	V20																						]							
(If None mark X and skip to question [269] )  Of this total, how many are—									1	$\ \cdot\ $						11			Н					1							H
a Lambs under 1 year old?	Number		1 1	XX	1 1	1 1		1 1	- 1 1	- 1 1	- 1		11		1 1	1 1	- 1 1	1 1	1 1	1	- 1	1 1		1		1 1	1	1	1		1
b. Ewes I year old or more?  c. Rams and wethers I year ald or more?	Number	1 1	11	( x x				+ 1	1 1	- i - i		Н		x x x x		11		1				X			ļ I	1		{	1	* *	1
(The total for questions the stall amost equal the number is [269] How many shaep and lambs were or will be sold this year? Note:	n question 268 )	$\cap$	1 1	( x x	11	11	- 1 1	××	~} }		××	1 1	1 1	x x		17	1 1	xx		x x		x	11	1	x	11	xx	1 1	1 1	xx	1 1
a. How much was or will be received from the sale of sheep and lambs in 1964?	\$	1		( x x	x.	x x	x x	x x	x x	хx	x x	x ,	x x	××	x ,	( x	××	xx	x ,	k x	x	×.	x x	××	xx	×	x x	x >	( x	хx	×
Number  270. How many lambs were shorn in 1964? Norm   Shurn	I b of wool		11	< x x	1	11	1 1	1 1	- 1		xx	x ,	11	x x	x	(x		x x	x	x x		x	ŢŢ	x x		x	- 1		11	XX	Į I
271. How many shaep were shorn in 1964? None horn.	l b of wool shorn	-	(x)	( x x	x:	x x	××	xx	хx	хx	××	x,	x x	хx	x	( x	××	x x	x,	x x	××	×	x x	x	x	x	×	x)	ďχ	x	×
GOATS AND KIDS		$\Box$																													
[272] Are there any goats and kids on this place?	No Yes														>	<b>K</b>			x			x	×			x	x				
273. If "No," were there any on this place any time this year? (If No," for both questions 272 and 273, mark X and skip to question [277]	No Yes	1														<b>(</b>			×			×	11			×	}				
	Number	- v30														<b>Y</b> [			×			×	$\perp$			×	- 1				
a. Angora goats and kids?	Number														'	<b>K</b>			×			X	1 1			×					
b. Other goats and kids?  (The total for questions a and b must equal the number is	Number or question 274.)	-													,				×			x	11			×	Į				
275. How many goats and kids were clipped this year? Non 276. How many pounds of mohair and kid hair were clipped this year.	Number	- V31													,				×			x	iΙ			×	1				
(Include both spring and fall clips )	Touris																														
HOGS AND PIGS     [277] Are there any hogs and pigs on this place?	No Yes	, ,	( x )	x x x	$ \mathbf{x} $	x x	××	x x	××	××	××	x >	x x	x	×	< x	××	××	×	x x	××	x:	x x	××	x x	x	××	×	٠×	х×	x
278. If "No," were there ony on this place ony time this year?	No Yes		( x )	ĸ x x	×	××	××	××	x	хx	××	×	××	хx	×	x x	x	××	x	кx	××	x	xx	×	x	×	x	x	×	х×	x
(If No for both questions 277 and 278, mark X and skip to ques 279. How many hogs and pigs, including sows and boars, are on this place?	tion [285] ) one Number	V40	k x	x x x	( x	x x	××	хx	хx	хx	хx	x:	хx	хx	x,	x x	x x	x x	x	x x	××	x	x x	xx	x x	( x	xx	x	k x	х×	x
Of this number, how many are—	ont Number	1	1 1	x x x	1 1	1 1	- 1 - 1	- 1 1			1	1 1	1 1		1 1	-1 1		11	1 1	- 1 - 1	1	1 !	1 1		I	1 1		1 1	1 1	. 1	
b. All other hogs and pigs?	one Number	:	x x	x x x	×	××	××	××	хx	хx	××	x:	хx	xx	x,	хx	хx	x	(x	××	××	x	x x	××	x	(x	х	x	κ	хx	x
	for question 279 ) one Number	V41	× ×	× × ×	×	××	××	××	- 1	1 1		1 1	-1-1	- 1	i i	- 1 - 1	хx	×	×	××	××	×	××	×	××	×	××	×	۲×	××	×
281 How many hags and pigs will be sold between now and December 31? N 282. How much was or will be received from	one Number	-{-!	1 1	x x x	ļļ	1 1	[ [	- 1 1		××		1 [		××	X	( X	××	XX	X	××		×	XX	XX	××	×	××	X	×	××	×
the sale of hogs and pigs in 1964?	ont [] 5	"اتا"	(X)	x x x	X	*   *	× ×	××	××	××	×	× ;	×	××	× ,	' X	×	XX	X	×	×	×	×	×	××	X	XX	<b>*</b>	'[×	××	×
SOWS AND GILTS FARROWING  283. How many litters were forrowed since June 1,	Number																														
	onc of latters		1 1	( x x	11	1 1	1.1	1 1		1	1	1 1	11	'	1 1	11		1 1	1 1	1 1		1	- } - }	- 1	11	1 1	1	1 1	11	1	1
CATTLE AND CALVES	ar thers	11	` ^ ′	` ^ ^	<b> ^</b>	^ ^	^ ^	^ ^	^ ^	^ ^	^ ^	<b> </b> ^	` ^	^ ^			^ ^			` ^	^		^ ^	^ ^	^ ^		^ ^	<b> </b> ^ ′			^
[285] Are there any cattle and colves on this place?  286. If "No." were there any on this place any time this year?	No ☐ Yo ☐ No ☐ Yo ☐	<b>31</b>	1 1	x x x	( (	- (	- 1 1	1 1	1 1		- (	( (	( (	1	( [	1 (	- (	1 (	1 (	1 1		1 1	i t	ı	i ś	1 1	- 1	1 1	1 3		ł ł
(II No for both questions 285 and 286, mark X and skip to question [304		V50 >	1 1	1 1	3 1	1 1	- 1 - 1	xx		XX	- 1	1	-1-1		1 1															xx	
(If None, mark X and skip to question [288] ) Of this total, how many are—	_		, إبرار	x x		. .	x x			v v	V			v v			x x	××	, ,	, x	x x	x ,	x x	××	x x	x	x x	x x	, x	х×	x
(Include heaters that have a sheed )	one Number	- - ',	1.1	x x x	1	. [[.	7	. []			- 1	! !	1 1	1	1 1	1 1	1	1 1	1 1	1 1	1	1.1	1 1			1 1		1 1	1		1
(Do not include hences that have calved )  c. Bulls, bull culves, steers, and steer culves?	one Number			(x x	×	x x	x x	××	хx	хx	x	x x	( x	хx	xx	(x	××	х×	x >	( x	x x	x x	х×	×	x	×	x	x >	(x	хx	x
(The total for questions a, b, and c must equal t	he number for question 287						i																								
(288) How many calves have been sold this year?  289. How many calves will be sold	one Number	_ V51 >	( x )	< x x	×	x x	× ×	××	x	××	××	××	۲×	××	××	( x	××	××	×	( x	××	×	×Χ	××	××	×	××	××	×	××	×
between now and December 31? N 290. How much has been ar will be received	one Number	7 1	1 1	( x x	1 1	1 1	1 1		1 1		ı	1 1	1 1	- 1	1 1	l i	l I	1 1	1 1	Ιl		ł l	1 1	- L	īΙ	1 1	1	1 1	1 1		1 1
291. Of the calves sold or to be sold in 1964, how many were	one	1.1	}	xx	11	11	{	1 1		1 1	- (		1 [	- 1	1	11		1	11	1 1	' I	1 1	1 1	ı,		1	- 1	1 1		x x	
292. How many cattle, not counting calves, have been sold this year?	ane Number	V52	(x)	x x	x	××	××	××	xx	х×	××	x	×	××	х×	×	хx	××													
293. How many cattle, not counting caives, will be sold between now and December 3??	me Number	1 1		( x x																											
the sale of cattle in 1964?  295. Of the cattle sold or to be sold in 1964, how many were	nu 🔲 🔻 0	7		( x x																											
fattened on grain and concentrates and sold for slaughter?	ont Number	13	( x )	( x x	X	X X	×	× ×	× ×	××	×	X X	×	XX	XX	` X	XX	XX	X	` `	^ ^	1	^ ^	^ ^	^ ^		^   ^	<b> </b> ^ ′	` ^	î.	Û
											1			1		П												П			
					İ																					H					
													$\  \ $						П			П								.	
													11						11				11	1							
						1							$\  \ $							1		1				$\  \ $					1
																				11											( :
																							$\  \ $								
,																															
													$\  \ $											İ							П
																															1
		$\perp \perp$	ഥ	4	ш	1.1	11	1.1	Ш			Ш.	11			11	11	_	Ш	Н		ш	1		Щ.	ш		щ			┙

Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964--Continued

16				П	П	TT		· 	П	П	Т	П	T	Π,		T		T	П	*	П	Į d	Ā	T	П	<b>⋖</b> c	Y Z	4	=	<b>±</b>	Π	Т	⋖	T
COMPOSITE AGRIC QUESTIONNAIR		! f	ALABAMA ALASKA	ANSAS	FORNIA	NECTICUT	AWARE	VAII	9 9	ANA	/A	TUCKY	SIANA	TACHIETT	HIGAN	NESOTA	SOURS	MANA	NEVADA	V HAMPSHI	/ MEXICO	NEW YORK	ORTH DAKO	OKLAHOMA	DREGON	NSYLVANI	TH CAROLI	ENNESSEE	AS-NORTH	AS SOUT	VERMONT	SHINGTON	TVIRGINI	CONSIN
Section 8.—COWS MILKED, MILK AND CREAM		101 <b>.</b>	ALA	ARK	CALI	00	TO T	H AV	IDA	IND	N A	X C	WA.	MAR	EE	Z Z	W S	Ó Z	NEV.	ZZZ	Š	S S	Š	¥ 8	ORE	N CH	So	S S	TEX.	TEX/	VER	WA	WES	\$ X
ANIMALS SOLD AND TO BE SOLD THIS YEAR, AND	CONTRACTS, 1964	47														-		Ì								ĺ								
296. How many cows and helfers were milked yesterday?	None Number	v60		××				××	1				×	××	×	××	x	`\ `			×		1 1	×	l "I '						x >			- 1
297. How many milk cows were on this place yesterday? (Include dry milk cows and milk heifers that have calved )	None Number	Η-	××	××	××	×	××	××	×	( X	××	× ;	×	××	<b>*</b>	××	X	××	×	× ×	×	×	×	××	X.	×	×			ļ	x >			` ^
298. How many pounds of butter were churned on this place less w	m produced on this place in the	-	×	×				×				×	×			×	x					×		X			×	×	×	×	'		×	
entire year 1961, including estimated	sales during the remainder of the landlord, include his share in the													İ																				
299. Was any milk or cream sold, or will any sulfix or cream be sold from this place this year?  (If "No," mark X and skrp:	No Yes [	ב	х×	××	××	×	××	××	×	×	×	x >	x	××	x	××	x	××	×	×	x	××	x :	××	×,	×	×	×	x >	××	×	< x	×	ĸ
	a. 1b. of milk	V61		x	x x						x x				x		×	v v	¥		x		v.	x x	¥			x		×		×	Н	x x
(Report either in pounds or gallons of milk	or is. Gallons of mill	V62	^															7																
or pounds of fat in milk )	or c. 1b. of fat is mi	k V63																																
<u> </u>	c. th. of milk	V61		×										××						k x		x x				k x	,	Ļ	××		x x		×	
300. How much whole milk was or will be sold to plants and deolers in 1964?  (Report either in pounds or gallons of milk.)	ione or b. Gallons of mill	V61		^			K X					^	^	^ ^		1			$\  \ '$	1	$\  \ '$	1				^							1	
300. How much whole milk was or will be sold to plants and dealers in 1964?	lone Pounds	V62						x																										
301. How much whole milk was or will be sold directly	ione Quarts	V64	××	x	××	×	· x	×	x	×	××	××	×	×	x	x x	×	ĸ x	x	( x	×	×	×	×	××	x x	x	( x	x x	c x	××	c x	x)	۲ x
302. How much cream was or will be sold in 1964? N (If unable to report pounds of fat directly, multiply	one fat in cream	V65	××	×	××	x	× ×	××	x	×	×	××	×	x x	x	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	x	×	x	×	×	x :	×	۲
gallons of cream sold by 2½ to get pounds of fat.)  303. Was the whole milk sold to plants and dealers (reported in approved for fluid consumption?	question 300) . No Yes [	] v66	хx	x x	x x	(  <b>x</b>  :	x x	x x	xx	x	x x	x	x x	x	x	x x	x:	x x	x	x x	x,	××	x	< x	x x	x x	×	x x	x	x x	x x	( x	×,	۲ x
THER ANIMALS SOLD																																		
(304) Were any fur-bearing animals, horses, mules, goats, goat mi honey, or other livestock products sold or will any be sold in (304) Were any horses, mules, goats, goat milk, bees, hooey, or or	d	-1 .	××	××	××	x		×	××	×	××	x	×	x	x	×	×	×	x	x	x :	x	×	( x	×	×	×	×	x	x	×	( x	×	۲×
livestock products sold or will any be sold in 1964? If "Yes," give name of animal or	160	3					×	×								X														×				
amount sold or to be sold Name amo	mber or Value of , ountsales \$	OXI	xx	××	××	×	××	××	××	×	×	××	×	××	×	××	X	× ×	X ?	×	×	××	X	×	x x	x x	X X	×	××	×	××	( x	× >	( x
305. Do you have a grazing permit?					×											-																		
306. Did you have in 1964 a contract or agreement with a dealer processor, or a cooperative to produce any form products?	No.	_	x x		'	11	x x	xx	x	x	××	x	ر x	××	x	×	x	x x	x :	x x	x x	x	,	( x	x x	××	×	x x	x x	x x x	x x	( x	x:	x x
a. If "Yes," give names of farm products covered by the contract or agreement				xx	x x	x.	x x	x x	xx	x	x x	x	x x	xx	x	x x	x	x x	x.	x x	x	xx	  x ;	k x	x s	xx	x	x x	x s	x x	<b>x</b> ,	x x	x	x
here questions are to filled by CENSUS  a. Doos AT number and in 2 or 77	= =					$\ \cdot\ $																												
NUMERATOR L. Are scree in question 7, 1,000 or more Section 9.—EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES NOW (		- 19-22	XX	××	××	×	××	××	×	×	×	x ;	× ×	××	×	××	×	××	X	××	×	XX	X	××	X	XX	×	×	×	×	××	( X	X	( ×
Now we would like to ask you several questions about equipment and Please include all equipment now on the place owned by you, your lane Report only equipment and facilities that are in operating order and were u	flord, or anyone else.	د -																																
Report only equipment and lacitities that are in operating order and were u	· · ·																																	
Now many of the following are on this place— 307. Automobiles?	None Number	Voi	××	x	x	x	x x	x x	x	×	x	x	x	x	x	x x	×	×	×	×	×	x	x	×	x,	××	×	×	x	×	x >	< x	x:	x x
308. Motortrucks (include pickups)?	None 🔲	V02					x x																											
309. Wheel tractors other than gurden and motor tillers? 310. Crawler tractors?	None None	V03			1 1	11	××			11		1	1	1 11 11	111	x	x	x x	x	x	x	1			1	1		1	x x		111	k x	x	x x
311. Garden tractors and motor tillers? 312. Grain and bean combines:	None 🗌	vos	1 1	- 1		1 1	x x		1	- 1 1		Ιí	- 1 - 3		1 1	- 1	t I		1	1	3 I	- 1		1	1 1	- 1	1			- 1	1 1	- 1 - 1		- 1
e. Pull type?  b. Salf-propelled?	None None	V06		. 1	1	1 1	××	1	1	1 1	1	1 1		l i	1		1 1	í	1 1	1	1 1	- 1		- 1	x		x ;	1			X X	1 1		ı
313. Pickup bolers?	None 🗌	V08		1	1 1	1 1	x x	1 1			- 1		- 1 :			- 1	1 1	- 1	1 1		1 1	×	11		1 1	1	x :	- 1	11	1	××	1 1		
314. Hay conditioners? 315. Crop driers?	None None	V10		1		t 1	x x	1 1	)	- 1 1		1 1	- 1 - 1	1 1	1 1	- 1	1 1	- 1	1 1		) i	1	l i	- 1	}	1	1 3	- 1	1 !	- 1	x x	- 1		ļ
Compickers including picker-shellers and com picking heads for combines?  317. Field forage harvesters:	None [	_\v11			1 1	4 1	××	3		- 1 1	- 1	1 (	- 1 - 3	1	1 1		3	- 1	1 1	- 1	1 1	- 1	f I				1 1	1	1 1	- 1	1 1	1 1	1 1	- 1
a. Cylinder or flywheel typo? b. Flail type?	None None	V12	x x x x	x x x x	x x	X	x x	x x x x	x x	( X	x x x x	X X	K X	x x	x	x x x x	X :	x x x x	X Z	x x x	X :	x x	x x	K X	X X	x x x x	X X	x x	x x	x x	X X	¢χ xx	X	< x
ACILITIES		V14																																
Do you have on this place 318. Telephone? 319. Telephone?	No Ves No Ves	] -	x x x x	XX	X X	x	x x	x x	x x	( x	x x	X	x x	x x	X	××	X	××	x	××	x	x x	x	×××	x	××	×	××	x :	x	x,	x x	x	x
319. Television set? 320. Home freezer?	No	]   —	x x x x	X X	x x	:[x]:	X X	x x	XX	( x	x x	x >	ĸΧ	XX	X	x x	x	хIх	x	хx	X	хİх	x :	хx	X :	хİх	x	хx	x	хx	x >	хX	x[:	хIх
321. Milking mochine? 322. Bulk milk tank?	No   Yes   No   Yes	ij_	x x	××	×	x	x	××	x	(x	x	x,	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x x	×	XX	×	×××	×	x x	x;	x X X X	X	x x
		-																																
																			$\ $	ļ														
																i																		
		٠	<u></u>	_1_	щ	11			ш		LL.	11			لل	_1_	Ш		П		П		П		L		لبا		$\perp \downarrow$		Ш	_L	Ш	丄

Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964-- Continued

COMPOSITE AGRICULTURE QUESTIONNAIRE: 1964	ALABAMA	ALASKA	ARKANSAS	COLORADO	CONNECTICUT	GELAWARE	GEORGIA	IDAHO	ILLINOIS	INDIANA	KANSAS	KENTUCKY	MAINE	MARYLAND	MASSACHUSETTS	MINNESOTA	MISSISSIPPI	MISSOURI	NEBRASKA	NEW HAMPSHIRE	NEW JERSEY	NEW MEXICO	NORTH CAROLINA	NORTH DAKOTA	OKLAHOMA	OREGON	PENNSYLVANIA	SOUTH CAROLINA	SOUTH DAKOTA	TEXAS-NORTH	TEXAS—SOUTH	VERMONT	VIRGINIA	WEST VIRGINIA	WISCONSIN
Section 10.—AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS AND LAND-USE PRACTICES  We would like to ask you several questions regarding fertilizer, lime, sprays, and dusts used on this place during 1964. Please report all applications of fertilizers, lime, sprays, and dusts paid for by your landlord as well as quantities applied on this place by a contractor or custom	<b>,</b>																																		
operator	×	××	×	××	×	×	< x	×	×	×	××	×	ĸ x	×	×	×	×	×	x	×	x	×	×	×	××	×	××	×	×	×	××	×	×	×	×
(Auver these questions of "Yes.")  (Auver the properties of "Yes.")  (Auver the properties of "Yes.")  (Auver the properties of "Yes.")  (Auver the properties of "Yes.")  (Auver the properties of "Yes.")  (Auver the properties of "Yes.")  (Auver the properties of "Yes.")  (Auver the properties of "Yes.")  (Auver the properties of "Yes.")  (Auver the properties of "Yes.")  (Auver the properties of "Yes.")  (Auver the properties of "Yes.")  (Auver the properties of "Yes.")  (Auver the properties of "Yes.")  (Auver the properties of "Yes.")  (Auver the properties of "Yes.")  (Auver the properties of "Yes.")  (Auver the properties of "Yes.")																i																			
on any of the photphate   Arrest   Tons   Tenths   Tons   Tenths    a. Hoy and cropland posture?																				××															×
b. Other peature (not   /10		××	×	××	ιι	××	ιι	××			x x x								×	××	1 1	- 1	1 1	x :	- 1	1 1	- 1	ιi	l l	×	li	×	- 1	,	×
C. Sugarcane?								x																											
d. Sorghums for all purposes?		×						×			×				Ì				×			×			×					×	×		Ì		
e. Saybeans?   //10   /			×	×		×	( x	×	×	×	K X	×		×	×	×	l. I	x x x	×	×	×	×		×	x x	×	×	×	×		×		×	ر x	×
G. Cots?		×						ŀ					×					×		×		×				×	,				   	×	,		
L Rice?		×		××	×	××		×					ĸ x	x	×	×		1		×	×	×		×		×	××		×			×	1	×	×
k. fobacco7		×	×	×	×		×					×			×		×			×		×	×		×			x	) 	×	×		×		
m. Sugar beats?	13		×	x x x x	×	××	( x	x x	×	x :	, x	×	k x	x	××	×	x	x x	×	××	×	××	×	× ;	x x	×	×,	×	××	×	×	×	x x	۲ ۲	×
(If None, mark X and skip to question (326) )	39 X	1 1	1.1	- 1	1 1	1	x x			11	- 1	ы	1	1	- 1	1	11	-1	1 1	- 1	1 1	- }		11	x x	1 1	- 1	1		1	×	1	- 1	1	×
325. How much lime or liming material was used in 19647  (Include ground innessions, hudsted and burnt lime mark ossees shells ex: Omet time used for sprays or saniarons)  (Include ground limestone, hydrated and burnt lime, mark, oyster shells, etc.	1	^		^ ^		1	^ ^		` ^		^ ^		^ ^			Ì	( )	^ ^		^ ^					^ ^			`							
Omit landplaster and lime used for sprays or sanitation.)  SPRAYS, DUSTS, ETC.	ŀ																						×	: 1				×					×		
(326) How many acres of the following crops were treated in 1964 by spraying, dusting, or other methods to control insects and diseases?  (Count the acres only once if treated more than once.)  (Count the acres only once if treated more than once.)	. ×			×	ı x	×	x x	×	, x	×	x x	×	×	×	x >				×	××	×	x)	×	×	x x	×	x ,	( x	,	( x	,	( x	x,	×	
a. Grain crops? (Corn, wheat, oats, barley, flaxseed, etc.) Nonc Acres	Į.														1			,											×			ł			x
e. Grain cropst (Corn, wheat, oats, barley, ne rice, etc.)  None Are V  O Grain cropst (Wheat, oats, barley, rye, etc.)  None Ares	-1-	×	×	×									×		l		×	×													×				
a. Grain crops? (Wheat, oats, barley, tye, flaxseed, etc.) None Acres	10							×								1×						İ													
b. Alfalfa, clover, and other hay crops? None Acres	11 X	, ,	×		×	- 1	x x	×	×	×	×	×	- 1	x	×	1	ļļ	x >	1 1	x x		× ×	×	×	××	×	x	×	l I	x x	1	×	×	××	×
d. Vegetables grown for sale? (Do not include positions.) None Acres	13 X	x	×	×	11	×	××		Τ.	×		×	ı	×	××	×	×	×	×	××	×	×	×	×	××	×	×	×	x ,	×	×	x	×	×	×
Pruits and nuts?  (Do not include bernes and small fruits)  Pruits, coffee, and nuts?  (Do not include pineapples or bernes)	44 X	×	×	×	×	× )	× ×	×	×	×	××	×	* *	×	*   *	×	×	^ /		^ ^	Î	^ ′	1		^ ^	֓֟֝֟֝֟֟֝֟֝֟֟֝֟֝֟֟֝֟֟֓֓֓֓֟֟֓֓֓֓֟֟֓֓֓֓֟֟֓֓֓֓֟֝֟֓֓֟֝֟֟֓֓֓֟֝֓֡֓֟֝֟֓֓֡֟֝	^ ′					`	^ ′		
f. Seed crops and other crops?   Nanc   Acres   V4	45 X	××	×	×	×	x)	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	××	×	×	x)	×	x x	×	×	×	×	××	1 1	×	×	, ,	1	x x	×	×	×	×
Broomcorn · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	×		×				( x		×								×						×		×			×	 	x	×		×		
Cosupeas Dry field and seed beans			111	×				×					`					×	1 [			×											,	x	
Dry field and seed peas Dry field beans		×		×				Î			×		-		×	×			×			,		×							,	,			
Dry field peas Dry lima beans			1 1	×												ا																	,		×
Irish potatoes Peanuts	×	×	×	x   x	*	۲,	3.1			^	^	1 1	x ^		^ ^	1	×	^ ^		^ ^	1 1	×	×	1 1	Ŷ	1 1		×		×	1 1		×		
Pincapples Sorghums	x	×	×	××				×	)	×		×	1			1 '	×	- 1	×	ļ	1 1	- 1	×	Lí	×	1		1 '	1	×	, ,		×		
Soybeans Sugar beets	×		×	×			( X	×	×	X :	××			×	×		×	- 1	×	×	×	×	1 1	×	××	×	×	×	×	×	×,	,	×	*	×
Sugarcane Sweet corn for seed						>	<b>\</b>	×		1			1																				1		
Sweetpotatoes			×	×	×	) ×	( x			x		×	<	×	×		×	x			×	×	x	;	×			×		×	×		×	×	
Tobacco Other field crops				×																						×									
Seed crops Other seed crops	×	××			x x	1	1 1	- 1			××	1 1		x x				- 1	1 1	x x x x	1 1	x x	1 1	×,		1 I	x x		×	1 1	x x		- 1		x x
Bernes Small (rusts		- 1	x		x	- 1		1	×		×	1 1	- 1	x	- 1	1 1	1	- 1	1 1	××	1 1	×		,	ĸ	1 1	××	1			×	×	,	x د	1 1

Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964--Continued

COMPOSITE AGRICULTURE QUESTIONNAIRE: 1964  Section 10.—AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS AND LAND-USE PRACTICES—Continued  Section 10.—AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS AND LAND-USE PRACTICES—Continued  Section 10.—AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS AND LAND-USE PRACTICES—Continued  Section 10.—AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS AND LAND-USE PRACTICES—Continued  Section 10.—AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS AND LAND-USE PRACTICES—Continued  Section 10.—AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS AND LAND-USE PRACTICES—Continued		NORTH DAKOTA	DKLAHOMA	PENNSYLY RHODE 15	OUTH CAROLI	FOUTH DAKOT	TEXAS-NORT	JTAH	VERMON	WASHIN	WISCONSIN
327. How many acces of the following crops or land were treated in 1964 by spreying, dusting, or other methods for the purpose of controlling weeds or brush? (Count the acres only once if treated more than once)		xx	×	xx	, x	××	xx	(x)	××	xx	x x x
e. corn?	xxx		1	хx	1	×		x	- 1 1	1 1	1 !
b. Small grains? (Wheat, oats, tye, barley, etc.)  None Acres		x				×	П				
b. Small grains? (Whest, oats, barley, flaxseed, etc.) None Acres				1		11				1	
b. Small grains? (Whest, oats, barley, rye, nee, etc.)  None Acres V31 X X							×				
5. Smell grains?											
c. Cotten? None Acres	x x x		×	xx	(x)	1	××		. .	X X	x x x
d. Other creps?   None   Acres   V53   X   X   X   X   X   X   X   X   X	XXXX	^ ^	^ ^	^ ^	11	^ ^	^ ^		, Ĉ	^ ^	
Cotton	x					<sub>x</sub>	××		×		
Cowpess					×					×	×
Dry field and seed beans		x						××	,	Н	
Dry field beans.		x									
		1 1 5	××	××		- 1 1		××	1	(	( x x
Pennuts	x x	1 1 1	x		X.	1 (	x x	1.1	x	1	11,
X   X   X   X   X   X   X   X   X   X	XXX	1 1	x	×	1 (	- [ [	x x	1 1	x	, ,	k x
Soybeans		x	x		) ×	x		×		x	xx
Sugar beets	x			x	×		××			×	
Sweetpotatoes Seed crops.						11					
Other seed crops	x x x	xx	×	××	××	××	××	××	( X	××	( X
Other crops		×		××	x		××	.   <sub> </sub>		××	
Bernes	x x x	×		××		177	x x	ĮĮ.	x x		
Small fruits	<u> </u>	^		^ ^			^ x			^ ^	^
Citrus groves	xxx	x	x x	×	×	×	x x	×	x	××	(x
Groves					11						
Dry field and seed peas			×								
Other field seeds			×					11	11		
d. Sugarcane, pineoppie, coffee, etc.? Nonc	x x	<sub>×</sub>		××		×			K X		(x
Postureland?     None	x ^ ^,	^		^ ^	$ \hat{} $	- 1 1	××				11.
One- Acres						`				Ĥ	
328. How many of the following animals were freated externally in 1964 by spraying, dusting, or other methods for the purpose of controlling insects?				$ \cdot $						П	
(Count the animals only once it treated more than once )  or Cettle and eathers where them this cows?  None	x x x	хx	х×	××	x	××	х×	××	< x	××	x x
Number	x x x	x x	××	××	××	××	××	××	e x	××	ί××
LAND-USE PRACTICES	}	$ \cdot $	ĺ	}	11			11			11
329. How many acres of crepland used for grain or row crops this year were formed on the contour?  None Acres	x x x x	x x	x x	××	××	××	××	××	x x	××	( x x
330. How many acres of stripcropping systems for soil-erosion control were on this place this year?  Nonc Acres	x x x	××	××	××	x  x	××	××	××	:  x	××	xx
1	x x x	x x	××	xx	x  x	x x	××	××	( x	××	( x x
(If "None," mark X and also to question (332))	x x x	x x	××	××	x x	x  x	××	x  x	( x	××	( x x
a. When filled to capacitry, how many acres do these water areas cover?  (Report cenths of an aute.)				Н		11	i l	П			
[332] Did you have any land this year in the crap diversion program—  On far wheat?  No Yes Ves Ves Ves Ves Ves Ves Ves Ves Ves V	xxx	x x	x x	xx	(x)	x x	xx	(x)	x x	x	x x x
	x x x		H	1 1		-1-1		1 1	11	1	
Section 11.—PERSONS LIVING IN HOUSE OF FARM OPERATOR	<u>→</u>  1	<del> </del>			11						
323. We would like to ask you tor a list of and several questions regarding the persons now living in the house. In Column 5, enter for the highest grade of school completed, a number as follows in a high you have furt, we would like to have the name of each person now living in the house in For no grade completed or only kindergarten completed, enter 0. For elementary school enter the nu	mber of	•				] ]	H	11			
which you live.  [Instructions List the name of the person in charge first and then other persons living in the house. [Instructions List the name of the person in charge first and then other persons living in the house. [Instructions List the name of the person in charge first and then other persons living in the house. [Instructions List the name of the person in charge first and then other persons living in the house. [Instructions List the name of the person in charge first and then other persons living in the house. [Instructions List the name of the person in charge first and then other person in charge first and then other persons living in the house. [Instructions List the name of the person in charge first and then other person in charge first and then other person living in the house. [Instruction List the name of the person in charge first and then other person in charge first and then other person living in the house. [Instruction List the name of the person in charge first and then other person living in the house. [Instruction List the name of the person in charge first and then other person living in the house. [Instruction List the name of the person in charge first and then other person living in the house. [Instruction List the name of the person in charge first and then other person living in the house. [Instruction List the name of the person in charge first and the name of the person in charge first and the name of the person in charge first and the name of the person in charge first and the name of the person in charge first and the name of the person in charge first and the name of the person in charge first and the name of the person in charge first and the name of the person in charge first and the name of the person in charge first and the name of the person in charge first and the name of the person in charge first and the name of the person in charge first and the name of the person in charge first and the name of the person in charge first and the name of the person in charge first	highest college							11		11	11
the place is operated by patiners enter the name of the patiner in Column 1 and write—patiner in Col- umn 2 and list after the name of the partner, the name of each person living in the house in which the partner lives  supervising farmwork.)	ing and			П			П				
Name Answer these questions for Answer these questions for each person 10 years old or more	=			11							
Include seryone who usually less on the house and less thank the hours shall did thus errors. Wages or salary, com- Working at loans Social Security Bent for for	rm and			П	$\prod$			11			
which the form operator have no form operator which the form operator have no form opera	operty.						11				
school persons away in the tather, hired   F for often   fame   f	and	1									
Awas in institutions) etc.) week.) week.) arm work' farm) expenses.) with participal minims other soul. (1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) (12)							1				11
Vol   1.     Person in     None   N	00 V	voı									
	oo  v	V02									
	1	V03			11		1				1
VO3   2				1 1	1.1		t 1	1.1	1 '		4
VO2   2	∞ 🔽	V04		11	11	1		11			
VO2   2	00	V04 V05 V06									
VO2   2	00 V	vos									
VO2   2	00 V	V05 V06 V07									
VO2   2	00 V	V05 V06 V07									

Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964--Continued

COMPOSITE AGRIC QUESTIONNAIRE		A WORK I	ALASKA	ARKANSAS	COLORADO	DELAWARE	GEORGIA	HAWAII	ILLINOIS	IOWA	KENTUCKY	LOUISIANA	MARYLAND	MICHIGAN	MISSISSIPPI	MISSOURI	VEBRASKA	VEW HAMPSHIRE	JEW JERSEY	AEW YORK	NORTH CAROLINA	OHIO	OREGON	PENNSYLVANIA	OUTH CAROLINA	ENNESSEE	EXAS-NORTH	TEXAS—SOUTH UTAH	VERMONT	WASHINGTON	WEST VIRGINIA	VISCONSIN
Section 12.—SELECTED FARM EXPENDITURES HIRED WORKERS THIS YEAR, 1964	AND ->	·Y			Ħ		Ī	T		П						Ť	Ī	Ī		Ī	7	Ĭ	Ĭ	-		5 -		7	١		7	213
EXPENDITURES We would like to ask several questions about expenses to place we mean the acres reported in question 2.) We want	sh you to include any	- -											П																			
expenses paid by your landlord. Be sure to include estin from now to Dec. 31. (Include also estimated cost of f sons for whom you ted poultry or Investok under contra																																
334. How much was ar will be spent for the purchase of feed grains (Corn. dats barley grain sorghums rye, and wheat) in 1964?	_	00 001 >		( x x						<b>   </b>		xx	IJ,	( x :			IJ,	( x									J.					
335. How much was or will be spent for the purchase of commer- dally mixed feeds, militeeds, and feed supplements in 1964?		00 V02 >								1	11		11			ı			П									` ^				` ^
(Include not only mixed feeds, mineral supplements, and anti- biotics, but also feeds such as scratch feed, bran, soybean meal,	14016 3	00 462	11	` ^ ^		^ ^	^ ^	××	^ ^	×	` ^	^ ^	x	11	` ^	*   *	×)		× ×	×	*   *	××	\X	XX	X	×	X   ,	××	×	×	X P	(X
cottonseed meal, etc.)  a. How many tons of faed were or will be purchased in 1964?	Tons	10 - X	x x	xx	x	x x	хx	х×	x x	x :	κx	хx	x,	( x )	, <sub>x</sub>	x x	x b	( x	xx	x	x x	x x		x x	x	xx	x ,	x x	x x	x	x	x x
(Report tenths of tons.) 336. How much was or will be spent for the purchase	None [ ] 5													11							1	П	T					x x				
of hay and other roughage in 1964?  337. How much was or will be spent for the purchase of cattle,		00 <b>V06</b> X	1	1	11	11	-		1	11				1 1	1 1	- 1	11	1	11	11			11	xx	П				П			1
calves, hogs, pigs, sheep, lambs, and other livestock in 1964? (Include extimate of cost of livestock ted under contract.)  338. How much was or will be spent for the purchase of baby	None S	11	]			11									11		11			Ηl	1	11	1.1		1 1		11	××		11	1	1
thicks, pullers, poults, and other poultry in 1964? (Include estimate of cost of baby chicks and poults raised by you	None 5	00 <b>V07</b> X	×	XX	X	× ×	××	××	××	X	××	××	X	( X	(X	XIX	X	(X	××	×	×	X	( X	XX	×	x	<b>x</b>  ;	۲	××	×	X  :	X
under contact ) 339. How much was or will be spent for the purchase																																
of seeds, plants, bulbs, and trees in 1964? (Include expenses for seed for etc.)	None	00 V08 X	x	X X	×	× ×	××	××	××	<b>x</b>	K X	××	×	(X)	' ×	×X	×	×	××	×	×	××	( X	××	×	×	x	x x	××	×	X )	( X
etc } Barley				×																$ \cdot $	}											
Broomcom																				4							×					
Corn .			1.1	XX	1 1	1		×	××	×		1 1	X ?	( X	11	İ	X	×	×)		- 1	X	۲X	X	X	Ţ	11	- 1 1	XX	i x	X	K X
Cotton Cowpeas			1	( x x			××				×	×			×	^	'	1			×	'	`		×	×	X	`	×		П	
Dry field and seed beans					x			×						x		×	×		×	:							П	x	$\prod$	×		×
Dry field and seed peas					×			×								×					ļ						П			×		×
Grasses				x x x																												X X
Irish potatoes	•		\ \	` ``	1	^ ^	^ ^	^ ^	^ ′	17	^ ^	^ ^		^ ^	^ ^	^ ^		^ ^	^	\^	^	1	^ ^	^ /	*	* *	*	^  ^	<b>`</b>  '	1		^ ^
Oats Peanuts		,		11			х×								П		Н		١,		x	١,	ĸ		x		x:	x	١,		П	
Peas .			x	11		].																										
Rice				×	4					$\  \ $	1	x			x												;	ĸ			П	
Sorghums			<u>د</u> ا ا:	× × ×	۲				××		×	×				××	1			+ 1	××	1 1			×		×	×	П			×
Soybeans			1	×		×	×		××	×			×	×	×	J	×		×	×	××	X 3	K		×	××	×		'	1	×	X
Sugar beets Sweetpotatoes				,			×	^	} }			x	$\  \ $		x	1	П	`	x		×		}	x			x:	x ^	١,		×	`
Торассо						x	хx		>	4	x			x		x					x	x		x	x	×			,	ĸ	П	
Vegetables .		-	1 1	×××	×	х×	х×	××	x	×	××	××	×	x x	××	××	×	×	×	×	x	x	κx	x	×	××	x :	××	××	(x	×	××
Veich			X,										IJ,	( x :			IJ,				J			хx		x x			××			
Wheat .		1 1	` ^ '	×××		^ ^	<b>^</b>  ^	^	^ ^	֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓֓	^ ^	^ ^	'n		` ^	^ ^	ľ	` ^			^ ^		Ì			^ ^	H	` ^	<u> </u> ^ ^		ſŶľ	` ^
3.40. How much was or will be spent for the purchose of fertilizer and fertilizing moterials in 1964?  (Do not include cost of applying )	None [ 5	∞ <b>vo</b> 9 >	( x )	< x x	×	××	××	××	××	<b>x</b>	x	х×	×	(x	κ×	××	× ;	( X	××	×	××	×	۲×	××	x	××	×	××	××	×	×	ĸ
341. How much was or will be spent for the purchase of gosoline for the farm business in 1904?	None S	00 V10 )	( x )	( x )	x	x x	х×	xx	xx	x	××	хx	x	( x	κx	х×	x,	ĸ x	x,	x	××	x,	κx	ХX	×	××	x	хx	x >	κx	x	x x
342. How much was or will be spent for the purchase	None S	1	11	( x >	1	1			1	1		Н	11	11	11	1		1	Ш	11	1	] [		1	Ιí	ŀ	11	l í	i I	11	H	-
of Diesel fuel for the form business in 1964?  343. How much was or will be spent for the purchase of LP gas,	_					1			П					11		-	11				-		1				11					-
butane, and propone for the farm business in 1964?  344. How much was or will be spent for the purchase of piped gas,	None [ ] \$	ω   -   x		(XX	×	××	××	××	××	X	×	××		`\X		^ ^	^	` `	^	` ^	^ ^	^	` ^	^ ^	1	^ ^		^ ^	^		n	^ ^
kerosene, fuel oil, motor oil, and grease for the farm business in 1964?	None 5	100] —	×	( )	×	××		××	××	×	×	×	×	< x	κ×	х×	:	×	x)	×	x' x	x ?	x x	х			×	хx	×	۲×	×	×
"44. How much was or will be spent for the purchase of piped gas, kerosene, fuel oil, other tractor fuel, motor oil, and grease for the form business in 1964?	None 5	00 - ,		×			x x				x	x													×	хx						
345. How much was or will be spent for mochine hire, customwork, and contract work in 1954?	_	00 V15 )	,	( x )		11	xx			11	1 1	x			x	x	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	ĸ	١,		×	,	ĸ		x	J	x:	x			Н	
(Include expenses for the hire of farm machinery and equipment, and customwork such as cotton picking, grinding and mixing feed,																	$\  \ $															
plowing, combining, corn picking, silo filling, spraying, dusting, and contract work such as fruit picking, berry picking, fruit have						+											П														П	
vesting, etc performed by a contractor, crew leader, a cooperative, etc. Do not include expenses for cotton ginning.)  345. How much was or will be spent for mothing hire,	•									11			Н	11	П	1						1									П	
customwork, and contract work in 1964?	None 5	00 V15			×	××		×	××	×	x	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	x	×	XX		×	П	x	××	(X	×	×
and customwork such as grinding and mixing feed, plowing, com- bining corn picking silo tilling spraying dusting and contract					1					Ш											ı						П				П	
work such as true picking, herey picking, true harvesting en- performed by a contractor crew hader a cooperative, etc.)																														11		İ
345. How much was or will be spent for machine hire, customwork, and contract work in 1964?	Nonc [ 5	00 V15	×							П					Н			ļ					,									
and customwork such as granding and mixing feed, plowing, com- bining, silo filling, spraying, dusting, and contract work such																	П															1
as harvesting, etc performed by a contractor, crew leader, a cooperative, etc.)																$\mathbf{I}$																
345. How much was or will be spent for machine hire, customwork, and contract work in 1964?	None S	00 V15	1					x																								
(Include expenses for the hire of farm machinery and equipment, and customwork such as grinding and mixing feed, plowing,																		1	$ \cdot $													
spraying, dusting, and contract work such as fruit picking, sugar- cane harvesting, fruit harvesting, etc. performed by a contractor,																									11						11	
crew leader, a cooperative, etc.)  346. How much was or will be paid in cash for hired labor in 1964?	None [ 5	00 V16 X	(x)	( x x	x	x x	х×	х×	xx	x	x x	х×	x	( x :	(x	хx	x,	(x	x  x	×	×	x,	( x	x	<b>x</b>	x x	x :	х×	××	ا 🖈	x	x x
(Include payments to members of the family and payments made or to be made for Social Security taxes. Do not include payments		17	$\prod$																						П						ļ	
(or housework, customwork, or contract work ) HIRED WORKERS																								1								
347. How many hired workers worked or will work 150 days or more at formwork on this place in 1964?	Number None of workers	_ _ ×	(x)	( x x	×	x x	x	х×	x	×	x	x	×	(x	إx	x x	x,	( x	××	×	×	×	x x	x	<b>x</b>	×	×	××	××	( x	×	x x
(Include any members of your lamily who receive pay )		-1																													П	
																				$\  \ $												
			Ш						Ш				Ш				Ш	1	Ш	Ш	$\perp$			Ш.	Ц		Ш		Ц	Ш	Ц	

#### Table 2. Composite Agriculture Questionnaire: 1964--Continued

COMPOSITE AGRICULTURE QUESTIONNAIRE: 1964	ALABAMA	ALASKA	ARKANSAS	COLORADO	DELAWARE	FLORIDA	HAWAII	IDAHO	INDIANA	KANSAS	KENTUCKY	MAINE	MASSACHUSETTS	MICHIGAN	MISSISSIPPI	MISSOURI	MONTANA	NEVADA	NEW HAMPSHIRE	NEW MEXICO	NEW YORK	NORTH DAKOTA	OHIO	OREGON	PENNSYLVANIA	SOUTH CAROLINA	SOUTH DAKOTA	TEXAS-NORTH	TEXAS SOUTH	VERMONT	VIRGINIA	WEST VIRGINIA	WISCONSIN
Section 13RENTAL AGREEMENT, FARM VALUE, AND FARM REAL ESTATE DEBT			Т	Ħ			П	Т				П	Т	П	T	П		П														П	
RENTAL AGREEMENT	1		-															Н															
348. How many acres do you rent from others? None Acres V2 (Include land worked on shares.) (Copy from question 4)	20 X	х×	××	×	××	××	×	××	×	×[×]	××	×	××	×)	K X	X	×	<b>×</b>	××	<b>x</b>	× ×	( X	××	<b>*</b>	×	×	×	×	×	X	×   *	^	^ ^
(If 'None,' mark X and skip to question [353])  349. Do you pay to your landford any cosh as rent?  No Yes	_   <sub>×</sub>	xx	xx	x	x x	$ \mathbf{x} _{\mathbf{x}}$	×	x	x :	x x	××	×	x x	x	k x	×	хx	x	х×	x	х	(x	××	×	××	x	××	x	××	: x	хĮх	×	x x
g. if "Yes," how much for the year?	- l <sub>x</sub>	xx	xx	×	k x	xx	x	××	x .	κx	××	x	×	×	< x	x:	x x	x	хx	x	х	×	х×	x	××	×	××	×	x x	×	x x	×	××
350. Do you pay to your landlord any share of the crops (such as 1/2 1/2 No Yes ]	- x	xx	х×	x	××	xx	×	××	x :	××	××	×	××	x	κ×	x	x	x	× ×	X	××	١×١	××	×	××	×	××	×	×	×	××	×	××
351. Do you pay to your landlard any share of the	- x	xx	х×	×	××	x x	: x	x x	x:	х×	××	×	××	x:	κ×	×	××	×	х×	x	X	٩×	××	×	××	×	××	×	××	( x	×۱۲	×	хx
352. Do you have this land under any other errangement (such as a fixed quantity of any product, upkeep of land and buildings, payment of taxes, keep	_ _	xx							J.		Ų,		٠l٠	J.,				l,	٠l,	Į,		اہا،	vl.		x x	×	x x	. x	x	( x	x	x	x x
of ministry, rest free, etc.)	⁴^	^   ^	^ ^	^	^ ^	^!^	11	^ ^	^	^ ^	1	1^	^ ^	^	1	1^	^ ^		^ ^	$ \hat{\ } $							7				1		
of the farm land and buildings you own, or rent					1								1			Н								П						П			
buildings self for-	1							1						Н			1		İ							П							
a. Land and buildings owned by you?	21 X	х×	××	×	××	х×	×	××	x :	x x	x	×	××	×	κİ×	×	x x	×	××	×	××	×	×[×	×	×××	×	x[x	×	××	×	××	×	××
(Cops acres from question 3 )  b. Land and buildings rented from others?																																	
(Copy acres from question 4.)  e. Land and buildings managed for others?  5 00 V2	23 X	хx	х×	×	ĸ x	××	x	××	×	k x	××	x	××	×	۲×	x :	x x	x	x	x:	××	×	××	x	××	×	××	×	××	×	x x	×	K X
(Copy acres from question 5 ) d. Land and buildings rented to others?  5	731 X	xx	××	×	κ×	××	×	××	×	< x	××	×	××	x >	( x	x :	ĸ	x :	x x	×	××	x	x x	×	××	×	×	x	××	×	×	×	××
(Copy acres from question 6.) FARM REAL ESTATE DEBT							11	1				[	ĺ										-				1	П					
354. Are there any debts represented by real estate mertgages, deeds of trust, land purchase contracts on land and buildings (reported in question 3) owned by you, your wife, or partners? (Mark one.) No You will owned by You, Your wife, or partners? (Mark one.) No You will owned by You have your wife, or partners? (Mark one.)	40 X	xx	××	×	< x	××	x	××	x )	××	××	×	××	×>	×	×	×	×	××	x	××	×	××	×	××	x	××	×	××	×	××	×	ĸ x
a. A Federal land bank, Farmers Home Administration, an insurance company, or a commercial or savings bank?  No Yes -	-  x	x x	х×	×	x x	хx	×	××	x :	ĸ x	××	x:	××	x	( x	x:	κx	x:	κ×	x 3	x	×	××	×	××	×	××	×	××	×	х×	x :	x x
b. A person from whom you purchased the land and buildings, a relative, other individuals, a surings and load association, a martgage or investment company, a production credit association, or a state loan final.		x x	,,			, ,	v	v v	   	, ,	v	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	v v	ν,		v .	, X	\ <b>\</b>	x x	x	x x	×	x x	×	x x	x	××	×	х×	×	××	x	××
If "Yes," for b, how much is the total unpaid	- 1	xx	1	1 1		1 [	(		1 1	- 1 - 1		1 1		1 1		1 I				1 1		1 1	1	11		1 1	- 1	1 1		1	- 1	1	3 1
principal now owed on these debit?  (Do not include debits secured only by livetoid, machinery or crops. Do not include distributes a Federal Itaal bank, insurance company, commercial or swings bank, or the Ermers Home, definingstration.)	1	XX	X X	*	× ×	* *		^   ^			^ ^		^ ^		1		^ ^		^ ^		^ ^		^ ^	1	^ ^		^ ^						
355. On what date did you fill this questionnaire?196-) V5	50 X	××	××	x	κ×	x x	x	××	×,	κx	x x	x	x x	x,	( x	x x	۲ x	x :	ĸ x	×	××	×	××	x	x	×	x x	x	х×	x	x x	x :	۷×
Section 14.—ENUMERATOR'S RECORD—To be filled by Census Enumerator	$\dashv_{x}$	хx	x x	x	x x	x x	x	××	x	x x	xx	x	x x	x,	x x	x	x x	x	x x	x	x x	x	×	×	x x	×	хx	×	x x	x	x x	x	x x
Who Iurnahed	*			11																				il			-						
Ne information   Operation   Wille or other member of operator's family   Londford   Londford   Mile or other reports   Neighbor   Other   Kins lumbs	4																																
Certified by Date (month and day)	$\dashv$			П														П				1						П				į ļ	
Enumerator   198   Checked by   Date (month indular)	7			ļļ									ļ																				
, Crew leader 197	76-1	ш.	$\vdash$	1		Ļ.	$\vdash$		Ш	44		⊥1		ш	上		┸	Ш	┸	Ll	_			П		Ц			. 1	لل	┸		╜

U.S. DEF	PARTMENT OF COMMERCE	POSTAGE AND FEES PAID	Section 2.—OWNERS	E.G		
BUREAU OF THE CENSUS		U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE	OWNED LAND First we would like to ask you about the own land and buildings you are using.	nership of the	Acres	ויין
JEFFERSO	NVILLE, INDIANA, 47130			П		
•	OFFICIAL BUSINESS		3. How many acres do you own?	for "None.")	7830.5838.682	ןייי
				all land and tracts of ted or leased by you		
			and by your partners, regardless of where I	ocated. Include any	Acres	ا ا
			separate fields, meadows, pastureland, wood		1	V12
OFFICIA	AL		How many acres do you rent from others?	None	(2000 COO)	V'2
U.S. GO	OVERNMENT	RURAL ROUTE,	you use without paying any rent.)  (If "None," mark X and skip to		1	
DOCUM	IENT	STAR ROUTE, OR	a. What is the name and mall address of each landlord	and		]
		POST OFFICE BOX HOLDER	the number of acres rented or worked on shares for Name of	each?		
(DO NOT E	DESTROY	LOCAL	landlord	Acres		
,	,	LOCAL	Mail address (Post office and State)			1 – I
			Name of landlord	Acres	172471.3	
			Mail address			$\mathbb{I}_{-}\mathbb{I}$
Dear Fellow C	litizen		(Post office and State) Name of	Acres		
The Bureau of	the Census is now engaged in the big	job of taking a nationwide Census of Agriculture.	landlord Mail address			
		accurate counting of the agricultural resources,	(Post office and State)			
operations, and	l production in your county.		LAND MANAGED FOR OTHERS		Acres	
		ost Office to all boxholders in rural areas. Please	[5] How many acres do you operate for others as a hired m (Enter the name and mail address of employer under ques			V13
	uestionnaire and fill it out at once if-		/ I and under a second	tion 4a.) y separate fields, hayland,		
	operate a farm; or	or more home 20 or more shallow as 20 or more	and pasture	and rented to others.		
	rees or grapevines, or	or more hogs, 30 or more chickens, or 20 or more	Include land worked on shares by others leased to the Government under the Soil Ba		Acres	
		rn, hay, wheat, vegetables for sale, or nursery or	6. How many acres do you rent to others?	None		V14
	house products.	,,,	(Include land rented to others by you and your partners.)  (If "None," mork X and skip to	guestion [71.)		1
		will pick up your questionnaire and will check it	a. Of the acres rented to others, how many	(21)		1 1
l	the questions have been answered.		b. What is the name and address of each tenant	Acres	\$2,422.50	1-1
		n filling it. Many of the questions will not apply o" or "None." The census taker will be glad to	and the number of acres rented to each?		K. 1800 200 7 10	
	ons and help you when he calls.	or inone. The census taker will be grad to	Name of tenant	Acres		1
	• •	be kept confidential and used only to obtain totals	Mail address (Post office and State)			-
		a penalty of a fine or imprisonment from giving	Name of	Acres	1	1
		law provides that your report cannot be used for	tenant Mail address			1
						a ,
taxation or inv		ore conded for a complete control for your country	(Post office and State)			_
The answers to	o the questions on your questionnaire	are needed for a complete census for your county.	(Post office and State)  ACRES IN THIS PLACE	Acres	In this place	
The answers to We are asking	o the questions on your questionnaire	e it ready for the census taker when he calls. By	ACRES IN THIS PLACE [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others,	Acres	In this place	
The answers to We are asking filling the ques	o the questions on your questionnaire gyou to fill the questionnaire and have	e it ready for the census taker when he calls. By	ACRES IN THIS PLACE		in this place	- 51
The answers to We are asking filling the ques	o the questions on your questionnaire gyou to fill the questionnaire and have stionnaire you will save time and will r	e it ready for the census taker when he calls. By	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get	question 6.)		
The answers to We are asking filling the ques	o the questions on your questionnaire gyou to fill the questionnaire and have stionnaire you will save time and will r	e it ready for the census taker when he calls. By educe the cost of taking the census.	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get  (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus  This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be lomaining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to the	question 6.)	counties. The re-	
The answers to We are asking filling the ques	o the questions on your questionnaire gyou to fill the questionnaire and have stionnaire you will save time and will r	e it ready for the census taker when he calls. By educe the cost of taking the census.	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get  (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus  This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be to	question 6.)	counties. The re-	~ \$1
The answers to We are asking filling the ques	o the questions on your questionnaire gyou to fill the questionnaire and have stionnaire you will save time and will r	e it ready for the census taker when he calls. By educe the cost of taking the census.  Sincerely yours,  Canuar	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus  This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be to maining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to it  LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in anot	question 6.) coted elsewhere or in other ce total acres of land reported that country? No	counties. The re-	210
The answers to We are asking filling the ques	o the questions on your questionnaire gyou to fill the questionnaire and have stionnaire you will save time and will r	e it ready for the census taker when he calls. By educe the cost of taking the census.  Sincercly yours,  Caucuss  Richard M. Scammon	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be tomarining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to it LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in anot (If "No," mark X and	question 6.) coted elsewhere or in other ce total acres of land reported ther county? No [ d skip to question [9].)	counties. The re-	>16 >15
The answers to We are asking filling the ques	o the questions on your questionnaire gyou to fill the questionnaire and have stionnaire you will save time and will r	e it ready for the census taker when he calls. By educe the cost of taking the census.  Sincerely yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get  (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus  This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be lomaining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to the LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in anos (If "No," mark X and a. How many acres are in your county? ."	question 6.)  question 6.)  coted elsewhere or in other county electron for county?  No [  d skip to question [9].)	counties. The re-	V15
The answers to We are asking filling the ques	o the questions on your questionnaire gyou to fill the questionnaire and have stionnaire you will save time and will r	e it ready for the census taker when he calls. By educe the cost of taking the census.  Sincercly yours,  Caucuss  Richard M. Scammon	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus  This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be to maining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to the LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in anot (If "No," mark X and a. How many acres are in your county? ."  b. Give names of other counties and acres located in a	question 6.)  coted elsewhere or in other ce lotal acres of land reported  ther county? No [d skip to question [9].) Acres.	counties. The re-	>16 -
The answers to We are asking filling the ques	o the questions on your questionnaire gyou to fill the questionnaire and have stionnaire you will save time and will r	e it ready for the census taker when he calls. By educe the cost of taking the census.  Sincerely yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get  (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be lomaining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to the LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in anot (If "No," mark X and a. How many acres are in your county? *  b. Give names of other counties and acres located in a (Name of county) (Acres)	question 6.) coted elsewhere or in other ce total acres of land reported her county? . No [ d skip to question [9].]	Yes (Acces)	
The answers to We are asking filling the ques Thank you for	o the questions on your questionnaire gyou to fill the questionnaire and have stionnaire you will save time and will r	Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director Bureau of the Census  Budget Bureau No. 41-6433	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be lomaining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to the LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in another (If "No," mark X and a. How many acres are in your county?."  b. Give names of other countles and acres located in a location of the county. (Name of county) (Name of County) (Name of County) (Name of County) (Name of County) (Name of County) (Name of County) (Name of County) (Name of County) (Name of County)	question 6.)  coted elsewhere or in other ce lotal acres of land reported  their county? No [  d skip to question [9].)  Acres  seach:  Name of county)	Yes (Acres)	V16
The answers to We are asking filling the ques Thank you for form 64-A1 15 (7-8-64)	to the questions on your questionnaire to the questionnaire and have tended and the questionnaire and will report assistance and cooperation.	Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director Bureau of the Census  Budget Bureau No. 41-6433 Approval expires June 30, 1965	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be to maining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to it LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in anot (If "No," mark X and a. How many acres are in your county?."  b. Give names of other counties and acres located in a county of the coun	question 6.) coted elsewhere or in other ce lotal acres of land reported ther county? No d skip to question [9].)	Yes (Acres)  (Acres)  The re-  (Acres)  (Acres)	_ _
The answers to We are asking filling the ques Thank you for Thank you for Form 64-A115 (7-8-64)  CONFIDENTIAL-221, and 224, rd	to the questions on your questionnaire to the questionnaire and have to the policy of the questionnaire and will report assistance and cooperation.  IOWA  —This inquiry is authorized by Act of Conequiring that the inquiries be answered or	Sincercly yours,  Sincercly yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director Bureau of the Census  Budget Bureau No. 41-6433 Approval expires June 30, 1965 gress, United States Code, Title 13, Sections 5, 9, 142, tompletely and accurately, and guaranteeing that the	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get  (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus  This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be lomaining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to the LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in anos (If "No," mark X and a. How many acres are in your county?  b. Give names of other counties and acres located in a continuous county (Acres)  Section 3.—CROPS HARVESTED THE Now we would like to ask you about crops harvested from the we mean the acres reported in question 7.) If you rent land fro be sure to report the total amount harvested, including the land	question 6.)  question 6.)  question 6.)  question 6.)  her county?  Acres.  No [  d skip to question [  9].  Acres.  Acre	Yes (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)	_ _
The answers to We are asking filling the ques Thank you for Thank you for [7-8-64]  CONFIDENTIAL-221, and 224, r. information furr	to the questions on your questionnaire to the questionnaire and have to the policy of the questionnaire and will report assistance and cooperation.  IOWA  —This inquiry is authorized by Act of Conequiring that the inquiries be answered or	Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director Bureau of the Census  Budget Bureau No. 41-6433 Approval expires June 30, 1965 gress, United States Code, Title 13, Sections 5, 9, 142,	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get  (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus  This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be lomarining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to the LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in anot (If "No," mark X and a. How many acres are in your county? *  b. Give names of other counties and acres located in a county of the c	question 6.)  question 6.)  question 6.)  question 6.)  her county?  Acres.  No [  d skip to question [  9].  Acres.  Acre	Yes (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)	_ _
The answers to We are asking filling the ques Thank you for Thank you for [7-8-64]  CONFIDENTIAL-221, and 224, r. information furr	to the questions on your questionnaire to you to fill the questionnaire and have to the policy of the questionnaire and will report assistance and cooperation.  IOWA  —This inquiry is authorized by Act of Concequiring that the inquiries be answered on indeed to accorded confidential treatment gation, or regulation.	Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director Bureau of the Census  Budget Bureau No. 41-6433 Approval expires June 30, 1965 gress, United States Code, Title 13, Sections 5, 9, 142, completely and accurately, and guaranteeing that the The census report cannot be used for purposes of	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be lomaining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to the LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in another (If "No," mark X and a. How many acres are in your county? "  b. Give names of other counties and acres located in a continuous continuous (Name of county) (Acres)  Section 3.—CROPS HARVESTED THE Now we would like to ask you about crops harvested from the we mean the acres reported in question 7.) If you rent land from be sure to report the total amount harvested, including the lan of the crops as sold if it was taken from the place. Report continuous	question 6.)  question 6.)  question 6.)  coted elsewhere or in other county?  No [  diskip to question [9].]  Acres.  sach:  Name of county)  HIS YEAR, 1964  acres in this place. (By a mothers or work land on a dlord's share. Count the ps placed under Government.	Yes Access or this place shares for others, landlord's share ent loan as sold.	_ _
The answers to We are asking filling the ques Thank you for Thank you for [7-8-64]  CONFIDENTIAL-221, and 224, r. information furrexaxation, investig	IOWA  This inquiry is authorized by Act of Congequing that the inquiries be answered enough or regulation, or regulation.	Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director Bureau of the Census  Budget Bureau No. 41-6433 Approval expires June 30, 1965 gress, United States Code, Title 13, Sections 5, 9, 142, ompletely and accurately, and guaranteeing that the The census report cannot be used for purposes of  COMMERCE—BUREAU OF THE CENSUS	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be lomaining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to the LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in another (If "No," mark X and a. How many acres are in your county? "  b. Give names of other counties and acres located in a continuous county. (Name of county)  Section 3.—CROPS HARVESTED THE Now we would like to ask you about crops harvested from the were mean the acres reported in question 7.) If you rent land from be sure to report the total amount harvested, including the lan of the crops as sold if it was taken from the place. Report creed.  CORN  [9] Was any corn harvested for any purpose this year?. No Yes How man	question 6.)  question 6.)  question 6.)  coted elsewhere or in other county?  No [  d skip to question [9].]  Acres.  cock:  Name of county)  HIS YEAR, 1964  cocks in this place. (By a mothers or work land on a dlord's share. Count the ps placed under Government of the government of the ps placed under Government of the ps placed under Government of the ps placed under Government of the ps placed under Government of the ps placed under Government of the government of the ps placed under Government of the government of the government of the government of the government of the government of the government of the government of the government of the government of the government of the government of the government	Yes	_ _
The answers to We are asking filling the ques Thank you for Thank you for [7-8-64]  CONFIDENTIAL-221, and 224, r. information furrexaxation, investig	IOWA  This inquiry is authorized by Act of Congequing that the inquiries be answered enough or regulation, or regulation.	Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director Bureau of the Census  Budget Bureau No. 41-6433 Approval expires June 30, 1965 gress, United States Code, Title 13, Sections 5, 9, 142, ompletely and accurately, and guaranteeing that the The census report cannot be used for purposes of  COMMERCE—BUREAU OF THE CENSUS	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get  (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus  This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be lomaining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to the LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in anot (If "No," mark X and a. How many acres are in your county? "  b. Give names of other countles and acres located in a continuous county).  Section 3.—CROPS HARVESTED THE Now we would like to ask you about crops harvested from the we mean the acres reported in question 7.) If you rent land from the two parts of the crops as sold if it was taken from the place. Report crocontinuous county (I) was any com harvested for (I).	question 6.)  coted elsewhere or in other co intol acres of lond reported the recounty?  It skip to question [9].)  Acres.  Acres.  Name of county)  HIS YEAR, 1964  acres in this place. (By a mothers or work land on a diodrd's share. Count the ps placed under Governm  y acres  How much was or will be or will be	Yes (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)  (Acres)	_ _
The answers to We are asking filling the ques Thank you for Thank you for Thank you for Conference	IOWA  This inquiry is authorized by Act of Concequing that the inquiries be answered enished be accorded confidential treatment and, or regulation.  U.S. DEPARTMENT OF A1 CENSUS OF QUEST	Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director Bureau of the Census  Budget Bureau No. 41-6433 Approval expires June 30, 1965 gress, United States Code, Title 13, Sections 3, 9, 142, completely and accurately, and guaranteeing that the The census report cannot be used for purposes of  COMMERCE—BUREAU OF THE CENSUS  AGRICULTURE 1964	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be lomaining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to the LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in another (If "No," mark X and a. How many acres are in your county? "  b. Give names of other counties and acres located in a continuous continuous continuous (Name of county)  Section 3.—CROPS HARVESTED THE Name we mean the acres reported in question 7.) If you rent land from the we mean the acres reported in question 7.) If you rent land from the sure to report the total amount harvested, including the land of the crops as sold if it was taken from the place. Report county purpose this year? No Yes Hose questions if "Yes.")  [9] Was any corn harvested for any purpose this year? No Yes Hose questions if "Yes.")  [10] Corn for all purposes (do not include sweet Acres	question 6.)  coted elsewhere or in other co intol acres of lond reported the recounty?  It skip to question [9].)  Acres.  Acres.  Name of county)  HIS YEAR, 1964  acres in this place. (By a mothers or work land on a diodrd's share. Count the ps placed under Governm  y acres  How much was or will be or will be	Yes (Acres)  (Acres)	
The answers to We are asking filling the ques Thank you for Thank you for Thank you for CONFIDENTIAL-221, and 224, runformation furr taxation, investig A1 No.	IOWA  This inquiry is authorized by Act of Concepting that the inquiries be answered consisted be accorded confidential treatment at the inquiries of the control of the co	Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director Bureau of the Census  Budget Bureau No. 41-6433 Approval expures June 30, 1965 gress, United States Code, Title 13, Sections 5, 9, 142, completely and accurately, and guaranteeing that the The census report cannot be used for purposes of  COMMERCE—BUREAU OF THE CENSUS  AGRICULTURE 1964	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be lomaning questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to the LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in anot (If "No," mark X and a. How many acres are in your county? .  b. Give names of other counties and acres located in a compared to the county of the cou	question 6.)  coted elsewhere or in other co intol acres of lond reported the recounty?  It skip to question [9].)  Acres.  Acres.  Name of county)  HIS YEAR, 1964  acres in this place. (By a mothers or work land on a diodrd's share. Count the ps placed under Governm  y acres  How much was or will be or will be	Yes (Acres)  (Acres)	_ _
The answers to We are asking filling the ques Thank you for Thank you for Thank you for Conference	IOWA  This inquiry is authorized by Act of Concepting that the inquiries be answered consisted be accorded confidential treatment at the inquiries of the control of the co	Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director Bureau of the Census  Budget Bureau No. 41-6433 Approval expires June 30, 1965 gress, United States Code, Title 13, Sections 3, 9, 142, completely and accurately, and guaranteeing that the The census report cannot be used for purposes of  COMMERCE—BUREAU OF THE CENSUS  AGRICULTURE 1964	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be lomaining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to the LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in another (If "No," mark X and a. How many acres are in your county? "  b. Give names of other countles and acres located in a continuous county. (Name of county)  Section 3.—CROPS HARVESTED THE Now we would like to ask you about crops harvested from the were mean the acres reported in question 7.) If you rent land from be sure to report the total amount harvested, including the lan of the crops as sold if it was taken from the place. Report creed the county of the crops as sold if it was taken from the place. Report creed the county of the crops are the questions if "Yes.")  10. Corn for all purposes (do not include sweet corn or popcorn)?  a. Corn for grain?	question 6.)  question 6.)  coted elsewhere or in other ce total acres of land reported the recounty? . No [  d skip to question [9].)  Acres.	Yes	
The answers to We are asking filling the ques Thank you for Thank you for Thank you for CONFIDENTIAL-221, and 224, runformation furr taxation, investig A1 No.	IOWA  This inquiry is authorized by Act of Concepting that the inquiries be answered consisted be accorded confidential treatment at the inquiries of the control of the co	Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director Bureau of the Census  Budget Bureau No. 41-6433 Approval expires June 30, 1965 gress, United States Code, Title 13, Sections 5, 9, 142, completely and accurately, and guaranteeing that the The census report cannot be used for purposes of  COMMERCE—BUREAU OF THE CENSUS  AGRICULTURE 1964  IONNAIRE .	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be lomaining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to the LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in another (If "No," mark X and a. How many acres are in your county? b. Given ammes of other counties and acres located in a continuous continuous acres are in your county?    Section 3.—CROPS HARVESTED THE COUNTY of the counties and acres located in a continuous cont	question 6.)  coted elsewhere or in other co intol acres of lond reported the intol acres of lond reported the intol acres of lond reported the intol acres of lond reported the intol acres in this place. (By a mothers or work land on a diord's share. Count the ps placed under Governm y acres in this place. (By a mothers or work land on a diord's share. Count the ps placed under Governm y acres in this place. (By a mothers or work land on a diord's share. Count the ps placed under Governm y acres in this place. (By a mothers or work land on a diord's hare was	Yes \( \text{\tinx}\text{\tinx}\text{\tinx}\text{\texi\text{\texi{\text{\text{\texi}\text{\text{\text{\texi{\text{\texi{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{	V19
The answers to We are asking filling the ques Thank you for Thank you for Thank you for CONFIDENTIAL-221, and 224, rinformation furr taxation, investig A1 No.	IOWA  This inquiry is authorized by Act of Concequing that the inquiries be answered enished be accorded confidential treatment atton, or regulation.  U.S. DEPARTMENT OF A1 CENSUS OF QUEST  Section 1.—PERSON Note the inquiries of the family or anyone else fills	Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director Bureau of the Census  Budget Bureau No. 41-6433 Approval expires June 30, 1965 gress, United States Code, Title 13, Sections 3, 9, 142, ompletely and accurately, and guaranteeing that the The census report cannot be used for purposes of  COMMERCE—BUREAU OF THE CENSUS  AGRICULTURE 1964  County  ED No.  COW IN CHARGE  this questionnaire for the person in charge,	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be lomaining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to the LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in another (If "No," mark X and a. How many acres are in your county? "  b. Give names of other countles and acres located in a continuous county. (Name of county)  Section 3.—CROPS HARVESTED THE Now we would like to ask you about crops harvested from the were mean the acres reported in question 7.) If you rent land from be sure to report the total amount harvested, including the lan of the crops as sold if it was taken from the place. Report creed the county of the crops as sold if it was taken from the place. Report creed the county of the crops are the questions if "Yes.")  10. Corn for all purposes (do not include sweet corn or popcorn)?  a. Corn for grain?	question 6.)  question 6.)  coted elsewhere or in other ce total acres of land reported the recounty? . No [  d skip to question [9].)  Acres.	Yes	V10
The answers to We are asking filling the ques Thank you for Thank you for Thank you for CONFIDENTIAL-221, and 224, r. information furtaxation, investig A1 No.	IOWA  This inquiry is authorized by Act of Conquiring that the inquiries be answered to the Alexandra CENSUS OF QUEST  Section 1.—PERSON Note that the information is given for the family or anyone else fills are that all the information is given for the content of the family or anyone else fills are that all the information is given for the content of the family or anyone else fills are that all the information is given for the	Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director Bureau of the Census  Budget Bureau No. 41-6433 Approval expires June 30, 1965 gress, United States Code, Title 13, Sections 3, 9, 142, ompletely and accurately, and guaranteeing that the The census report cannot be used for purposes of  COMMERCE—BUREAU OF THE CENSUS  AGRICULTURE 1964  County  ED No.  COW IN CHARGE  this questionnaire for the person in charge,	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get  (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus  This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be lomaining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to the COCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in anot (If "No," mark X and a. How many acres are in your county? *  b. Give names of other counties and acres located in a company of the county of the c	question 6.)  question 6.)  coted elsewhere or in other ce total acres of land reported the recounty? . No [  d skip to question [9].)  Acres.	Yes	V19
The answers to We are asking filling the quest Thank you for Thank you for Thank you for CONFIDENTIAL-221, and 224, runformation furrexaxation, investig Al No.  State  Township  (If a be su 1. What is your	IOWA  This inquiry is authorized by Act of Concepting that the inquiries be answered consisted be accorded confidential treatment fation, or regulation.  U.S. DEPARTMENT OF A1 CENSUS OF QUEST  Section 1.—PERSON Note that all the information is given for the family or anyone else fills are that all the information is given for the family (Person in charge.)	Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director Bureau of the Census  Budget Bureau No. 41-6433 Approval expires June 30, 1965 gress, United States Code, Title 13, Sections 3, 9, 142, ompletely and accurately, and guaranteeing that the The census report cannot be used for purposes of  COMMERCE—BUREAU OF THE CENSUS  AGRICULTURE 1964  County  ED No.  COW IN CHARGE  this questionnaire for the person in charge,	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get  (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus  This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be lomaining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to the COCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in anot (If "No," mark X and a. How many acres are in your county? *  b. Give names of other counties and acres located in a compact of the county of the c	question 6.)  question 6.)  coted elsewhere or in other ce total acres of land reported the recounty? . No [  d skip to question [9].)  Acres.	Yes	V10
The answers to We are asking filling the ques Thank you for Thank you for Thank you for CONFIDENTIAL-221, and 224, r. information furtaxation, investig A1 No.	IOWA  This inquiry is authorized by Act of Conguiring that the inquiries be answered consisted be accorded confidential treatment gation, or regulation.  U.S. DEPARTMENT OF A1 CENSUS OF QUEST  Section 1.—PERSON N  member of the family or anyone else fills are than all the information is given for the remove? (Person in charge.)	Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director Bureau of the Census  Budget Bureau No. 41-6433 Approval expires June 30, 1965 gress, United States Code, Title 13, Sections 5, 9, 142, completely and accurately, and guaranteeing that the The census report cannot be used for purposes of  COMMERCE—BUREAU OF THE CENSUS  AGRICULTURE IONNAIRE  County  Do No.  Town IN CHARGE  this questionnaire for the person in charge, person in charge.	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be to maining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to it LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in anot (If 'No, 'mark X and a. How many acres are in your county? *  b. Give names of other counties and acres located in a county of the coun	question 6.)  coted elsewhere or in other co intol acres of lond reported the intol acres of lond reported the intol acres of lond reported the intol acres of lond reported the intol acres of lond reported the intol acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place.)    Value   Val	Yes (Acres)  (Acres)	V20
The answers to We are asking filling the quest Thank you for Thank you for Thank you for CONFIDENTIAL-221, and 224, runformation furrexaxation, investig Al No.  State  Township  (If a be su 1. What is your	IOWA  This inquiry is authorized by Act of Conequiring that the inquiries be answered on state on a cooperation.  U.S. DEPARTMENT OF A1 CENSUS OF QUEST  Section 1.—PERSON N member of the family or anyone else fills are that all the information is given for the name? (Person in charge.)	Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director Bureau of the Census  Budget Bureau No. 41-6433 Approval expires June 30, 1965 gress, United States Code, Title 13, Sections 5, 9, 142, completely and accurately, and guaranteeing that the The census report cannot be used for purposes of  COMMERCE—BUREAU OF THE CENSUS  AGRICULTURE IONNAIRE  County  Do No.  Town IN CHARGE  this questionnaire for the person in charge, person in charge.	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be to maining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to it LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in anot (If 'No, 'mark X and a. How many acres are in your county? *  b. Give names of other counties and acres located in a compared to the county of the co	question 6.)  coted elsewhere or in other co intol acres of lond reported the intol acres of lond reported the intol acres of lond reported the intol acres of lond reported the intol acres of lond reported the intol acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place.)    Value   Val	Yes (Acres)  (Acres)	V20
The answers to We are asking filling the ques Thank you for Thank you for Thank you for Thank you for CONFIDENTIAL-221, and 224, runformation fur taxation, investig A1 No.  State Township  (If a be su 1. What is your 2. What is your	IOWA  This inquiry is authorized by Act of Conequiring that the inquiries be answered on state on a cooperation.  U.S. DEPARTMENT OF A1 CENSUS OF QUEST  Section 1.—PERSON N member of the family or anyone else fills are that all the information is given for the name? (Person in charge.)	Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Sincerely yours,  Richard M. Scammon Director Bureau of the Census  Budget Bureau No. 41-6433 Approval expires June 30, 1965 gress, United States Code, Title 13, Sections 5, 9, 142, completely and accurately, and guaranteeing that the The census report cannot be used for purposes of  COMMERCE—BUREAU OF THE CENSUS  AGRICULTURE 1964  County  Deno.  County  Deno.  COW IN CHARGE  this questionnaire for the person in charge, person in charge.)	ACRES IN THIS PLACE  [7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we get (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be to maining questions (except those in Section 13) of this report, refer to it LOCATION OF LAND  8. Is any of this land (reported in question 7) located in anot (If 'No, 'mark X and a. How many acres are in your county? *  b. Give names of other counties and acres located in a compared to the county of the co	question 6.)  coted elsewhere or in other co intol acres of lond reported the intol acres of lond reported the intol acres of lond reported the intol acres of lond reported the intol acres of lond reported the intol acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place. (By acres in this place.)    Value   Val	Yes (Acres)  (Acres)	V20

SORGHUMS	(1)	$\overline{}$	(2)	(3)	7	FIELD SEEDS ->
[11] Were any sorghums harvested for	How ma		How much was or	How much of this year's crop	, '	53. Were any alfalfa seed, clover seed, or other field seeds harvested this year? No Yes (1) (2)
any purpose this year?No Yes Or wi		be	will be	was or will		or other field seeds harvested this year? . No Yes How many How much (If "No," mark X and skip to question [80]) acres were or 'clean seed'
(If "No," mork X and skip to question [13].) (Answer these questions if "Yes.")	harveste	ed?	harvested?	be sold?		(Answer these questions if "Yes.") will be was or will be
12. Sorghums for all purposes?	*				V30	No Yes harvested? harvested?
forage, pasture, and sirup.)	Acres		Bu.	Bu.	3	54. Alfalfa seed?
a. Sorghums for grain or seed?					-	[ ] Lb.
	Acres	16	fons (green weight)	Tons (green weight)		55. Red clover seed?
b. Sorghums for sliage?	Acres		ions out (dry weight)	Tons	V31	57. Timothy seed?
c. Sorghums cut for dry forage or hay?.					V32	58. Sweetclover seed?
d. Sorghums hogged or grazed?	Acres				V33	65. Bromegrass seed?
	Acres		Gallons	Gallons		Lb (green weight)
Sorghums for strup?  (Report tenths of an acre.)		/10			V34	71. Kentucky bluegrass or June grass seed?
(The total of the acres for quest	ions a, b, c, d	d, and e n	must equal the acre	es for question 12.)	Ю	79. Other field seeds?
SOYBEANS		_			_	Alsike clover? White clover? Rapeseed? Give name  Orchardgrass? Vetch? Fescue?   Lb.
[13] Were any soybeans harvested	🗂		(1) How many	(2) How much		Lespedeza? Birdsfoot trefoil? Give name Lb.
for any purpose this year?	No L Ye	25	acres	was.		
(Answer these questions if "Yes	)("		were harvested?	harvested?		FIELD CROPS
, ,			Acres	Bu.	1	(1) (2) How many acres were How much
14. Soybeans for beans?		🛂	*		V40	(Answer these questions if "Yes.") or will be harvested? was or
15. Soybeans for hay?		. 4	*	Tons	V41	Were any of the following crops  (Report tenths of an will be harvested?
	2	Ţ	*		V42	harvested this year— Acres Tenths Cwt.
16. Soybeans hogged or graxed, or cut for sli		ے		-	****	[80] Irish potatoes for home use or for sale?
SMALL GRAINS THRESHED OR COMBIN	ED				]	(If less than 10 hundredweight were harvested, do not report acres.)
		(1) How man	ny How much	(3) How much of	.	Tenths Bu.
(Answer these questions if "Yes.")	_ '  '	acres	was	this year's crop		B1. Sweetpotatoes for home use or far sale? \
Were any of the following grain crops	No Yes	were harvested	d? harvested?	was or will be sold?		(If less than 20 bushels were harvested, do not report acres.)
harvested this year—		Acres	Bushels	Bushels	1	Lb. (ear corn)
[25] Wheat?	U U  <u>★</u>				V60	96. Popcorn? * V6
30. Oats for grain?		r			V65	VEGETABLES FOR SALE
33, Barley for grain?		,			V68	114. Were any vegetables, sweet corn, or melons harvested this year for
					1 1	sale for fresh market, or to canners, freezers, or processors?. No Yes
			I		V69	(Do not include vegetables grown for home use.)
34. Rye for grain?					1	
35. Flaxseed?				,	V70	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")
, -		,	•		1 1	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  (1)
35. Flaxseed?		r		`	V70	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  (I)  Acres harvested harvested this year—  (Report tenths)
35. Flaxseed?		r			V70	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  Were any of the following vegetable crops harvested this year— (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the  Acres Tenths
43. Other grains?	derline kind)	(1)	) (2)	(3)	V70	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  (I)  Were any of the following vegetable crops  harvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  (I)  (Report tenths)  of an acre)  Acres  Tenths
35. Flaxseed?	derline kind)	7	nany How man	y How much of	V70 V79	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  (I)  Acres harvested (Report tenths)  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.)	derline kind)	(1) How m	nany How man were tons were sted harvested	y How much of this year's-ccop was or will	V70 V79	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  (I)  Were any of the following vegetable crops  harvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  (I)  (Report tenths)  of an acre)  Acres  Tenths
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwhest? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year.  (If two or more cuttings were made from the same field, count the acres only once but give	derline kind)	(1) How m	nany How man were tons were sted harvested ear?	y How much of this year's-crop	V70 V79	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  (I)  Acres harvested (Report tenths)  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc  HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS)  (Answer these questions if "Yes  Were any of the following hay or silage crop horvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from the same field, count the acres only once but give total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfelfa and alfelfa mixtures cut for	derline kind)	(1) How m acres w harves this ye	nany How man were tons were sted harvested ear?	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?	V70 V79	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  (I)  Acres harvested harvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  (15)  (Report tenths)  (Acres harvested (Report tenths)  (For an acre)  (Report tenths)  (For an acre)  (For an acre)  (For an acre)  (For an acre)  (For an acre)  (For an acre)  (For an acre)  (For an acre)  (For an acre)  (For an acre)  (For an acre)  (For an acre)  (For an acre)  (For an acre)  (For an acre)  (For an acre)  (For an acre)  (For an acre)  (For an acre)
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS)  (Answer these questions if "Yes Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acres only once but give total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfalfa and alfalfal mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?	derline kind)	(1) How m acres w harves this ye	nany How man were tons were sted harvested ear?	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?	V70 V79	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  Were any of the following vegetable crops harvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc  HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS)  (Answer these questions if "Yes  Were any of the following hay or silage crop horvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from the same field, count the acres only once but give total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfelfa and alfelfa mixtures cut for	derline kind)	(1) How m acres w harves this ye	nany How man were tons were sted harvested ear?	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?	V70 V79	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  Were any of the following vegetable crops harvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Wotermelons?
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acres only once but git total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfa and alfalfa mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  49. Outs, wheat, barley, rye, or other small	derline kind)	(1) How macres wharves this year	nany How man were tons were sted harvested ear?	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?	V70 V79 V80 V82	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  Were any of the following vegetable crops harvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Watermelons?  120. Cabbage?  (Acres harvested (Report tenths) of an acre)  Acres Tenths  1 /10 Vo  1 /10 Vo  1 /10 Vo
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  (Answer these questions if "Yes Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acres only once but give total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfa and alfalfa mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  49. Oats, wheat, barley, rye, or other small grains cut for hay?  (Include oats cut when ripe or neatly ripe.	derline kind)	(1) How m acres w harves this ye	nany How man were tons were sted harvested ear?	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?	V70 V79	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  Were any of the following vegetable crops harvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomotoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Wotermelons?  120. Cabbage?
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acres only once but give total toons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfalfa and alfalfal mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  49. Outs, wheat, barley, rye, or other small grains cut for hay?  [Include oats cut when ripe or nearly ripe for feeding unthreshed.)	derline kind)	How m acres w harves this ye	nany How man were tons were sted harvested ear?	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?	V70 V79 V80 V82	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  Were any of the following vegetable crops harvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Watermelons?  120. Cabbage?  (Acres harvested (Report tenths) of an acre)  Acres Tenths  1 /10 Vo  1 /10 Vo  1 /10 Vo
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from the same field, count the acres only once but give total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfa and alfalfa mixtures cut for hoy and for dehydrating?  46. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  49. Oots, wheat, bearley, rye, or other small grains cut for hay?  (Include oats cut when ripe or nearly ripe for feeding unthreshed.)  51. Any other hay?	derline kind)	(1) How macres wharves this year	nany How man were tons were sted harvested ear?	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?	V70 V79 V80 V82	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  Were any of the following vegetable crops harvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Watermelons?  120. Cabbage?  121. Cantaloups and muskmelons?
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acres only once but give total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfelfa and olfelfa mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  47. Outs, wheat, barley, rye, or other small grains cut for hay?  (Include oats cut when ripe or nearly ripe for feeding unthreshed.)  51. Any other hay?  (Include bromegrass, millet, old meadows, peas, Sudan grass, june grass, sweetclover,	derline kind)	How m acres w harves this ye	How man tons were sted harvested harvested Tons	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?  Tens	V70 V79 V80 V82	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  Were any of the following vegetable crops harvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Watermelons?  120. Cabbage?  121. Cantaloups and muskmelans?  122. Cantaloups and muskmelans?  133. Dry onlons?
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  Were any of the following hay or silage crop horvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acres only once but git total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfa and olfalfa mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  47. Outs, wheat, barley, rye, or other small grains cut for hay?  (Include oats cut when tipe or nearly ripe for feeding unthreshed.)  51. Any other hay?  (Include bromegrass, millet, old meadows, peas, Sudan grass, June grass, sweetclover, wild grasses.)	derline kind)	How m acres w harves this ye	nany How man were tons were sted harvested ear?	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?  Tens	V70 V79 V80 V82	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  Were any of the following vegetable crops harvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Watermelons?  120. Cabbage?  121. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  122. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  133. Dry onlons?  134. Asparagus?
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc.  HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS)  (Answer these questions if "Yes  Were any of the following hay or silage crop horvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from the same field, count the acres only once but git total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfa and alfalfa mixtures cut for heay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  47. Quts, wheat, barley, rye, or other small grains cut for hoy?  (Include oats cut when tipe or neatly ripe for feeding unthreshed.)  51. Any other hay?  (Include bromegrass, millet, old meadows, peas, Sudan grass, June grass, sweetclover, wild grasses.)  52. Grass silage made from grasses, alfalfa,	derline kind)	How m acres w harves this ye	How man tons were sted harvested harvested Tons	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?  Tens	V70 V79 V82 V85	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  Were any of the following vegetable crops harvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomotoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Watermelons?  120. Cabbage?  121. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  122. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  134. Asparagus?  155. Other? (see list below)
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  Were any of the following hay or silage crop horvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acres only once but git total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfa and olfalfa mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  47. Outs, wheat, barley, rye, or other small grains cut for hay?  (Include oats cut when tipe or nearly ripe for feeding unthreshed.)  51. Any other hay?  (Include bromegrass, millet, old meadows, peas, Sudan grass, June grass, sweetclover, wild grasses.)	lerline kind)	How m acres w harves this ye	How man tons were sted harvested harvested Tons	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?  Tens	V70 V79 V80 V82	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  Were any of the following vegetable crops harvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Watermelons?  120. Cabbage?  121. Cantoloups and muskmelons?  122. Cantoloups and muskmelons?  134. Asparagus?  155. Other? (see list below)  Beets (table)  Green and pickles  Give name  Grive name  Grive name  Grive name  Grive name  Grive name  Grive name  Grive name  Grive name  Grive name  Grive name  Sussish  (1)  (1)  Acres harvested (Report tenths) of an acres (Report tenths) of an acres (Report tenths) of an acres (Repor
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  (Answer these questions if "Yes Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acces only once but give total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfa and alfalfa mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  49. Outs, wheat, barley, rye, or other small grains cut for hay?  (Include oats cut when ripe or nearly ripe for feeding unthreshed.)  51. Any other hay?  (Include bromegrass, millet, old meadows, peas, Sudan grass, June grass, sweetclover, wild grasses.)  52. Grass silage made from grasses, alfalfa, clover, or small grains?	lerline kind)	How m acres w harves this ye	How man tons were sted harvested harvested Tons	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?  Tens	V70 V79 V82 V85	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  Were any of the following vegetable crops harvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Watermelons?  120. Cabbage?  121. Cantoloups and muskmelons?  122. Cantoloups and muskmelons?  134. Asparagus?  135. Other? (see list below)  Beets (table) Carrots Hot speeps Green lims beans Hot speeps Spush Suscet peppers Cauliflower Eggplant Carrots Hot speeps Suscet peppers Green lims beans Sweet peppers Green lims beans Sweet speeps Sweet peppers Green lims beans Sweet speeps Sweet peppers Green lims beans Sweet speeps Sweet speeps Sweet speeps Sweet peppers
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acres only once but give total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfalfa and alfalfal mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  49. Outs, wheat, barley, rye, or other small grains cut for hay?  (Include oats cut when ripe or nearly ripe for feeding unthreshed.)  51. Any other hay?  (Include bromegrass, millet, old meadows, peas, Sudan grass, June grass, sweetclover, wild grasses.)  52. Grass silage made from grasses, alfalfa, clover, or small grains?	lerline kind)	How m acres w harves this ye	How man tons were sted harvested harvested Tons	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?  Tens	V70 V79 V82 V85	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  Were any of the following vegetable crops harvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Watermelons?  120. Cabbage?  121. Cantaloups and muskmelans?  122. Cantaloups and muskmelans?  123. Dry onlons?  134. Asparagus?  155. Other? (see list below)  Beets (table)  Beets (table)  Carrots  Carotis
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acres only once but give total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfalfa and alfalfal mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  49. Outs, wheat, barley, rye, or other small grains cut for hay?  (Include oats cut when ripe or nearly ripe for feeding unthreshed.)  51. Any other hay?  (Include bromegrass, millet, old meadows, peas, Sudan grass, June grass, sweetclover, wild grasses.)  52. Grass silage made from grasses, alfalfa, clover, or small grains?	lerline kind)	How m acres w harves this ye	How man tons were sted harvested harvested Tons	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?  Tens	V70 V79 V82 V85	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  Were any of the following vegetable crops harvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Watermelons?  120. Cabbage?  121. Cantoloups and muskmelons?  122. Cantoloups and muskmelons?  134. Asparagus?  135. Other? (see list below)  Beets (table) Carrots Hot speeps Green lims beans Hot speeps Spush Suscet peppers Cauliflower Eggplant Carrots Hot speeps Suscet peppers Green lims beans Sweet peppers Green lims beans Sweet speeps Sweet peppers Green lims beans Sweet speeps Sweet peppers Green lims beans Sweet speeps Sweet speeps Sweet speeps Sweet peppers
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acres only once but give total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfalfa and alfalfal mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  49. Outs, wheat, barley, rye, or other small grains cut for hay?  (Include oats cut when ripe or nearly ripe for feeding unthreshed.)  51. Any other hay?  (Include bromegrass, millet, old meadows, peas, Sudan grass, June grass, sweetclover, wild grasses.)  52. Grass silage made from grasses, alfalfa, clover, or small grains?	lerline kind)	How m acres w harves this ye	How man tons were sted harvested harvested Tons	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?  Tens	V70 V79 V82 V85	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  (I)  Were any of the following vegetable crops horvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Wetermelons?  120. Cabbage?  121. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  122. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  123. Dry onlons?  134. Asparagus?  135. Other? (see list below)  Beets (table)  Carrots  Horsepars  Cauliflower  Equation 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Acres harvested (Report tenths)  of an acre)  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acres only once but give total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfalfa and alfalfal mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  49. Outs, wheat, barley, rye, or other small grains cut for hay?  (Include oats cut when ripe or nearly ripe for feeding unthreshed.)  51. Any other hay?  (Include bromegrass, millet, old meadows, peas, Sudan grass, June grass, sweetclover, wild grasses.)  52. Grass silage made from grasses, alfalfa, clover, or small grains?	lerline kind)	How m acres w harves this ye	How man tons were sted harvested harvested Tons	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?  Tens	V70 V79 V82 V85	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  (I)  Were any of the following vegetable crops horvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Wetermelons?  120. Cabbage?  121. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  122. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  123. Dry onlons?  134. Asparagus?  135. Other? (see list below)  Beets (table)  Carrots  Horsepars  Cauliflower  Equation 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Acres harvested (Report tenths)  of an acre)  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acres only once but give total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfalfa and alfalfal mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  49. Outs, wheat, barley, rye, or other small grains cut for hay?  (Include oats cut when ripe or nearly ripe for feeding unthreshed.)  51. Any other hay?  (Include bromegrass, millet, old meadows, peas, Sudan grass, June grass, sweetclover, wild grasses.)  52. Grass silage made from grasses, alfalfa, clover, or small grains?	lerline kind)	How m acres w harves this ye	How man tons were sted harvested harvested Tons	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?  Tens	V70 V79 V82 V85	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  (I)  Were any of the following vegetable crops horvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Wetermelons?  120. Cabbage?  121. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  122. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  123. Dry onlons?  134. Asparagus?  135. Other? (see list below)  Beets (table)  Carrots  Horsepars  Cauliflower  Equation 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Acres harvested (Report tenths)  of an acre)  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acres only once but give total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfalfa and alfalfal mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  49. Outs, wheat, barley, rye, or other small grains cut for hay?  (Include oats cut when ripe or nearly ripe for feeding unthreshed.)  51. Any other hay?  (Include bromegrass, millet, old meadows, peas, Sudan grass, June grass, sweetclover, wild grasses.)  52. Grass silage made from grasses, alfalfa, clover, or small grains?	lerline kind)	How m acres w harves this ye	How man tons were sted harvested harvested Tons	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?  Tens	V70 V79 V82 V85	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  (I)  Were any of the following vegetable crops horvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Wetermelons?  120. Cabbage?  121. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  122. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  123. Dry onlons?  134. Asparagus?  135. Other? (see list below)  Beets (table)  Carrots  Horsepars  Cauliflower  Equation 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Acres harvested (Report tenths)  of an acre)  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acres only once but give total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfalfa and alfalfal mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  49. Outs, wheat, barley, rye, or other small grains cut for hay?  (Include oats cut when ripe or nearly ripe for feeding unthreshed.)  51. Any other hay?  (Include bromegrass, millet, old meadows, peas, Sudan grass, June grass, sweetclover, wild grasses.)  52. Grass silage made from grasses, alfalfa, clover, or small grains?	lerline kind)	How m acres w harves this ye	How man tons were sted harvested harvested Tons	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?  Tens	V70 V79 V82 V85	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  (I)  Were any of the following vegetable crops horvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Wetermelons?  120. Cabbage?  121. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  122. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  123. Dry onlons?  134. Asparagus?  135. Other? (see list below)  Beets (table)  Carrots  Horsepars  Cauliflower  Equation 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Acres harvested (Report tenths)  of an acre)  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acres only once but give total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfalfa and alfalfal mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  49. Outs, wheat, barley, rye, or other small grains cut for hay?  (Include oats cut when ripe or nearly ripe for feeding unthreshed.)  51. Any other hay?  (Include bromegrass, millet, old meadows, peas, Sudan grass, June grass, sweetclover, wild grasses.)  52. Grass silage made from grasses, alfalfa, clover, or small grains?	lerline kind)	How m acres w harves this ye	How man tons were sted harvested harvested Tons	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?  Tens	V70 V79 V82 V85	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  (I)  Were any of the following vegetable crops horvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Wetermelons?  120. Cabbage?  121. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  122. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  123. Dry onlons?  134. Asparagus?  135. Other? (see list below)  Beets (table)  Carrots  Horsepars  Cauliflower  Equation 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Acres harvested (Report tenths)  of an acre)  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acres only once but give total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfalfa and alfalfal mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  49. Outs, wheat, barley, rye, or other small grains cut for hay?  (Include oats cut when ripe or nearly ripe for feeding unthreshed.)  51. Any other hay?  (Include bromegrass, millet, old meadows, peas, Sudan grass, June grass, sweetclover, wild grasses.)  52. Grass silage made from grasses, alfalfa, clover, or small grains?	lerline kind)	How m acres w harves this ye	How man tons were sted harvested harvested Tons	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?  Tens	V70 V79 V82 V85	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  (I)  Were any of the following vegetable crops horvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Wetermelons?  120. Cabbage?  121. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  122. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  123. Dry onlons?  134. Asparagus?  135. Other? (see list below)  Beets (table)  Carrots  Horsepars  Cauliflower  Equation 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Acres harvested (Report tenths)  of an acre)  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acres only once but give total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfalfa and alfalfal mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  49. Outs, wheat, barley, rye, or other small grains cut for hay?  (Include oats cut when ripe or nearly ripe for feeding unthreshed.)  51. Any other hay?  (Include bromegrass, millet, old meadows, peas, Sudan grass, June grass, sweetclover, wild grasses.)  52. Grass silage made from grasses, alfalfa, clover, or small grains?	lerline kind)	How m acres w harves this ye	How man tons were sted harvested harvested Tons	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?  Tens	V70 V79 V82 V85	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  (I)  Were any of the following vegetable crops horvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Wetermelons?  120. Cabbage?  121. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  122. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  123. Dry onlons?  134. Asparagus?  135. Other? (see list below)  Beets (table)  Carrots  Horsepars  Cauliflower  Equation 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Acres harvested (Report tenths)  of an acre)  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **
35. Flaxseed?  43. Other grains?  Proso millet? Buckwheat? Mixed grains? (Unc HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS  Were any of the following hay or silage crop harvested this year—  (If two or more cuttings were made from it same field, count the acres only once but give total tons of all cuttings.)  44. Alfalfalfa and alfalfal mixtures cut for hay and for dehydrating?  45. Clover, timothy, and mixtures of clover and grasses cut for hay?  49. Outs, wheat, barley, rye, or other small grains cut for hay?  (Include oats cut when ripe or nearly ripe for feeding unthreshed.)  51. Any other hay?  (Include bromegrass, millet, old meadows, peas, Sudan grass, June grass, sweetclover, wild grasses.)  52. Grass silage made from grasses, alfalfa, clover, or small grains?	lerline kind)	How m acres w harves this ye	How man tons were sted harvested harvested Tons	y How much of this year's-crop was or will be sold?  Tens	V70 V79 V82 V85	(If "No," for question 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  (I)  Were any of the following vegetable crops horvested this year—  (If two or more plantings of the same vegetable crop were made, either on the same land or on different land, report the total acres harvested of the several plantings.)  115. Tomatoes?  116. Sweet corn?  117. Cucumbers and pickles?  118. Snap beans (bush and pole types)?  119. Wetermelons?  120. Cabbage?  121. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  122. Cantaloups and muskmelons?  123. Dry onlons?  134. Asparagus?  135. Other? (see list below)  Beets (table)  Carrots  Horsepars  Cauliflower  Equation 114, mark X and skip to question [154].)  (Acres harvested (Report tenths)  of an acre)  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **

Form A1 (lowa), 1964 Census of Agriculture Questionnaire (p. 2 of 6 pp.)

BERRIES	$\rightarrow$	n	Section 4.—LAND USE AND IRRIGATION THIS YEAR, 1964
	(1) (2)	וט	Acres
(If "No," mark X and skip to question [163].)	nany acres How much		223. Acres in this place (copy acres from question 7)
(Repo	ort tenths harvested?		CROPLAND We would like to ask you several questions regarding the
Were any of the following berry crops harvested this year—		\	use of the land in this place during 1964.
155. Strawberries?	/10	voi	224. How many acres of land were in fields and tracts from which crops were harvested (including hay cut) this year? . Nonc
156. Raspberries?		V02	(Obtain this area by adding the actes in the fields or tracts from which one or more crops were harvested or hay was cut this year;
162. Other berries?		1	acres in nonbearing and bearing planted fruit trees, nut trees, and grapevines; and acres in nursery and greenhouse products.)
Blackberries?	/10		Check answer to question 224 by answering questions a, b, and c below
Currants' Gooseberries' Give name	/10		a. Add acres of all crops (with * in Section 3) and enter total here
	1 /10		b. From how many acres of land were
TREE FRUITS, NUTS, AND GRAPES			two crops harvested this year?
[163] Is there a total of 20 fruit trees, nut trees, and grapevines on this place?	ו ע ריי		c. Subtract the acres for b from a and enter difference here (the entry should not differ from acres in
(If "No," mark X and skip to question [214].)	Yes _		question 224 by more than 3 acres)
(If "Yes," answer questions 164 through 213. If no fruit			225. How many acres of cropland were used only for pasture (or grazing) this year? None
was harvested, give the reason at bottom of this page.)	Acres Tenths		227. How many acres of craptand were used only for soll- Improvement grasses, cover crops, and legumes
164. How much land is in bearing and nonbearing fruit orchards, groves, vineyords, and planted nut trees?	<b>*</b> /10	V20	not harvested and not pastured this year? None VI
(1)	(2) (3)	1	pastured or grazed, in the Soil Bank, feed grain, and wheat programs.)
(Answer these questions if "Yes") How many trees Ho	(or vines) How much was		228. On how many acres did all crops fail this year? None was be V15
Were any of the following kinds of fruit are NOT of	are of harvested this year?		(Do not include land in fruits or nuts.)  Acres  the  same  229. How many acres of cropland were idle this year? None
place— Number	Number 8u.	1	(Include as woodland all woodlots and timber tracts
165. Apples?	Bu.	V21	
166. Peaches?		V22	230. How many acres of woodland were
169. Poors?		V25	
172. Grapes?		V28	231. How many acres of woodland were not pastured (or grazed) this year? None
176. Plums and prunes?	Bu.	V32	OTHER LAND
179. Cherries?	Lb.	V35	Acres
182. Apricots?	Bu.	V38	232. How many acres were in other pasture (not cropland pasture and not woodland pasture)? None
200. Planted black walnuts?	Lb.	V57	(If "None," mark X and skip to quastion [233])
	100	V3/	a. Of this other pasture, how many acres do you Acres
213. Other fruits and nuts?  Nectarines Quinces? Give name	Lb.	1	consider to be improved pasture? None (Improved by liming, fertilizing, seeding,
Chestnuts? English walnuts? Filberts and hazelnuts? Give name	Lb.		irngating, draining, and controlling weeds and brush.)
Pecans' Almonds'		<del></del>	[233] How many acres were in house lots, barn lots,
NURSERY AND GREENHOUSE PRODUCTS, FLOWER AND VEGETABLE SEEDS AND PLANTS, AND BULBS	<b>→</b>	E	Ianes, roads, ditches, and wasteland?
[214] Were any nursery or greenhouse products, flower or vegetable			229, 230, 231, 232, and 233) and enter total here
seeds or plants, flowers, or bulbs grown for sale this year?	. No 🗌 Yes 🗌		IRRIGATION
(If "No," mark X and skip to question [219].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")  How m	(1) (2) ach area was What will be		234. Of the total land in this place (reported in question 223),
used fo	growing in the value of sales for 1964?		how many acres were irrigated this year? None Acres
215. Nursery products (trues shrubs vines	Tenths		(If "None," mark X and skip to question [241].)  235. Of the land used only for pasture or graxing
ornamentals)?		V01	this year (reported in questions 225 and 232), how many acres were irrigated? None Acres
216. Cut flowers, potted plants, florist greens, and bedding plants for sale—			236. From how many acres of irrigated
a. Grown under glass or other protection?	Tenths	V02	land were crops harvested this year? None Acres  (Be sure to include all irrigated land from which hav was cut, and
b. Grown in open?	/10   \$00		all irrigated land in both bearing and nonbearing fruit and nut crops, and irrigated land from which any crops were harvested.)
218. Vegetables grown under glass or other protection, flower seeds, vegetable seeds,	·••		(If "None," mark X and skip to question [241].)
vegetable plants, bulbs, and mushrooms—  a. Grown under glass or other protection?		VIO	237. What part of the land from which crops were harvested (question 224) was irrigated this year? All Part V51
b. Grown in open?	7enths   /10   800		(If "All," mark X and skip to question [241].)
<u></u>			(If "Part," mark X and answer questions 238, 239, and 240.)  238. a. How many acres of corn for grain were
OTHER CROPS			harvested from irrigated land this year? None Acres
[219] Are there any other crops that were or will be harvested this year on this place—Sugar beets for sugar?			b. How many bushels of corn for grain were harvested from this irrigated land this year?
Root and grain crops hogged or grazed? Broomcorn?		V99	239. a. How many acres of soybeans for beans
harvested harvested sold or to m			were harvested from irrigated land this year? None Acres
for each crop.)			b. How many bushels of soybeans for beans were harvested from this irrigated land this year? Bushels
*	.00	[ ]	240. What was the name and number of acres irrigated for each crop harvested from irrigated land this year?
		П	(Do not include corn for grain or soybeans.)
<u> </u>			Census code Name of crop irrigated? Acres irrigated? Census code Name of crop irrigated? Acres irrigated?
			1. 3
			2. 4.

Form A1 (lowa), 1964 Census of Agriculture Questionnaire (p. 3 of 6 pp.)

Section 5.—FOREST PRODUCTS THIS YEAR, 1964	- 6	SHEEP AND LAMBS	ī
FOREST PRODUCTS Forest products are important on many farms. We wish to obtain answers to several questions regarding forest products for your place.	70	[266] Are there any ewes, rams, wethers, and lambs on this place? No Yes	7
to several questions regarding forest products for your place.  [241] How much was or will be received in 1964 from		267. If "No," were there any on this place any time this year?  No Yes \[ \begin{align*} \text{No '' for both questions 266 and 267, mark X and skip to question [277].} \end{align*}	
on the stump sole of standing timber or trees? None sold \$	0 V2	268. How many ewes, rams, wethers,	/20
(Do not include sale of standing timber, firewood,	0 <b>V2</b> 2	(If "None," mark X and skip to question [269].)  Of this total, how many are—  a. Lambs under 1 year old?  Number	_
fenceposts, sawlogs, and Christmas trees.)  (Do not report below any products sold on the stump. Products (1) (2)	4	b. Ewes 1 year old or more? Number	
sold on the stump should be included in question 241.) How much How much		c. Rams and wethers 1 year old or more?	_
(Answer these questions if "Yes.")  Was or will was or will be sold  Were any of the following forest products  No. Yes in 1964?		(The total for questions a, b, and c must equal the number for question 268.)	D
were any of the following forest products cut or sold this year—    No   Yes   in 1964?   in 1964?     Cords (4'x4'x8')   Cords	-	[269] How many sheep and lambs were or will be sold this year? None Number sold	21
243. Firewood and fuelwood?	_v23	a. How much was or will be received from the sale of sheep and lambs in 1964?	_
245. Fenceposts?   Number Number	V25	Number Lb of wool  270. How many lambs were shorn in 1964? None shorn shorn	22
Board feet Board feet		Number Lb. of wool	
246. Sawlogs and veneer logs? Number	_V26	271. How many sheep were shorn in 1964? None shorn shorn shorn	_
247. Christmas trees?	V27	HOGS AND PIGS	
Section 6.—RACE, AGE, RESIDENCE, OFF-FARM WORK, AND RECREATION INCOME		[277] Are there any hogs and pigs on this place? No   Yes	
In order to classify farms in your county, we need some information regarding you, and whether you work off your farm. We wish to obtain your answers to several questions.	V50	(C. W. C. L. L. L. L. L. L. L. L. L. L. L. L. L.	
(1) (2) (3) What race?	- <del></del>	279. How many hogs and pigs, including	40
249. What is your race? (Mark one.) White Negro Other	4-	Total Control of this place.	•~
250. How old were you (the person in charge) at your last birthday? Years	-	Of this number, how many are—  a. Hogs and pigs used or to be used for breeding? Nonc Number	<b>-</b> .
251. Do you live on any part of this place? No Yes	_ -	b. All other hogs and pigs? None Number	_
252. When dld you begin to operate this place?	]_	(The total for questions a and b must equal the number for question 279)	)
OFF-FARM WORK		280. How many hogs and pigs have been sold this year? . None Number V	*1
253. How many days this year did you work off your farm? Include work at a nonfarm job,		281. How many hogs and pigs will be sold between now and December 31?	-
business, profession, or on someone else's farm. Include days you expect to work off your farm between now and December 31, 1964. (Do not include exchange work.)		282. How much was or will be received from the sale of hogs and pigs in 1964? Nonc \$00	-/
(Mark one) (1) (2) (3) (4) (5) 1 to 50 to 100 to 200 or		SOWS AND GILTS FARROWING	1
None 49 days 99 days 199 days more days	<u>၂</u> –	283. How many litters were farrowed since June 1, Number	
RECREATION INCOME		this year or will be farrowed before December 1? None of litters V4  284. How many litters were farrowed between Number	42
254. Was any income earned this year, or will any income be earned from providing hunting, fishing, picnicking, camping, boarding and lodging,		December 1, last year and June 1, this year? None of litters	4
or other recreational service on this place?	] -	CATTLE AND CALVES	ļ
255. How much was or will be your gross income in 1964 from boarding and		[285] Are there any cattle and calves on this place?	Ì
lodging, and recreational activities and facilities on this place? \$		(If "No" for both questions 285 and 286, mark X and skip to question [304].)	
LIVESTOCK SALES THIS YEAR, 1964	١П	287. How many cuttle and calves are on this place? None Number Ys  (If "None," mark X and skip to question [288].)	"
Now we would like to ask you about the poultry and livestock on this place. (By this place we mean the acres reported for question 7.) We want you to report all animals on this place including		Of this total, how many are—  a. Cows?	_
those owned by you, by your landlord, or anyone else and also all poultry or livestock on this place being fed under a contract or on a custom basis.		(Include heifers that have calved.)	
<del></del>		b. Helfers and helfer calves? None Number	-
POULTRY		c. Bulls, bull calves, steers, and steer calves? None Number	-]
[256] Are there any chickens, furkeys, or other poultry on this place? No Yes	{	(The total for questions a, b, and c must equal the number for question 287.)	5
257. If "No," were there any on this place any time this year? No Yes (If "No" for both questions 256 and 257, mark X and skip to question [266].)	1	CALVES AND CATTLE SOLD	
258. How many chickens (hens, pullets, roosters, etc.) 4 months old or more are now on this place?	_ V01	[288] How many calves have been sold this year? None Number V:  289. How many calves will be sold	<b>)</b> [
a. Of this number, how many are hens and pullets of laying age? None Number	<u></u>  -	between now and December 31? None Number	-
259. How many dozens of chicken eggs were or will be sold this year? (Include eggs sold or used for hatching purposes.) . None Dozens	_	290. How much has been or will be received from the sale of caives in 1964?	-
260. How many broilers and other meat type chickens were or will be sold for slaughter this year? None Number	V02	291. Of the calves sold or to be sold in 1964, how many were	_
(Report all broilers sold or to be sold including those grown for others under contract.)	VO2	fattened on grain and concentrates and sold for slaughter? None Number	4
261. How many hens and roosters were or will be sold for sloughter this year? None Number	vos	have been sold this year?	52
262. How many turkeys and turkey fryers were raised this year? None Number		293. How many cattle, not counting calves, will be sold between now and December 317	-
(Include those raised from poults hatched, poults bought, and those raised for others under contract.)		294. Now much was ar will be received from the sale of cattle in 1964?	-
263. How many turkey hens now on hand are you keeping for breeding next year? Nonc Number	1	295. Of the cattle sold or to be sold in 1964, how many were fattened on grain and concentrates and sold for slaughter? . None Number	
264. How many started pullets, ducks, goese, and other poultry were or will be sold this year? None Do not include broilers or chickens sold for slaughter.)	-		_
265. How much was or will be received in 1904 from the sale of started pullets, turkeys, ducks, geese, and miscellaneous poultry, and their eggs? None sold Value of sales \$	0 V19		

Form A1 (lowa), 1964 Census of Agriculture Questionnaire (p. 4 of 6 pp.)

Section 8.—COWS MILKED, MILK AND CREAM SOLD, OTHER ANIMALS SOLD AND TO BE SOLD THIS YEAR, AND CONTRACTS, 1964	1	Section 10.—AGRICULTUR	AL CH	EMICALS AND	LAND-USE PRAC	TICES	7
COWS MILKED	4 ₹				questions regarding luring 1964. Pleas		]
296. How many cows and helfers were milked yesterday? None Number	V60				nd dusts paid for by place by a contra		
297. How many milk cows were on this place yesterday? None Number	J-,	operator.					
(include dry milk cows and milk heifers that have calved.)  MILK AND CREAM SOLD (Report all sales of milk and cream produced on this place in the		323. On how many acres were commo	9647	kip to question [324	. None	Acres	V20
entire year 1964, including estimated sales during the remainder of the year. Where sales are divided with landlord, include his share in the	1	(ir None, man	( A dnd s		·	was used	-
total sales reported.)		(Answer these questions if "Yes.")		On how many	(2) Dry materials?	(3) Liquid materials?	1 1
299. Was any milk or cream sold, or will any milk or cream be sold from this place this year?		Was fertilizer used this year on any of the	No Y	es fertilizer used?	(Include rock phosphate)	(Include anhydrous ammonia)	_ 1
(If "No," mark X and skip to question [304].)	-	following crops—		Acres	Tons Tenths	Tans Tenth	5 V21
300. How much whole milk was or will be sold to	_v61	<ul> <li>a. Hay and cropland pasture?</li> <li>b. Other pasture (not</li> </ul>		7	/10		V22
plants and dealers in 1964?  (Report either in pounds or gallons of milk		cropland)?			/10		V23
or pounds of fat in milk.)	V62				/10		V25
301. How much whole milk was ar will be sold directly	V63	e. Soybeans?		1	/10		V26
to consumers, stores, and restaurants in 1964?. None Quarts	V64	n. All other crops?		1	/10		V35
302. How much cream was or will be sold in 1964? None fat in cream	_V65	·		-1			V39
gallons of cream sold by 2½ to get pounds of fat.)		[324] How many acres were limed in 1 (If "None," mark		kip to question [326	None [] .].)	Acres	""
303. Was the whole milk sold to plants and dealers (reported in question 300) approved for fluid consumption?	V66	325. How much lime or liming materi (Include ground limestone, hydrat				Tons	-
OTHER ANIMALS SOLD		oyster shells, etc. Omit lime used					
[304] Were any fur-bearing animals, horses, mules, goats, goat milk, bees,		SPRAYS, DUSTS, ETC.					
honey, or other livestock products sold or will any be sold in 1964? No Yes If "Yes," give name of animal or	'\	[326] How many acres of the followin dusting, or other methods to con				•	
product sold and number or Number or Value of amount sold or to be sold . Name amount sales \$0		(Count the acres only o			_	A	V40
CONTRACTS		a. Grain crops? (Corn, when b. Alfalfa, clover, and other h			None None	Acres	V41
306. Did you have in 1964 a contract or agreement with a dealer,		1	• •			Acres	V43
processor, or a cooperative to produce any farm products? No Yes	1 1000	e. Fruits and nuts?	(50	mot metade polation		Acres	V44
a. If "Yes," give names of farm products covered by the contract or agreement	Į–	(Do not include berries and	small fro	uits.)			] ]
These questions are to be filled by CENSUS (a. Dose At number and in 2 or 77	]	f- Seed crops and other crops (Soybeans, Irish potatoes, ot		crops, berries, etc.	None []	Acres	V45
ENUMERATOR (b. Are access in quantion 7, 1,000 or more? No Yes	بال	327. How many acres of the following spraying, dusting, or other meth					
Section 9.—EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES NOW ON THIS PLACE	₽S	or brush? (Count the acres only			once.)		
Now we would like to ask you several questions about equipment and facilities on this place.  Please include all equipment now on the place, owned by you, your landlord, or anyone else.		a. Corn?			None	Acres	V50
Report only equipment and facilities that are in operating order and were used during 1963 or 1964.		b. Small grains? (Wheat, oa		barley, etc.)	None	Acres	V51
EQUIPMENT Number	1	d. Other crops? (Soybeans, other seed crops,		etc.)	None	Acres	V53
How many of the following are on this place—  307. Automobiles? None	_vo	e. Pastureland?			None	Acres	V54
308. Motortrucks (include pickups)? None	_vo:	328. How many of the following anii					
309. Wheel tractors other than garden and motor tillers? None	vo:	(Count the animals only				Number	
310. Crawler tractors? None		a. Cattle and calves other tha			. None .	of head	V60
311. Garden tractors and motor tillers? None	vos	LAND-USE PRACTICES			, INDIR	of head	<b> </b> '''
312. Grain and bean combines:  u. Pull type?  Nonc			d for a	rain or row	_		
b. Self-propelled? None	_vo	crops this year were farmed on	the con	itour?	. None	Acres	V70
313. Pickup balers? None	VOE	330. How many acres of stripcroppir soll-erosion control were on this			. None	Acres	V71
314. Hay conditioners? None None	vos	331. How many artificial ponds, pits, and earthen tanks are on this pi			. None	Number	V72
315. Crop driers? None		(If "None," mark	X and s	kip to question [332	].)		$\rfloor \rfloor$
316. Cornpickers including picker-shellers and corn picking heads for combines? None	_ v1	a. When filled to capacity, how m	any acr	es do these water (Report tenth		Acres /10	1-4
317. Field forage harvesters: a. Cylinder or flywheel type? None	_v12	[332] Did you have any land this year	in the c	rap diversion pro	gram—		
b. Flail type?	_\v13	a. For wheat?				No Yes	V80
FACILITIES	V14	b. For feed grains? (Corn, g	rain sorg	ghums, and barley.	)	. No Yes	
Do you have on this place—	.						
318. Telephone?	11_						
320. Home freezer? No Yes	-						
321. Milking machine?	_						
322. Bulk milk tank?	1						
	7						
	1	l					

Form A1 (lowa), 1964 Census of Agriculture Questionnaire (p. 5 of 6 pp.)

				Sec	tion 11.—PER	SONS LIVI	NG I	и н	OUSE OF I	FARM	OPERATOR					$\rightarrow$	T
333.	We would like to ask you for a list of in which you live. First, we would	and several quest	tions regar	ding th	e persons now	living in the	house	In C	olumn 5, ent	er for th	ne highest grade o	of school comp	oleted, a r	number as follows: For elementary scho	ool enter the nu	mber of	•
	which you live. (Instructions: List the name of the pe					-		grade	completed,	such as 1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7,	or 8; for high	school,	enter 9, 10, 11, or 12 d 3, 14, or 15; and for 4	epending on the	highest	1
	the place is operated by partners, enter	r the name of the	e partner i	n Colu	mn 1 and write	"partner" in	Col-	comp	pleted enter 1	16. Inc	lude in Column	6 as farmwork	or chore	es, work in fields, milk	ing, feeding and	care of	
	umn 2 and list after the name of the partner lives.	partner, the nam	ne of each	person	living in the I	nouse in which	h the		tock and por		are and repair of	equipment a	nd buildi	ngs, keeping farm rec	ords, and plant	ung and	
	Name (List person in charge first.	Answer these	question	ns for			=	Ar	nswer these	question	ns for each pers						
	Include everyone who	Relationship			What was th	How man			many days			did this perso	n receive	or will be receive in 19	964 from-		-
	usually lives in the house in which the farm operator	to person in charge <sup>2</sup> (Write	Sex?	Age	highest grad (or year) of	this perso	n	work	off the		or salary, com- is, and tips from	Working a		Social Security	Rent for far		
}	lives. Do not include college students away at	wife, son, daughter,	M for male and	at last	school ever	place at	-	farm-	in 1964-		os before taxes eductions, etc.?	nonfarm busi professional j	practice	payments, pensions, veterans' payments,	interest, divi	dends,	
	school, persons away in the	father, hired	F for	birth- day?	completed? (Se instructions	or farm	wo	rk on	At nonfarm	(Do	o not report	(report ner after busi		unemployment compensation, and	Soil Bank pay oil leases,		1
	Armed Forces, and persons away in institutions.)	man, partner, etc.)	female.)	J.,.	above.)	chores la: week?		other rm?	work?	inco	me from this farm.)	expenses		welfare payments?	other sour	ces?	
	(1)	(2) Person in	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6) None		7)	(8)	None	(9)	(10) None		(11) None	None (12)		
VOI	1.	charge								\$_	00	S	.00	s00		00	V01
V02	2.			ì					1 1	Пs.	.00	☐ \$	.00	□ s 00	s	00	V02
V03	3.					7	T		Ţ <u>-</u>		.00	s	.00	\$00	=		V03
V04	4.						$\top$										
V05	5.						+-		$\vdash$	<u>ا</u> ۶۔	.00	□ \$	00	.00			V04
<b></b>	7117111		<u> </u>			┥└┘──	+			s_	.00	\$	00	.00	LJ s	.00	V05
V06	6.					┦□	+			□ s <sub>−</sub>	.00	<u> </u>	00	s00	\$	00	V06
V07	7.					J□	_		<u>                                     </u>	□ \$_	.00	<b>s</b>	.00	s00	🔲 s	.00	V07
V08	8					<u> </u>				_ s_	.00	<b></b> \$	00	S00	s	.00	V08
V09	9.										.00		.00	00	<del>-</del>	00	V09
V10	10.												1	] [			VIO
	Section 12.—SELE	CTED EARM E	YPENDIT	LIDES	AND	<del>-</del>		<i>-</i>		3-	00	s	.00		\$	120	733
		ORKERS THIS Y			AND		> ۱	1 122	1			LENT, FARM	VALUE	, AND FARM REA	L ESTATE DE	вт 🎨	
EXP	ENDITURES We would like to ask so place we mean the acres	veral questions a	bout exper	nses for	this place. (I	By this		- !	ENTAL AG								<b>V</b>
	expenses paid by your la	andlord. Be sure	e to includ	le estin	nates of expense	s paid		13			s do you rent fronked on shares.)		question		Acres		V20
	from now to Dec. 31. sons for whom you fed	(Include also es poultry or liveste	stimated co ock under	ost of f contra	eed furnished b ct.)	y per-		1 3	49. Do vou	nav to v	",(If "None) your landlord ar	mark X and ski		on [353].)	No Yes	7	_
334	<ul> <li>How much was or will be spent for (Corn, oats, barley, grain sorghums,</li> </ul>			ns	None S.			- 1				•			I.G.	_	
335	. How much was or will be spent fo	r the purchase o	of comme	<b>r</b> -	None [ 3.	-,	.00	- 1			ow much for the		he crops	(such as ¼, ⅓, ⅓)?	No Yes	¬.00	
	cially mixed feeds, milifeeds, and a (Include not only mixed feeds, mines	feed supplemen	its in 1964	17	None S		00 10		51. Do you	pay to y	your landlard ar	ny share of th	10			_	_
l	biotics, but also feeds such as scratch cottonseed meal, etc.)	feed, bran, soyt	bean meal,					3			estock products his land under a			nt (such as a fixed	No Yes		
	a. How many tons of feed were or				Tons .		10 -	-			oroduct, upkeep o free, etc )?	of land and bu	ildings, p	ayment of taxes, keep	No Yes	٦ !	_
336.	How much was or will be spent for	(Report tent)	hs of tons.	)				F	ARM VALU	Now	we would like t	to ask you so	ne questi	ions about the value	🗀 ـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ	_	
	of hay and other roughage in 196				None S.		.00 VC	<u></u>		of th	ne farm land and ch would the lor	buildings you	own, or r	(1)	(2)		
337.	How much was or will be spent for calves, hogs, pigs, sheep, lambs, an				None S		.00 00	- 1	building	gs sell to	or	na ana me		None Acres	Total va	lue	
	(Include estimate of cost of livestock	fed under contrac	ct )								buildings owned		. 1		s	00	V21
338.	How much was or will be spent to chicks, pullets, poults, and other po-	ultry in 1964?.		-	None S		.00 00	7			res from question		,				V22
	(Include estimate of cost of baby chick under contract.)	ks and poults rais	sed by you	1	_			ŀ	c. 100	Copy ac	res from questio	n 4.)	,				
339.	How much was or will be spent for								(	Copy ac	res from question	n 5.)			-\s		V23
	of seeds, plants, bulbs, and trees in (Include expenses for seed for co		wheat, Iris	h	None 3		.00 00	•			res from question		L	<u> </u>		00	V31
240	potatoes, grasses, and vegetables.)  How much was or will be spent for	<b></b>						F	ARM REAL	ESTAT	E DEBT						
340.	of fertilizer and fertilizing material				None S		.00 <b>vo</b>	9 3	54. Are ther	e any d	lebts represente	d by real est	ate				
341.	(Do not include cost of applying.)  How much was or will be spent for	the purchase							mortgag	es, dee	ds of trust, land ildings (reported	purchase co	ntracts		No la	, l	
	of gasoline for the farm business in				None 🔲 💲		00 VI	0	owned b	y you,	your wife, or pa	rtners? (M	ark one.)		s owner		V40
342.	How much was or will be spent for of Diesel fuel for the farm business				None S.		.00 -	-			part or all of th land bank, Farn				_		
343.	How much was or will be spent for		of LP gas	١,	LJ 3.		.00	1	an	insuran	ce company, or	a commercia	l or savir	ngs bank?	No Yes [	]	-
	butane, and propane for the farm	business in 196	47		None S		00 -	-	Q F	olative,	rom whom you other individua	ıls, a savings	and loai	n			
344.	How much was or will be spent for kerosene, fuel oil, motor oil, and gr	ease for the far	m busines	15							n, a mortgage or n, or a State loa			, a production cradit	No Yes	ן ר	-
	in 19647				None S		00	4	If "	'Yes," f	or b, how much	is the total	unpaid			_	
345.	How much was or will be spent for customwork, and contract work in				None S_		uo vi	5	(Do	o not inc	ow owed on the clude debts secure	ed only by live	stock, ma	achinery or crops. Do n	tot	.00	_
	(Include expenses for the hire of farm and customwork such as grinding and								incl	ude amo	ount of debt owe or savings bank,	d a Federal lac	nd bank, i	insurance company,			
	bining, corn picking, silo filling, spra	aying, dusting, a	ind contrac	ct									- 1,5,1112 /				
	work such as fruit picking, berry pi performed by a contractor, crew leade	r, a cooperative,	etc.)					3	oo. On what	date di	id you fill this qu	estionnaire?_		(Month and	day)	1964	V50
346.	How much was or will be paid in car (Include payments to members of the				None S_	<del></del> -	00 <b>V1</b>	6	Se	ection 1	4ENUMERA	TOR'S RECO	ORD—To	be filled by Census	Enumerator		
	or to be made for Social Security taxes	. Do not includ	de payment	ts					ho furnished			e or other mem			Landford	eastic XIII	200000
Line	for housework, customwork, or contr.  D WORKERS	act work.)						in	this report	-					rangiard [_]		$\dashv$
	How many hired workers worked o	a will we-t-			.,				rtified by	mired	laborer Neig	hbor L Ot		(Give name) onth and day)			$\dashv$
~/·	150 days or more at farmwork on	this place in 196				umber workers			necked by			, Enumerator	Day 1				1964
	(Include any members of your family	who receive pay.)	)		_		-	-1 "				Crow loader	Date (mo	onth and day)			- 1

Form A1 (lowa), 1964 Census of Agriculture Questionnaire (p. 6 of 6 pp.)

Forma 64-A1.51b (7-81-60) B	pregunte	as que	esta autorizada aplican al caso El informe cens	y que	éstas sean	contestad	as lo más e:	xacto posible.	Tambi	≦n garantiza	pue la infon	221-4 1a nación s	cual :	requiere que se strada será con	contester siderada	todas las estrictament	e	del	nem del Nes Presupuest dra: June	o: 41-648	8
PUERTO RICO	DI	EPAR	TAMENTO D					SUNIDOS		GRANOS	r FARINA	CEOS							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Nómero A1	$\dashv A$	1			NARIO PA			1964		lo Io	lágale al pricultor s siguiente:			(1) ¿Cuántas cue sembradas o p para semb	eparadas	Cuántas cosech último	cuerda 6 en el		(3) Qué can- tidad	(4) ¿Qué cantidad	
1, čČuál és su na	30.00	npl <i>eto</i>	300000111-	AGRIC	ULTOR	** }	1			C.	eguntas por ida clase de isecha iformada.)		Nin- guna	Cuerdas parejas	Matas die- per- eas	Cuerda parejas	9 M	fates dis- per- sas	cosechó en el último año?	vendió en el último enő?	
	dirección a recibe	n post	rrespondencia.	direcci )	ón a donde	,	Apellidos)			¿Cuáles de los siguien-	17. ¿Plán			Cuerdos   Ce	ns. Núm.	Cuerdos	Cent.		Racimos Racimos	Racimos Racimos	017
									_	tes pro- ductos tiene	18. ¿Guin	1							Lb.	LL	018
(Cuando sea nec			Sección 2.				lama bala a	entésimon		sembrado, o cosechó	20. ¿Mala	ingos? .						i	Lb.	LL	020
			s. Ejemplo: Ce				)	+		en esta finca en los	21. ¿Yuca	as?				<u> </u>			Lb.	LL.	021
3. ¿Cuántas cuer						guna	Cuerdas	Centésimos		últimos 12 meses?	22. ¿Habi seca	chuelas s?						1			022
ouerdae culti 4. ¿Cuántas cuer	_		aneros y agrega sted de otros?						003		23. ¿Maís	?							Lb.	Lb.	023
a. ¿Cuánto de arro	paga a	nualm nto?	eqte \$		00	22	*	S 12	_		24. ¿Apio	?							Lb.	LL	024
	terreno o	que no	ted como admini o es de usted y usted se lo adm	el due	ño le						25. ¿Bata	(							Lb.	L.	025
a. ¿Cuánt tercer	as de ést as persor	as sor	arrendadas de						_		26. Nam	1		+	25			100	Lb	LL.	026
propiedad de	la person das certe	ne que	o en la pregunta de le paga al admi otros (no incluy	nistrad a las cr	or.) 1erdas						28. ¿Algo	-		<del></del>					Lb.	LL	027
trabajadas po			agregados)?						-		29. ¿Arro	į							Lb.	LL	029
}			de la finca sume	les pre	eguntae 3 v	4.		!			30. ¿Fríje	oles?							Lb.	LL	030
	total lo	anotac	do en la pregunte	númer	o 6. Si la f					HORTAL	ZAS										1 1
pregunta nun	ero 6 del	oue s	reste el cuerdaj se informa en la	e anota precunt	odo en la La número 5.	,			$\sim$												1 1
pregunta nun	ero 6 del	que s	ctos Agrico	pregunt	a número 5.		STA FINC	A Company		31. ¿Tien	ınta en los	últimos	2 me	venta, o sembr ses, algún vege	tal?	No 🔲 8	sf 🔲				
pregunta nun	n 3.—PR	que e	se informa en la	pregunt	a número 5.		STA FINC	A ]		la v	ınta en los	"No," m	2 me	X y pase a la	tal?	№ [] 8 [42].) [ (	2)		(3)		
Secció CULTIVOS PRIN  8. ¿Tiene usted se 12 meses, alg	n 3.—PR CIPALE embrodo, una caña	Que s	echó en los últin	LAS C	OSECHAD	OS EN E	STA FINC	A STATE		la vo (Håg: tas s gunta	nta en los i (Si ile al agricu Iguientes pr s para cada	"No," m	2 me arque	X y pase a la (1) Cuantas o hay sembr preparada	regunta nerdas adas o s para	[42].)  Cuantag  coseche  vent	2) e cuerda s para le a en el		Cuál fu valor d oantid	ie el e la lad	
Secció CULTIVOS PRIN  8. ¿Tiene usted se 12 meses, alg	n 3.—PR CIPALE embrodo, una caña	Que s	echó en los últin EX y pase a la p	LAS C	osechad № []	OS EN E		A ] ***		la vo (Håg: tas s gunta	enta en los i (Si ale al agricu Iguientes pr	"No," m	arque	X y pase a la  (1)  Cuántas c  hay sembr	regunta nerdas adas o s para	[42].)  Cuantag  coseche  vent	2) cuerda s para le a en el o año?		Cual fr	ie el e la lad la?	
Secció CULTIVOS PRIN 8. ¿Tiene usted s 12 mesos, alg.	in 3.—PR CIPALE embrodo, una caña	Que s	echó en los últin Sechó en los últin Secr?	LAS C	OSECHAD  No [14].)  (2	Sí D	(3) ¿Qué can tidad se			(Hágy fas s gunta de va ¿Cuáles de los	(Si le al agriculation of a legulentes pr s para cada getal inform	"No," m	Nin-guns	X y pase a la  (1)  Cuántas c hay sembr preparada	regunta nerdas adas o s para se?	[42].)  Cuantas coseche vent últim	2) cuerda s para le a en el o año?	•	Cuál fi valor d cantid vendic	ue el e la lad da?	032
Secció  CULTIVOS PRIN  8. ¿Tiene usted s 12 mesos, alg	n 3.—PR CIPALE ambrodo, una caña	Que s	echó en los últin (1)	LAS C	No	Sí D	(3) ¿Qué can			(Hága fas s gunt de ve ¿Cuáles de los sigulentes vegetales	mta en los (Si ile al agricu guientes pr s para cada getal inform	"No," m  ltor  clase ado.)  mjenas?. chazas?	Nin- guns	X y pase a la  (1)  Cuántas c hay sembr preparada	regunta nerdas adas o s para se?	[42].)  Cuantas coseche vent últim	2) cuerda s para le a en el o año?	Cent.	Cuál fi valor d cantid vendic	le el e la lad la? .00	033
Secció CULTIVOS PRIN  8. ¿Tiene usted si 12 meses, alg (5) (Mégale al agricultor las siguientes pregu- tas para todos las ce eschas aquí incluída	ero 6 del in 3.—PR CIPALE ambrodo, una caña 5/ "No," r	S CODU	echó en los últin fear?  (1)  ¿Cuántas ouer hay sembrada proparadas p	LAS C	OSECHAD  OSECHAD  (2 Cuántas se cosech	Sí D	(3) ¿ Qué can tidad se coseohó « el último año?			(Hógu fas s gunta de ve ¿Cuáles de los sigulentes vegetales tiene sembrado, o sembra	(Si le al agricu guientes pr s para cada getal inform 32, ¿Bere 33, ¿Cata 34, ¿Habi	"No," m  for  clase ado.)  bazas?  ichuelas as?	Nin-guns	X y pase a la  (1)  Cuántas c hay sembr preparada	regunta nerdas adas o s para se?	[42].)  Cuantas coseche vent últim	2) cuerda s para le a en el o año?	Cent.	¿Cuál fi valor di cantid vendic Délar  \$	ue el e la lad da?	1 1
Secció CULTIVOS PRIN  8. ¿Tiene usted se 12 meses, alg  (1) (Hógale al agricultor las siguientes pregu- tes pero todas las co- seches aquí incluída  9. ¿Caño de Gran C	ero 6 del in 3.—PR CIPALE Embrodo, una caña 5/ "No," s	S CODU	echó en los últir  (1)  Cuántas ouer  hay sembrada  proparadas p  sembradas ouer  sembradas ou	LAS C	OSECHAD  OSECHAD  (2 Cuántae se cosech el últime	Sí Couerdas	(3) ¿ Qué can tidad se coseohó « el últim año?		009	la vi (Hági faz e gunte de ve  ¿Cuáles de los sigulentes vegetales tiene sembrado,	(Si le al agriculgulentes pres s para cada getal inform  32. ¿Berre 33. ¿Cala 34. ¿Habi ttem  35. ¿Leci 36. ¿Pimi	"No," m  iltor  clase ado.)  mienas?  bazas?  chiuelas as?  mugas?	Nin-guna	X y pase a la  (1)  Cuántas c hay sembr preparada	regunta nerdas adas o s para se?	[42].)  Cuantas coseche vent últim	2) cuerda s para le a en el o año?	B. Cont.	¿Cuál fi valor di cantid vendic Délar  \$	.00 .00 .00	033
Secció CULTIVOS PRIN  8. ¿Tiene usted se 12 meses, alg  (1) (Hógale al agricultor las siguientes pregu- tes pero todas las co- seches aquí incluída  9. ¿Caño de Gran C	ero 6 del n 3.—PR CIPALE embrodo, una caña sí "No," r	S CODU	echó en los últir  (1)  Cuántas ouer  hay sembrada  proparadas p  sembradas ouer  sembradas ou	LAS C	OSECHAD  OSECHAD  (2 Cuántae se cosech el últime	Sí Couerdas	(3) ¿Qué canatidad se cossebó e el ditime año? Tons.		009	la ve (Háge for e gunta de ve  ¿Cuáles de los sigulentes tiene sembrodo, o sembró para la venta en esta finca	(Si le al agriculgulentes pr s para cada getal Inform  32, ¿Bere 34, ¿Hobi tiem 35, ¿Leci 36, ¿Pimi 37, ¿Rep	"No," m  flor  clase ado.)  mjenas?  bazas?  chiuelas as?  entos?	Nin-guna	X y pase a la  (1)  Cuántas c hay sembr preparada	regunta nerdas adas o s para se?	[42].)  Cuantas coseche vent últim	2) cuerda s para le a en el o año?	B. Cont.	¿Cuál fi valor d cantid vendic Délar  \$	.00 .00 .00 .00	033 034 035 036 037
Secció CULTIVOS PRIN  8. ¿Tiene usted s 12 meses, alg  (Hégale al agricultor las siguientes pregui tas para tedas las ce esches aquí incluída  9. ¿Caña de Gran C  10. ¿Caña de Primav	ero 6 del n 3.—PR CIPALE embrodo, una caña sí "No," "	Que e	echó en los últir  (1)  Cuántas ouer  hay sembrada  proparadas p  sembradas ouer  sembradas ou	LAS C	OSECHAD  OSECHAD  (2 Cuántae se cosech el últime	Sí Couerdas	(3) ¿Qué can tidad se cosechó de el último año? Tons.		010 011 012	la vi  (Hágy las e gunta de ve  ¿Cuáles de los siguientes vegetales tiene sembrado, o sembra para la venta en esta finca	(Si le al agriculgulentes pres s para cada getal inform  32. ¿Berre 33. ¿Cala 34. ¿Habi ttem  35. ¿Leci 36. ¿Pimi	"No," m  "Itor  clase clase ado.)  mienas?  bazas?  chuelas as?  mugas?  chlos?  ates?	Nin-guna	X y pase a la  (1)  Cuántas c hay sembr preparada	regunta nerdas adas o s para se?	[42].)  Cuantas coseche vent últim	2) cuerda s para le a en el o año?	Cont.	¿Cuál fi valor d cantid vendic Délar  \$	.00 .00 .00	033 034 035 036
Progunta núm  Secció  CULTIVOS PRIN  8. ¿Tiene usted su 12 mesos, algo (s)  (Mógale al agricultor las algulentes preque tes para tedas las ac eaches aquí incluida  9. ¿Caña de Gran C  10. ¿Caña de Primav  11. ¿Caña de Resoño 11. ¿Caña de Resoño	ero 6 del n 3.—PR CIPALE embrodo, una caña sí "No," "	RODU:	echó en los últir  (1)  Cuántas ouer  hay sembrada  proparadas p  sembradas ouer  sembradas ou	LAS Comos  regunte das se o ara  Cent.	OSECHAD  No [14].  (2  Cuántae se cosech el ditim	Sí Control de la control de la	(2) ¿ Qué can tidad se cosechó el ditim año? Tons. Tons. Tons.	on o	010 011	la ve la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la sembrado, o sembra la venta en los dittenos la sembrada la venta en los dittenos la sembrada	ste al agricu (Si le al agricu guientes pr s para cada getal inform  32. ¿Berre 33. ¿Cala 34. ¿Habi tiem 35. ¿Leci 36. ¿Pimi 37. ¿Rep 38. ¿Tom 39. ¿Quin 40. ¿Pepi	"No," m  iltor  clase	Nin-guna	X y pase a la  (1)  Cuántas c hay sembr preparada	regunta nerdas adas o s para se?	[42].)  Cuantas coseche vent últim	2) cuerda s para le a en el o año?	Cent.	Cual fivelor discount of the control	.00 .00 .00 .00	033 034 035 036 037 038
Progunta núm  Secció  CULTIVOS PRIN  8. ¿Tiene usted su 12 mesos, algo (s)  (Hógale al agricultor las siguientes progu- tes para tedas las ac eaches aquí incluída  9. ¿Caña de Gran C  10. ¿Caña de Primov  11. ¿Caña de Retoña  12. ¿Caña Quedada?	ero 6 del n 3.—PR CIPALE embrodo, una caña sí "No," "	Que e	echó en los últificar?  (1)  ¿Cuántas ouer hay sembrada preparadas paembradas Cuerdos	LAS Comos  regunte das se o ara  Cent.	OSECHAD  No [14].  (2  Cuántae se cosech el ditim	SI Control Con	(2) ¿ Qué can tidad se cosechó el ditim año? Tons. Tons. Tons. Tons. (3)	10 n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n	010 011 012	la ve la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la sembrado, o sembra la venta en los dittenos la sembrada la venta en los dittenos la sembrada	ste al agricu (Si le al agricu guientes pr s para cada getal inform  32. ¿Berre 33. ¿Cala 34. ¿Habi tiem 35. ¿Leci 36. ¿Pimi 37. ¿Rep 38. ¿Tom 39. ¿Quin 40. ¿Pepi	"No," m  "ltor  clave ado.)  mienas?  chuelas as?  entos?  ates?  nbombós:	Nin-guna	X y pase a la  (1)  Cuántas c hay sembr preparada	regunta nerdas adas o s para se?	[42].)  Cuantas coseche vent últim	2) cuerda s para le a en el o año?	Conf.	Could fe valor de control vendice vend	.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00	033 034 035 036 037 038 039
Progunta núm  Secció  CULTIVOS PRIN  8. ¿Tiene usted su 12 mesos, algo (s)  (Hógale al agricultor las siguientes progu- tes para tedas las ac eaches aquí incluída  9. ¿Caña de Gran C  10. ¿Caña de Primov  11. ¿Caña de Retoña  12. ¿Caña Quedada?	ero 6 del in 3.—PR CIPALE ambrodo, una caña 5/ "No," s	Nin- guna	echo en los últirios y y pase a la para en la construir de la	LAS Contact Co	No No No 12 (24). (2 Cuántas coceeche ditim Cuardos en igual a	SI Control of the sum	(3) ¿Qué can tidad se cosechó el últim año? Tons. Tons. Tons. (3) ¿Qué ca tidad se cosechó cosechó	on takes 9 a la 12.)  (4)  1. CQué cantidad se se vendué en	010 011 012	la ve la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la sembrado, o sembra la venta en los dittenos la sembrada la venta en los dittenos la sembrada	ste al agricu (Si le al agricu guientes pr s para cada getal inform  32. ¿Berre 33. ¿Cala 34. ¿Habi tiem 35. ¿Leci 36. ¿Pimi 37. ¿Rep 38. ¿Tom 39. ¿Quin 40. ¿Pepi	"No," m  iltor  clase	Nin-guna	X y pase a la  (1)  Cuántas c hay sembr preparada	regunta nerdas adas o s para se?	[42].)  Cuantas coseche vent últim	2) cuerda s para le a en el o año?	Conf.	Could fe valor do cantido vendio vendio Délar \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00	033 034 035 036 037 038 039 040
progunta núm  Secció  CULTIVOS PRIN  8. ¿Tiene usted su 12 mesos, algo las siguientes progu- las siguientes progu- tes para tedas las co- eches aquí incluída  9. ¿Caña de Gran C  10. ¿Caña de Priman  11. ¿Caña de Retoña  12. ¿Caña Cuedada?  13. ¿Caña Total?	ero 6 del in 3.—PR CIPAL E embrodo, una caña si "No," s ultura?	Que e	chá en los últificar?  (1)  ¿Cuántas ouer hay sembradas preparadas preparadas Cuerdos  (La pregunta li  ¿Cuántas ouer hay sembradas preparadas	LAS Comos  regunt  das o arara?  Cent.  Cent.  3 debe	a número 5.  OSECHAD  OSECHAD  (2  Cuántae se cosech el ditim  Cuerdas  eor igual a  (Cuántae se cosech el ditim	Sí Control de suma de control en	(3) ¿Qué can tidad se cosechó el ditim año? Tons. Tons. Tons. Tons. tons. tons. tons. tons. tons. tons. tons. tons.	tas 9 a la 12.)  (4)  (2)  (4)  (5)  (4)  (5)  (4)  (5)  (4)  (5)  (4)  (5)  (5	010 011 012	la ve la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la sembrado, o sembra la venta en los dittenos la sembrada la venta en los dittenos la sembrada	ste al agricu (Si le al agricu guientes pr s para cada getal inform  32. ¿Berre 33. ¿Cala 34. ¿Habi tiem 35. ¿Leci 36. ¿Pimi 37. ¿Rep 38. ¿Tom 39. ¿Quin 40. ¿Pepi	"No," m  iltor  clase	Nin-guna	X y pase a la  (1)  Cuántas c hay sembr preparada	regunta nerdas adas o s para se?	[42].)  Cuantas coseche vent últim	2) cuerda s para le a en el o año?	Conf.	Could fe valor do cantido vendio vendio Délar \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00	033 034 035 036 037 038 039 040
Progunta núm  Secció  CULTIVOS PRIN  8. ¿Tiene usted s 12 meses, alg  (Hógale al agricultor las siguientes preguitas para tedas las ce esches aquí incluida  9. ¿Caña de Gran C  10. ¿Caña de Primav  11. ¿Caña de Retoña  12. ¿Caña Cuedada?  13. ¿Caña Total?  ¿Cuáles de	ero 6 del in 3.—PR CIPAL E embrodo, una caña si "No," s ultura?	Nin-	echó en los últificar?  (1) & Cuántas ouer hay sembrade preparadae preparadae Cuerdas  (La pregunta 1:	LAS Comos  oregunt  das es o  ara  l Cent.  l Cent.  das as o	a número 5.  OSECHAD  No []  [14].)  (2  Cuántas se cosech el último  Cuardos  cor igual a  (3)	Sí Control de suma de	(3) ¿Qué can tidad se cosechó el ditim año? Tons. Tons. Tons. Tons. tons. tons. tons. tons. tons. tons. tons. tons.	tas 9 a la 12.)  L'Qué cantidad ev cendié en el ditimo	010 011 012 013	la ve la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la sembrado, o sembra la venta en los dittenos la sembrado de la sembrado de la sembrado de la sembrado de la sembrada en la sembrada dinca en la sembrada dinca en la sembrada dinca en la sembrada de la sembrad	ste al agricu (Si le al agricu guientes pr s para cada getal inform  32. ¿Berre 33. ¿Cala 34. ¿Habi tiem 35. ¿Leci 36. ¿Pimi 37. ¿Rep 38. ¿Tom 39. ¿Quin 40. ¿Pepi	"No," m  iltor  clase	Nin-guna	X y pase a la  (1)  Cuántas c hay sembr preparada	regunta nerdas adas o s para se?	[42].)  Cuantas coseche vent últim	2) cuerda s para le a en el o año?	Conf.	Could fe valor do cantido vendio vendio Délar \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00	033 034 035 036 037 038 039 040
Progunta núm  Secció  CULTIVOS PRIN  8. ¿Tiene usted su 12 meses, algo (s)  (Háspale al agricultor las siguientes preque tes pere tedas las co seches aquí incluida  9. ¿Caña de Gran C  10. ¿Caña de Primor  11. ¿Caña de Retoña 12. ¿Caña Quedade? 13. ¿Caña Totol?  ¿Cuáles de estes preductes tiene sembrado, cossechó, 15. ¿ .	in 3.—PR CIPAL E  CIPAL E  mbrodo, una caña i/ "No," /  "No," /  "Tabace?	Nin-	chá en los últificar?  (1)  ¿Cuántas ouer hay sembradas preparadas preparadas Cuerdos  (La pregunta li  ¿Cuántas ouer hay sembradas preparadas	LAS Comos  regunt  das o arara?  Cent.  Cent.  3 debe	a número 5.  OSECHAD  OSECHAD  (2  Cuántae se cosech el ditim  Cuerdas  eor igual a  (Cuántae se cosech el ditim	Sí Control de suma de control en	(3) ¿Qué can tidad se cosechó el ditim año? Tons. Tons. Tons. Tons. (3) ¿Qué ca tidad se cosechó el ditim año?	tas 9 a la 12.)  (4)  (2)  (4)  (5)  (4)  (5)  (4)  (5)  (4)  (5)  (4)  (5)  (5	010 011 012 013 014	la ve la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la sembrado, o sembra la venta en los dittenos la sembrado de la sembrado de la sembrado de la sembrado de la sembrada en la sembrada dinca en la sembrada dinca en la sembrada dinca en la sembrada de la sembrad	ste al agricu (Si le al agricu guientes pr s para cada getal inform  32. ¿Berre 33. ¿Cala 34. ¿Habi tiem 35. ¿Leci 36. ¿Pimi 37. ¿Rep 38. ¿Tom 39. ¿Quin 40. ¿Pepi	"No," m  iltor  clase	Nin-guna	X y pase a la  (1)  Cuántas c hay sembr preparada	regunta nerdas adas o s para se?	[42].)  Cuantas coseche vent últim	2) cuerda s para le a en el o año?	Conf.	Could fe valor do cantido vendio vendio Délar S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00	033 034 035 036 037 038 039 040
progunta núm  Secció  CULTIVOS PRIN  8. ¿Tiene usted si 12 mesos, algo (si (Hógale al agricultor las algulantes preque tes para tadas las co aches aquí incluida  9. ¿Caña de Gran C  10. ¿Caña de Primor 11. ¿Caña de Retoño 12. ¿Caña Quedada? 13. ¿Caña Total?  ¿Cuáles de estes pre- ductes tienes sembrado, a cossedo. 15. ¿ a cossedo. 15. ¿ a cossedo. 15. ¿	in 3.—PR CIPAL E  CIPAL E  mhorodo, una caña i/ "No," /  "No," /  """  Café?	Nin-	chá en los últificar?  (1)  ¿Cuántas ouer hay sembradas preparadas preparadas Cuerdos  (La pregunta li  ¿Cuántas ouer hay sembradas preparadas	LAS Comos  regunt  das o arara?  Cent.  Cent.  3 debe	a número 5.  OSECHAD  OSECHAD  (2  Cuántae se cosech el ditim  Cuerdas  eor igual a  (Cuántae se cosech el ditim	Sí Control de suma de control en	(3) ¿ Qué can tidad se oosechó c el último año? Tons.  Tons.  Tons.  Tons.  (3) ¿ Qué ca tidad se cosechó c el último año? Lb.	tas 9 a la 12.)  (4)  (2)  (4)  (5)  (4)  (5)  (4)  (5)  (4)  (5)  (4)  (5)  (5	010 011 012 013	la ve la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la sembrado, o sembra la venta en los dittenos la sembrado de la sembrado de la sembrado de la sembrado de la sembrada en la sembrada dinca en la sembrada dinca en la sembrada dinca en la sembrada de la sembrad	ste al agricu (Si le al agricu guientes pr s para cada getal inform  32. ¿Berre 33. ¿Cala 34. ¿Habi tiem 35. ¿Leci 36. ¿Pimi 37. ¿Rep 38. ¿Tom 39. ¿Quin 40. ¿Pepi	"No," m  iltor  clase	Nin-guna	X y pase a la  (1)  Cuántas c hay sembr preparada	regunta nerdas adas o s para se?	[42].)  Cuantas coseche vent últim	2) cuerda s para le a en el o año?	Conf.	Could fe valor do cantido vendio vendio Délar S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00	033 034 035 036 037 038 039 040
progunta núm  Secció  CULTIVOS PRIN  8. ¿Tiene usted s 12 meses, alg  (Hógale al agricultor las siguientes preguitas para todos las ce sechas aquí incluida  9. ¿Caña de Gran C  10. ¿Caña de Primor  11. ¿Caña de Retoño  12. ¿Caña de Retoño  12. ¿Caña Total?  ¿Cuáles de estes preductes tienes sembrado, cossechó, en este  15. ¿Caña  16. ¿Caña  16. ¿Caña  16. ¿Caña  16. ¿Caña  16. ¿Caña  16. ¿Caña  17. ¿Caña  18. ¿Caña  19. ¿Caña  19. ¿Caña  19. ¿Caña  19. ¿Caña  10. ¿	in 3.—PR CIPAL E  CIPAL E  mbrodo, una caña i/ "No," /  "No," /  "Tabace?	Nin-	chá en los últificar?  (1)  ¿Cuántas ouer hay sembradas preparadas preparadas Cuerdos  (La pregunta li  ¿Cuántas ouer hay sembradas preparadas	LAS Comos  regunt  das o arara?  Cent.  Cent.  3 debe	a número 5.  OSECHAD  OSECHAD  (2  Cuántae se cosech el ditim  Cuerdas  eor igual a  (Cuántae se cosech el ditim	Sí Control de suma de control en	(3) ¿ Qué can tidad se oosechó c el último año? Tons.  Tons.  Tons.  Tons.  (3) ¿ Qué ca tidad se cosechó c el último año? Lb.	tas 9 a la 12.)  (4)  (2)  (4)  (5)  (4)  (5)  (4)  (5)  (4)  (5)  (4)  (5)  (5	010 011 012 013 014	la ve la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la se la sembrado, o sembra la venta en los dittenos la sembrado de la sembrado de la sembrado de la sembrado de la sembrada en la sembrada dinca en la sembrada dinca en la sembrada dinca en la sembrada de la sembrad	ste al agricu (Si le al agricu guientes pr s para cada getal inform  32. ¿Berre 33. ¿Cala 34. ¿Habi tiem 35. ¿Leci 36. ¿Pimi 37. ¿Rep 38. ¿Tom 39. ¿Quin 40. ¿Pepi	"No," m  iltor  clase	Nin-guna	X y pase a la  (1)  Cuántas c hay sembr preparada	regunta nerdas adas o s para se?	[42].)  Cuantas coseche vent últim	2) cuerda s para le a en el o año?	Conf.	Could fe valor do cantido vendio vendio Délar S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00	033 034 035 036 037 038 039 040

Form A1 (Puerto Rico), 1964 Cuestionario para Finca (p. 1 of 4 pp.)

FRUTAS									Γ	Secolán 4USOS DEL TERRENO	
[42] ¿Hay d	rboles frutales o pa	lmas	de cocos en esta	finca?.	No 🗌 sf 🗌						65
1	(Si "No," mar	gue X	y pase a la pregu	nta[54	<b>I</b> )					(Copie de la pregunta número 7.) (El total debe ser distribuído entre las preguntas	
,,	lågale al		(1) ¿Cuántas cuerda	a hav	(2) ¿Cuántas cuer	rdae	(3)	(4)	1	66 a 71 de acuerdo con el uso que se le esta' dando al terreno.)	
	ragore or gricultor is siguientes	A	sembradas o prep para sembran	aradas	cosechó en último año	el	¿Que cantidad	∂Qué cantidad		TERRENOS EN PASTOS	
م ا	reguntas para ada clase de			Arbo- les		Arbo- les	cosechó en el			66, ¿ Pastos cultivados y/o mejorados (copie	
	uta Informada.)	Nin-	Cuerdas parejas	dia- per-	Cuerdas parejas	dis- per-	último año?	น์ltimo axo?		de la pregunta núm. 62, primera columna)? Ninguna Cuerdas Cent.	-
	_	guna	Cuerdas Cent	508 Núm.	Cuerdas Cent.	808 Num	Nům.	Núm₅	f	67. ¿Cuántas cuerdos hay de postos naturales limpios (no incluya pasto que esté incluído en las	
¿Cuáles de estas	43. ¿Cocos?					<u> </u>	Núm.	Hóm.	043	preguntas número 57 a 61)?	-
frutas tiene	44. ¿Toronjas?			<u> </u>		<u> </u>	Núm.	Núm.	044	68. ¿Cuántos cuerdos hay de pastos naturales enmalezados?	-
sembradas o cosechó	45. ¿Chinus?				ļi	ļ	Núm.	Núm.	045	TERRENOS BAJO CULTIVO	
en esta finca en	46. ¿Aguacates?			<b> </b>	<del> </del>		Númo	Núm.	046	69. ¿Cuántas cuerdas de terreno hay bajo cultivo	
los últimos 12 meses?	47, ¿Mangos?.,			L_	<del> </del>	ļ	Núm.	Núm.	047	(Incluya todos los terrenos cultivados por agregados o medianeros)?	_
1.2	48. ¿Panapén?.	. □	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<b> </b>	<b>├</b>	Núm.	Núm.	048	TERRENOS EN OTROS USOS	
	49. ¿Limones?.	.但			<u> </u>	L	LL	LL	.049	Green Con.	
1	50. ¿Cidra?			L		<u> </u>	Lb.	LL.	050	70. ¿Cuántos cuerdos hay de montes, bosques y molezos que no se gueden utilizar para cultivos o para pastos?	- {
	51. ¿Guayabas?	$\Box$				ļ	LL	Lb.	051	para cultivos o para pastos?	-
	52. ¿Acerolas?		ļi_	1_	<b> </b>	<u> </u>	LL	LL	052	edificaciones, caminos, cercas o terrenos baldíos?	_
Ī	53. ¿Papayas?.	$\Box$			<u> </u>	<u> </u>			053	Cuerdas Cent.	
		_								Sume aquí todas las preguntas desde la 66 a 71	
<del></del>	ORNAMENTALE	_							ļ		
	tas cuerdas hay en ontas ornamentales				Ninguna [	i			054		
	(B) B) (				6-21	(Cuer	das) (Cen	tésimos)	1		
	, , , ,		ue X y pase a la	pregunt	a FzeTt)						
	to fue el valor de la rentales en el áltim				Ninguno [	] ·s _		:00	-		
							(Dólare	×s)			
PASTO C	ULTIVADO Y/O	AEJO	RADO							Sección 5.—RIEGO	
[56] ¿Tien	e usted terrenos en					]				72. ¿Cuántas cuerdas se riegan a través del sistema de riega público (de	١
1	(Si "No," ma	rque /	y pase a la preg	unta [6						proyectos del gobiemo)? Ninguna (Cuerdas) (Centésimos)	٠
	sie al agricultor guientes preguntas	Nin	(1) ¿Cuánta cuerdas h		(2) ¿Cuántas ouerdas son		(2 2 Cuá cuerda	intas		73. ¿Cuántas cuerdas se riegan a través de sistemas de riego privado (de pozos profundos, ríos,	
	ada clase	gun	a sembrada		para corte?		para pac			riachuelos, etc.)?	-
	_		Courdos	Coni.			COPICIES			} ````` <del>`</del>	4
¿Cudles de las	57. ¿Malojillo?	-∤⊏	]		<u></u>			<del></del>	057		
siguientes yerbas	58. ¿Guinea?	$\cdot \mid \sqsubseteq$	]						058		
cultiva usted en	59. ¿Merker?	·-  [	]			-+			059		
esta finca?	60. ¿Pangola?	٠JC	]		<u> </u>			<del>-  </del>	060		
	61. ¿Yaragóa?			-		$\dashv$			061		
1	L62. TOTAL	-ال_							062		
Branus			la pregunta 62 del	e ser i	gual a la suma de	las pre	eguntas 5	7 a la 61)		)	١
<del></del>	OS INTERCALAD			,			_		1		
(Re	ne usted terrenos cuerde incluir aqu	íelt	erreno en café, c	hinas :	y guineos, maiz	У	No 📋	sí 📋			١
hab	ichuela, etc., si e	s que			embrados juntos. X y pase a la p		[ke] .				
64. Anot	e los productos in	tercal				-	i foo!t				
1			P	roducto	s intercalados	Т	Cuerdas	ı Cent.	_		
1								Ì			1
						$oxed{\Gamma}$			]		
								1	]		
								1	1		1
						$\perp$		1	1		
						$\perp$		<u> </u>	1		i
i										4	

Form A1 (Puerto Rico), 1964 Cuestionario para Finca (p. 2 of 4 pp.)

Sección 6AGREGADOS Y MEDIANEROS		VENTA DE ANIMALES
74. Cuántas familias de agregados viven en la finca?	374	Inoluya todas las ventas de los siguientes animales de su finca, hechas durante el pasado afo, tanto por usted como por cualquier otra persona que viva en su finca; como agregados y medianeros.
Familias	1	Ninguno Número 197
(SI "Ninguna," marque X y pase a la pregunta número [76].)		¿Cuántos de 97. ¿Caballos?
75. Cuántos cuerdas son cultivadas por agregados para su uso personal y de su familia?	-	estos animales se 98. ¿Cabros?
Cuerdas Centésimos		vendieron en esta 99. ¿Cerdos?
[76] ¿Cuántos medianeros trabajon en la finca?	-	finca en los últimos 100, ¿Ganado menor de un año?
Medianeros		12 meses?
( (Si "Ninguno," marque X y pase a la pregunto número [78].)		
77. CCudentes cuerdas son cultivadas por medianeros? Ninguna	-	GALLINAS, POLLOS, POLLONAS Y GALLOS  Ninguna Número
Cuerdas   Centésimos		<b>-1</b>
Sección 7ANIMALES Y PRODUCCION PECUARIA		
Incluya todos los animales en su finca al momento de la enumeración, sean o no propiedad suya. Incluya todos los animales y aves per-		
tenecientes a agregados y a medianeros que viven en su finca-		105. ¿Cuántos pollos hay en la finca?
CABALLOS Y POTROS Número De agregados	}	106. ¿Cuántos pollos se vendieron en el último arto?
guno Del agricultor y medianeros	178	108. 2Contras gairmas se vendieron en el allimo dio.
[78] ¿Cuántos coballos y potros, de todas las edades, hay en la finca?	-	110. ¿Cuántas docenas de huevos se vendieron en el último año?
BURROS Y MULOS	1	Sección 8FACILIDADES Y EQUIPO
79. ¿Cuántos burros y muios, de todas las		Incluya las facilidades y el equipo en la finoa aunque esté daffado
edades, hay en la finca?	-	temporeramente. Incluya todo equipo sea o no propiedad suya.
CABROS		¿Cuáles de estas 111. ¿Servicio de Energía Eléctrica?
80. ¿Cuántos cabros, de todas las edades,		facilidades hay en la finca? 112. ¿Agua corriente?
hay on la finca?	-	
CERDOS		114 ¿Radio? No Sí -
81. ¿Cuántos cerdos y cerditos de todas las edades, hay en la finca?	_	_ 115. ¿Ordefiadoras mecánicas?
(SI "Ninguno," marque X y	1	116. ¿Tanques para enfriar leche?
pase a la pregunta [85].) 82. ¿Cuántos de éstos son de menos de		117. ¿Silos?
seis meses?	-	-
83. Cuántos de éstos son de seis meses		Ninguno Número
c mds? (La suma de los totales en las preguntas 82 y	<u> </u>	Coudntos hay en   118. ¿Tractores de rueda?
83 debe ser igual al total de la pregunta 81.)		siguiente?   119. ¿Tractores de aruga?
(Si "Ninguno," marque X y pase a la pregunto [85].)	1	120. ¿Camiones?
84. ¿Cudatas cerdas paridoras hay en la finca?	+-	- 121. ¿Despulpadoras de café?
Del agricultor De agregados	1	122. ¿Correderas?
guno leche carne medianeros	185	95 123. ¿Bombos y bateas?
[85] ¿Cuál es el total de ganado vacuno que hay en la finco?	] -	124. ¿Carretones (carretas impulsadas por tractores)?
(SI "Ninguno," marque X y pase a la pregunta [96].)		125. ¿Charcas (lagos artificiales)?
86, ¿Cuántas vacas hav en la	_	_   126. ¿Llenadoras de caña?
fince?	┨	127. ¿Jeeps a camionetas?
87. ¿Cuántos novillas de 6 meses o más hay en la finca?	Ŀ	
88. ¿Cuántas becerras de menos de 6 meses hay en la finca?	188	
89. ¿Cuántos becerros de menos de	] -	-
6 meses hay en la finca?	1	
hay la finca?	┨-	-
91. ¿Cuántos bueyes de trabajo hay en la finca?	بَــا	الم
(La suma de las preguntas 86 a 91 debe ser igual al total en la pregunta 85.)	K.	)
92, ¿Es ésta una voquería -	_	<u>-                                     </u>
de 2nda clase? 2	393	22
sin licencia? 3	373	~
no es vaquería? 4	_	_  ′
93. ¿Cuántas vacas se ordeñaron ayer?	1	
(Si "Ninguno," marque X y pase a la pregunta [96] ;)	]_	
94. ¿Cuántos litros de leche se produjeron ayer? Ninguno Litros	-	
95. ¿Cuántos litros se vendieron ayer?	-	-
Fara iC to the litera as well and discrete of prouds offer Ninguis Litros	1 -	_ <u> </u>

Form A1 (Puerto Rico), 1964 Cuestionario para Finca (p. 3 of 4 pp.)

de de l'action de la filma de ce mars de l'action de l	20. CoChanne after whethig seated fearer de earls flaces obsented has different documents are passed to presented flates. (2) "Nilespana" marger X-y passe to presented [131].)  12) CoCh fine as ecopyreld an ellinamities de every and ellinamities de every ellinamities de every ellinamities de every ellinamities de every ellinamities de every ellinamities de every ellinamities de every ellinamities de every ellinamities de every ellinamities de every ellinamities de every ellinamities de every ellinamities de every ellinamities ellina	20. Cáchanta alles trabajó a seta finare de sata finare de destra finare de destra finare de destra finare de destra finare de destra finare de destra finare de destra finare de destra finare de destra finare de destra finare de destra finare de destra finare de destra finare de destra finare de destra finare de destra de destra finare de destra de destra finare de destra de destra finare de destra de destra finare de destra de destra finare de destra de destra finare de destra de destra finare de destra de destra finare de destra de destra finare de destra de destra finare de destra de destra finare de destra de destra finare de destra finare de destra de d	Actions also trobagic acted force de sente florce de destination force means?   Notice destination force means?   Notice destination force means?   Notice destination force means?   Notice destination force means?   Notice destination force means?   Notice destination force means?   Notice destination force means?   Notice destination force means?   Notice destination force means?   Notice destination force means?   Notice destination force means?   Notice destination force means?   Notice destination force means?   Notice destination force means?   Notice destination force means?   Notice force means.   Notice force means.   No	202   Columbus d'es studiqu' sutre finere de sets finere de deute de set se d'intere de centre de l'est finere de set se d'intere de centre de l'est d'intere de centre de l'est d'intere de centre de l'est d'intere de l'est d'intere de l'est d'intere de centre d'intere d'	Continue alies subship stated force and exist face when the side distinct does maked.   Simple   Sim							
29. Colonia de metali de servicio de mesal de la companio de de de de de de de de de de de de de	29. Calculate date making setted from the act of fines decreases and continued and con	29. Calculate dans relating installed in the control of the data and t	29. ACAInst after making is easter from year as in present in Silvenium of the distance of the	128   Column daw part of the	A. Cachine dam gents on market or ma		Sección 9TRAB	AJO FUERA DI	E LA FINC			
(3.1 Nicepose) "entropy Appears in prepagating [131]]  (3.1 College for preciping principal and college for the property of	(c) **Nigrany ** overgot Ny peers of in propertie [131].)  (c) **Collid New or successive friending for the first of the f	(2) **Nicytons, **nerge and years of its progenite [131].    Actual for we recording herizond a security of the programme and	Actific from a recording principal  Counted training and the service of the finest    13   Actificate from gent on adjunction of the service of the finest   13   Actificate from gent on adjunction of the service of the finest of the service of the finest of the service of the	13.   Mispany   more and an artifactory   more and a prepared   131   1   1   1   1   1   1   1   1	(Colf for sea consider planting)    Counted from good or districts for the cold of the col	129. ¿Cuántos días trabajó	usted fuero de esta f	finca	Ningino 🗆			l
Seccide 10.—CASTOS    Clacked divers gard or director de- cover and office offi	Seccide 10.—CASTOS    Clacked divers gard or director de- cover and office offi	Secular 10.—CASTOS	Seccide 10.—CASTOS	Secular 10.—CASTOS	Seccide 10.—CASTOS					40 444		
Seculda 10.—CASTOS   Ningano   Difference   13	Seculda 10.—CASTOS   Ningano   Difference   13	Secolda 10.—GASTOS   Ningano   Dilatone   October   Oc	Seculda 10CASTOS   Singular distance of the core of all fillions offel	Secolda 10CASTOS   Secolda	Sección 10.—CASTOS   Miseano   Dúlares   Miseano   Dúlares   Miseano   Dúlares   Miseano   Dúlares   Miseano   Dúlares   Miseano   Mis	30. ¿Cuál fue su ocupació cuando trabajó fuera	n principal de la finca?					_
							Accomplete that have			are dissertable		
33   Colonia dinner gastá en allementa de articular verse en difficie delle colonia dinner gastá en allementa de articular verse en difficie delle colonia dinner gastá en allementa de articular verse en difficie delle colonia dinner gastá en allementa en difficie delle colonia dinner gastá en allementa y referira en difficie delle colonia delle col	33   Colonia dinner gastá en allementa de articular verse en difficie delle colonia dinner gastá en allementa de articular verse en difficie delle colonia dinner gastá en allementa de articular verse en difficie delle colonia dinner gastá en allementa en difficie delle colonia dinner gastá en allementa y referira en difficie delle colonia delle col	13   Colonia finance parties and elements of a certain colonial process and ellitoms offer.	13   Colonia finance parties and elements of a certain colonial process and ellitoms offer.	13   Colonia finance parties and elements of a certain colonial process and ellitoms offer.		7	Secció	n 10GASTOS	**	4	97	
2 Cectific demo gast an ellimente de crimoles 3 00 - 3 (Columbo demo gastado en all'emoto de social) 4 (Columbo demo gastado en all'emoto de social) 5 (Columbo demo gastado en all'emoto demoto) 5 (Columbo demo gastado en all'emoto demoto) 6 (No incluya segri disence gastado en all'emoto demoto) 7 (Columbo demo gastad en practicado demoto) 7 (Columbo demo gastad en practicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastad	2 Cectific demo gast an ellimente de crimoles 3 00 - 3 (Columbo demo gastado en all'emoto de social) 4 (Columbo demo gastado en all'emoto de social) 5 (Columbo demo gastado en all'emoto demoto) 5 (Columbo demo gastado en all'emoto demoto) 6 (No incluya segri disence gastado en all'emoto demoto) 7 (Columbo demo gastad en practicado demoto) 7 (Columbo demo gastad en practicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastado en y articicados) 7 (Columbo demo gastad	Secolar 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  BERRYACIONES: Hago cualquier observación que osa seconaria en relación a esta finos, tempo de la fino de la finos, number y direction del districto de la finos, number y direction de la finos de la finos de la finos de la finos de la finos de la finos de la finos de la finos de la finos, number y direction de la finos de la fino	Secolar 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  BERRYACIONES: Hago cualquier observación que osa seconaria en relación a esta finos, tempo de la fino de la finos, number y direction del districto de la finos, number y direction de la finos de la finos de la finos de la finos de la finos de la finos de la finos de la finos de la finos, number y direction de la finos de la fino	Secolar 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  BERRYACIONES: Hago cualquier observación que osa seconaria en relación a esta finos, tempo de la fino de la finos, number y direction del districto de la finos, number y direction de la finos de la finos de la finos de la finos de la finos de la finos de la finos de la finos de la finos, number y direction de la finos de la fino	eves an édition de l'.  (Cédente dame guaté en difinentes de celimides  (No locitys agul dinnes guatedos en alientes de neces.)  (Robin belleys agul dinnes guatedos en alientes de l'.  (Robin dame guaté en chero quintes en al diffine dell'.  (Robin dame guaté en chero quintes en al diffine dell'.  (Robin dame guaté en chero quintes en al diffine dell'.  (Robin dame guaté en presidentes en al dell'.  (Robin dame guaté en presidentes en al dell'.  (Robin dame guaté en presidentes en al dell'.  (Robin dame guaté en presidentes en al dell'.  (Robin dame guaté en presidentes en al dell'.  (Robin dame guaté en presidentes en al dell'.  (Robin dame guaté en presidentes en al dell'.  (Robin dame guaté en presidentes en al dell'.  (Robin dame guaté en presidentes en al dell'.  (R	on lick and learn and			Ning	guno [	Xlares	
Mail (Clay Mea)  Discretification of the second of the sec	Mail (Clay Mea)  Discretification of the second of the sec	and a difference of the company of these agentation on all mention do serves.    13	and a difference of the company of these agentation on all mention do serves.    13	and a difference of the company of these agentation on all mention do serves.    13	mel di Chine delle Color Color di dinere gestado en alimentos de nues.    10. Colorido denne gesta del minerio se va esta di simila conde.   15. Colorido denne gesta del parales y se esta di simila conde.   15. Colorido denne gesta del parales y se esta del simila conde.   15. Colorido denne gesta del parales y seguitado en escricicios dendicionos.)   15. Colorido denne gesta del parales y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido denne gesta del minericicios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido denne gesta del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido denne gesta del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido denne gesta del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido denne gesta del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido denne gesta del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido denne gesta del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido denne gesta del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido denne gesta del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido denne gesta del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido denne gesta del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido denne gesta del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido denne gesta del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido denne gesta del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido del minericios y Ampicidosi .   15. Colorido del minericios .   15. Colorido del minericios .   15. Colorido del minericios .   15. Colorido del minericios .   15. Colorido del minericios .   15. Colorido del minericios .   15. Colorido del minericios .   15. Colorido del minericios .   15. Colorido del minericios .   15. Colorido del minericios .   15. Colorido del minericios .   15. Colorido del minericios .   15. Colorido del minericios .   15. Colorido del minericios .   15. Colorido del minericios .   15. Colorido del minericios .   15. Colorid	aves en el óltimo afic	?			] <u> s</u>	.00	-
S	S	S	S	S	S. Coultine dinner gasted in primate y stellates and difficion official.   S00	en el áltimo año?	<i></i>		[	] <u>s</u>	.00	-
Second   S	Second   S	Second   S	Second   S	Second   S	Seculate disease pasts on yearloides yearloides?   S	(No incluya agui 33. ¿Cuénto dinero gastó	an abono químico en a	el óltimo año?.,	c	] <u>s</u>	.00	-
S. Couleto dinero ganté en insecticides y fungicides?   S	S. Couleto dinero ganté en insecticides y fungicides?   S	S. Couleto dinero ganté en insecticides y fungicides?   S00	S. Couleto dinero ganté en insecticides y fungicides?   S00	S. Couleto dinero ganté en insecticides y fungicides?   S00	S. & Custed direct goats on particides?	34. ¿Cuânto dinero gastó	n jornales y salario	s en el último añ vicios doméstico		□ <u> </u> \$	.00	٠
Sección 11:-INFORMACION ADICIONAL  37. ÉEsté todo el terreno de su finos attivade en el miseo berrie e municipio?  (3) *No.   finose el municipio?  (3) *No.   finose el municipio   Municipio   Cuerdas Centóninos   337    barrío   Municipio   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Municipio   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Municipio   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Municipio   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Municipio   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Municipio   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Municipio   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Municipio   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Municipio   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Cuerdas   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Cuerdas   Cuerdas   Cuerdas   Cuerdas   337    barrío   Cuer	Sección 11:-INFORMACION ADICIONAL  37. ÉEsté todo el terreno de su finos attivade en el miseo berrie e municipio?  (3) *No.   finose el municipio?  (3) *No.   finose el municipio   Municipio   Cuerdas Centóninos   337    barrío   Municipio   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Municipio   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Municipio   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Municipio   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Municipio   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Municipio   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Municipio   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Municipio   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Municipio   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Cuerdas   Cuerdas   Centóninos   337    barrío   Cuerdas   Cuerdas   Cuerdas   Cuerdas   337    barrío   Cuer	Sección 11:-INFORMACION ADICIONAL  37. ¿Está todo el terrano de su finos attrode en el mismo berrio e municipiro.  (S) "Nej ", informe el mismo de caredos por berrio y municipilo de sección por percenta y prese y p	Sección 11:-INFORMACION ADICIONAL  37. ¿Está todo el terrano de su finos attrode en el mismo berrio e municipiro.  (S) "Nej ", informe el mismo de caredos por berrio y municipilo de sección por percenta y prese y p	Sección 11:-INFORMACION ADICIONAL  37. ¿Está todo el terrano de su finos attrode en el mismo berrio e municipiro.  (S) "Nej ", informe el mismo de caredos por berrio y municipilo de sección por percenta y prese y p	Sección 17.—INFORMACION ADICIONAL  7. LESTÁ todo el terreno de su finos altredes en el mises berrio e menicipilo?  Si Naj., Janesse el niemento de caerdes por berrio y menicipilo.  Buerro  Municipilo  Duerro  Municipilo  SERRYACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necesaria en relación a ceta finos, o abere el duesfo u operador. (Cosecbas, rendimiento per ouerda, tamado de la finos, nombre y disección del duesfo de los terrenos al detas en administradas o arrevadada, sec.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Bantiopilo  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Venha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  J964  L'Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:					] <u>\$</u>	.00	-
Secular   Secu	Secular   Secu	77. État todo al termo de su fino lucido en el micro barrio en suciologia.  18. (S.* Ne, fulnome el número de cuerdos por barrio y municipio, si se "3½" marque X y para e la Sección 12.)  Barrio Municipio Cuerdas Centástmos 337  Barrio Municipio Cuerdas Centástmos 337  DBSERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que esa necessaria en relación a ceta fluca, o contre el duefo se operador. (Cosechas, rendimiento per cuerda, furnado de la finos, nomber y dirección del duefo de los terrenos al deria se náministrada o arranizada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  Enumerador Inspeccionado por:	77. État todo al termo de su fino lucido en el micro barrio en suciologia.  18. (S.* Ne, fulnome el número de cuerdos por barrio y municipio, si se "3½" marque X y para e la Sección 12.)  Barrio Municipio Cuerdas Centástmos 337  Barrio Municipio Cuerdas Centástmos 337  DBSERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que esa necessaria en relación a ceta fluca, o contre el duefo se operador. (Cosechas, rendimiento per cuerda, furnado de la finos, nomber y dirección del duefo de los terrenos al deria se náministrada o arranizada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  Enumerador Inspeccionado por:	77. État todo al termo de su fino lucido en el micro barrio en suciologia.  18. (S.* Ne, fulnome el número de cuerdos por barrio y municipio, si se "3½" marque X y para e la Sección 12.)  Barrio Municipio Cuerdas Centástmos 337  Barrio Municipio Cuerdas Centástmos 337  DBSERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que esa necessaria en relación a ceta fluca, o contre el duefo se operador. (Cosechas, rendimiento per cuerda, furnado de la finos, nomber y dirección del duefo de los terrenos al deria se náministrada o arranizada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  Enumerador Inspeccionado por:	Secular   Secu	36. ¿Cuánto dinero gastó	m yerbicidas?		[	] s	.00	٠
mismo berries o multiplication.  (S) "Not formed of instance of custoding per berries or multiplies, size of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section of	mismo berries o multiplication.  (S) "Not formed of instance of custoding per berries or multiplies, size of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section of	mismo berries o multiplication.  (S) "Not formed of instance of custoding per berries or multiplies, size of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section of	mismo berries o multiplication.  (S) "Not formed of instance of custoding per berries or multiplies, size of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section of	mismo berries o multiplication.  (S) "Not formed of instance of custoding per berries or multiplies, size of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section per berries of the section of	milane barrie e municipale?		Sección 11INF	ORMACION AD	ICIONAL	e e		
Barrio Municipio Cerdae Centárimos 357  BESERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necrearia en relación a ceta finos, o sobre al duefio u operador. (Cosechae, rendimiento por ouerda, tameño de la finos, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al deta se administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Pecha (Día y Mes)  J864  Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:	Barrio Municipio Cerdae Centárimos 357  BESERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necrearia en relación a ceta finos, o sobre al duefio u operador. (Cosechae, rendimiento por ouerda, tameño de la finos, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al deta se administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Pecha (Día y Mes)  J864  Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:	Barrio Municipio Cerdae Centárimos 357  BESERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necrearia en relación a ceta finos, o sobre al duefio u operador. (Cosechae, rendimiento por ouerda, tameño de la finos, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al deta se administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Pecha (Día y Mes)  J864  Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:	Barrio Municipio Cerdae Centárimos 357  BESERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necrearia en relación a ceta finos, o sobre al duefio u operador. (Cosechae, rendimiento por ouerda, tameño de la finos, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al deta se administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Pecha (Día y Mes)  J864  Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:	Barrio Municipio Cerdae Centárimos 357  BESERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necrearia en relación a ceta finos, o sobre al duefio u operador. (Cosechae, rendimiento por ouerda, tameño de la finos, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al deta se administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Pecha (Día y Mes)  J864  Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:	BERTIO Municipio Cuerdae Centérimos 337  BESERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necesaria en relación a ceta finca, o sobre al duefo u operador. (Cosechae, readimiento per cuerda, tensão de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrences al deste en administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Seccida 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Seccida 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Número del DE  Certificado por:  J864  LEnumerador  Inspeccionado por:	37. ¿Está todo el terreno	ie su finca situado e	en el		No D of	,	
Barrio Municipio Cerdae Centárimos 357  BESERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necrearia en relación a ceta finos, o sobre al duefio u operador. (Cosechae, rendimiento por ouerda, tameño de la finos, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al deta se administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Pecha (Día y Mes)  J864  Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:	Barrio Municipio Cerdae Centárimos 357  BESERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necrearia en relación a ceta finos, o sobre al duefio u operador. (Cosechae, rendimiento por ouerda, tameño de la finos, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al deta se administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Pecha (Día y Mes)  J864  Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:	Barrio Municipio Cerdae Centárimos 357  BESERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necrearia en relación a ceta finos, o sobre al duefio u operador. (Cosechae, rendimiento por ouerda, tameño de la finos, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al deta se administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Pecha (Día y Mes)  J864  Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:	Barrio Municipio Cerdae Centárimos 357  BESERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necrearia en relación a ceta finos, o sobre al duefio u operador. (Cosechae, rendimiento por ouerda, tameño de la finos, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al deta se administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Pecha (Día y Mes)  J864  Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:	Barrio Municipio Cerdae Centárimos 357  BESERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necrearia en relación a ceta finos, o sobre al duefio u operador. (Cosechae, rendimiento por ouerda, tameño de la finos, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al deta se administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Pecha (Día y Mes)  J864  Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:	BERTIO Municipio Cuerdae Centérimos 337  BESERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necesaria en relación a ceta finca, o sobre al duefo u operador. (Cosechae, readimiento per cuerda, tensão de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrences al deste en administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Seccida 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Seccida 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Número del DE  Certificado por:  J864  LEnumerador  Inspeccionado por:	mismo parrio o munic (Si "No," inform	e el número de cuerdo ue X y pase a la Sec	as por barrio y m. ción 12.)	micipio,	. 140 🔲 81		
BSERVACIONES: Hage cualquier observación que sea necesaria en relación a ceta fince, o entre el duefo o operador. (Cosechas, rendimiento por ouerda, tamafo de la fince, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al deta ce administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Sunicipio Barrio Número dal DE  echa (Día y Mes)  Lecha (Día y Mes)  Lecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	BSERVACIONES: Hage cualquier observación que sea necesaria en relación a ceta fince, o entre el duefo o operador. (Cosechas, rendimiento por ouerda, tamafo de la fince, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al deta ce administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Sunicipio Barrio Número dal DE  echa (Día y Mes)  Lecha (Día y Mes)  Lecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	BSERVACIONES: Hage cualquier observación que sea necesaria en relación a ceta fince, o entre el duefo o operador. (Cosechas, rendimiento por ouerda, tamafo de la fince, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al deta ce administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Sunicipio Barrio Número dal DE  echa (Día y Mes)  Lecha (Día y Mes)  Lecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	BSERVACIONES: Hage cualquier observación que sea necesaria en relación a ceta fince, o entre el duefo o operador. (Cosechas, rendimiento por ouerda, tamafo de la fince, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al deta ce administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Sunicipio Barrio Número dal DE  echa (Día y Mes)  Lecha (Día y Mes)  Lecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	BSERVACIONES: Hage cualquier observación que sea necesaria en relación a ceta fince, o entre el duefo o operador. (Cosechas, rendimiento por ouerda, tamafo de la fince, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al deta ce administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Sunicipio Barrio Número dal DE  echa (Día y Mes)  Lecha (Día y Mes)  Lecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	BSERVACIONES: Hage cualquier observación que sea necesaria en relación a ceta fince, o entre el duefo o operador. (Cosechas, rendimiento por ouerda, tamafo de la fince, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al deta ce administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Sunicipio Barrio Número dal DE  echa (Día y Mes)  Lecha (Día y Mes)  Lecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:					Cuerdas	Centésimos	337
BSERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necesaria en relación a esta finos, o sobre el duefo u operador. (Cosechas, readimiento por ouerda, tamafio de la finos, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al desta ce administrada o arrendeda, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Sunicípio Barrio Número del DE  Centificado por:  J984 "Enumerador Inspeccionado por:	BSERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necesaria en relación a esta finos, o sobre el duefo u operador. (Cosechas, readimiento por ouerda, tamafio de la finos, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al desta ce administrada o arrendeda, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Sunicípio Barrio Número del DE  Centificado por:  J984 "Enumerador Inspeccionado por:	BSERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necesaria en relación a esta finos, o sobre el duefo u operador. (Cosechas, readimiento por ouerda, tamafio de la finos, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al desta ce administrada o arrendeda, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Sunicípio Barrio Número del DE  Centificado por:  J984 "Enumerador Inspeccionado por:	BSERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necesaria en relación a esta finos, o sobre el duefo u operador. (Cosechas, readimiento por ouerda, tamafio de la finos, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al desta ce administrada o arrendeda, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Sunicípio Barrio Número del DE  Centificado por:  J984 "Enumerador Inspeccionado por:	BSERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necesaria en relación a esta finos, o sobre el duefo u operador. (Cosechas, readimiento por ouerda, tamafio de la finos, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al desta ce administrada o arrendeda, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Sunicípio Barrio Número del DE  Centificado por:  J984 "Enumerador Inspeccionado por:	BSERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necesaria en relación a esta finos, o sobre el duefo u operador. (Cosechas, rendimiento por cuerda, tamaño de la finos, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al deta ce administrada o arrendeda, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Funicipio Barrio Número del DE  Secha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:							-
Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR	Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR	Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR	Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR	Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR	BSERVACIONES: Haga cualquier observación que sea necesaria en relación a ceta finca, o sobre al duefo u operador. (Cosechae, randimiento por cuerda, icambió de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence al deta ce administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Junicipio Barrio Número del DE  Certificado por:  J1864 ,Enumerador Inspeccionado por:							_
o sobre el duefio u operador. (Coscebas, readimento por ouerda, tamafo de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefio de los terrence el feta se administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  J864  "Enumerador Inspeccionado por:	o sobre el duefio u operador. (Coscebas, readimento por ouerda, tamafo de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefio de los terrence el feta se administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  J864  "Enumerador Inspeccionado por:	o sobre el duefío u operador. (Cosechas, reactimismo por ouerda, tamafio de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence el feta se administrada o arreadada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  J864  "Enumerador Inspeccionado por:	o sobre el duefío u operador. (Cosechas, reactimismo por ouerda, tamafio de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence el feta se administrada o arreadada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  J864  "Enumerador Inspeccionado por:	o sobre el duefío u operador. (Cosechas, reactimismo por ouerda, tamafo de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence el deta se administrada o arreadada, etc.)  Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  J864  "Enumerador Inspeccionado por:	o e sobre al duefio u operador. (Cosechas, readimiento por ouerda, immão de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefio de los terrence al deta ee administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Junicipio Barrio Número del DE  Cecha (Día y Mes)  Cecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:							_
o sobre el duefo u operador. (Cosechas, rendinesto por ouerda, tamafó de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence el deta se administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Junicipio Barrio Número del DE  Certificado por:  L'Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:	o sobre el duefo u operador. (Cosechas, rendinesto por ouerda, tamafó de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence el deta se administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Junicipio Barrio Número del DE  Certificado por:  L'Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:	o sobre el duefo u operador. (Cosechas, rendinesto por ouerda, tamafó de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence el deta se administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Junicipio Barrio Número del DE  Certificado por:  L'Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:	o sobre el duefo u operador. (Cosechas, rendinesto por ouerda, tamafó de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence el deta se administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Junicipio Barrio Número del DE  Certificado por:  L'Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:	o sobre el duefo u operador. (Cosechas, rendinesto por ouerda, tamafó de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefo de los terrence el deta se administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Junicipio Barrio Número del DE  Certificado por:  L'Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:	o esobre al duefio u operador. (Cosechas, readimiento por ouerda, immaño de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefio de los terrence al deta ec administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Junicipio Barrio Número del DE  Cecha (Día y Mes)  Cecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:							
o actore el duefio u operador. (Cosechas, readimiento por cuerda, tamafio de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefio de los terrence el deta ce administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  J864  LEnumerador  Inspeccionado por:	o actore el duefio u operador. (Cosechas, readimiento por ouerda, tamafio de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefio de los terrence el deta ce administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  J864  LEnumerador  Inspeccionado por:	o actore el duefio u operador. (Cosechas, readimiento por ouerda, tamafio de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefio de los terrence el deta ce administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  J864  LEnumerador  Inspeccionado por:	o actore el duefio u operador. (Cosechas, readimiento por ouerda, tamafio de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefio de los terrence el deta ce administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  J864  LEnumerador  Inspeccionado por:	o actore el duefio u operador. (Cosechas, readimiento por ouerda, tamafio de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefio de los terrence el deta ce administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  J864  LEnumerador  Inspeccionado por:	o esobre al duefio u operador. (Cosechas, readimiento por ouerda, idamifo de la finca, nombre y dirección del duefio de los terrence al deta ec administrada o arrendada, etc.)  Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Junicipio Barrio Número del DE  Cecha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  Jaseccionado por:  Jaseccionado por:  Jaseccionado por:	ORSERVACIONES. Horo	cualquier observació	In one sea neces	aria en relaci	ón a esta fino	۸.	
Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio  Barrio  Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1864  LEnumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio  Barrio  Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1864  Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:	Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio  Barrio  Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1864  LEnumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio  Barrio  Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1864  LEnumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio  Barrio  Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1864  Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  funicipio  Barrio  Número del DE  Cecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1964  Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:			-				
Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio  Barrio  Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1964  Lenumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio  Barrio  Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1964  ,Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio  Barrio  Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1964  ,Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio  Barrio  Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1964  ,Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio  Barrio  Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1864  LEnumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  funicipio  Barrio  Número del DE  Cecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1964  Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:							
Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio  Barrio  Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1964  Lenumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio  Barrio  Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1964  ,Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio  Barrio  Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1964  ,Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio  Barrio  Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1964  ,Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Sección 12INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  Municipio  Barrio  Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1964  ,Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Sección 12.—INFORME DEL ENUMERADOR  funicipio  Barrio  Número del DE  Cecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1964  Enumerador  Inspeccionado por:							
Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  1964 Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  1964 Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  1964 Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  1964 Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  1964 Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Tunicipio Barrio Número del DE  Secha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  1964 Fenumerador  Secha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:						····	
Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  1964 Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  1964 Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  1964 Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  1964 Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  1964 Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Tunicipio Barrio Número del DE  Secha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  1964 Fenumerador  Secha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:		,					
Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  1964 Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  1964 Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  1964 Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  1964 Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Municipio Barrio Número del DE  Fecha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  1964 Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Tunicipio Barrio Número del DE  Secha (Día y Mes) Certificado por:  1964 Fenumerador  Secha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:		Sección 12INF	FORME DEL EI	NUMERADO	R		S. S. S. S. S. S. S. S. S. S. S. S. S. S
Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1964  ,Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1964  ,Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1964  ,Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1964  ,Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Fecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1964  ,Enumerador  Fecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Cecha (Día y Mes)  Certificado por:  1964  ,Enumerador  Cecha (Día y Mes)  Inspeccionado por:	Municipio	<del></del>			SALING SALING	DE	
1964 ,Enumerador Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	1964 ,Enumerador Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	1964 ,Enumerador Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	1964 ,Enumerador Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	1964 ,Enumerador Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	1984 ,Enumerador Secha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Parks (D(s. v. Mass)		10			,	
Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Fecha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	Secha (Día y Mes) Inspeccionado por:	recha (Dia y mes)		- 1	ado por:		F	
1964 "Jefe de Grupo	1964 "Jefe de Grupo	1964 ,Jefe de Grupo	1964 ,Jefe de Grupo	1964 ,Jefe de Grupo	1964 ,Jefe de Grupo	Fecha (Día y Mes)		<del></del>	cionado por:		, £numer	#401
								1964			"Jefe de G	rupo

Form A1 (Puerto Rico), 1964 Cuestionario para Finca (p. 4 of 4 pp.)

(P-8-84)	GUAM		Budget Bureau No. 41-54 Approval expires: 4-30-6	37 18		r de la companya de l	Section 3			LES HARYESTED LAS
guarante	tial.—This inquiry is authorized by Act of Congress, United S 2, 191, 221, and 224, requiring that the inquiries be answered sing that the information furnished be accorded confidential t	completely ar	of commetales as	s nd						TOBER 31, 1964)
AT No.	e used for purposes of taxation, investigation, or regulation.			┙				these two qu l of crop ha		
	U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE—BUREAU O				Which o	f the following		-		2 months?
	A1 CENSUS OF AGRICULTURE QUESTIONNAIRE	1964				the s	ame land	ore crops we l, report th harvested.)	e total ar	ed on
duri	y member of the household harvested (or gathered) any crops, g last 12 months (November 1, 1963 to October 31, 1964); or n	vegetables, fr ow has any liv	uits, or nuts restock or five		[15] 16.	Chinese cabba	age?	. <b></b>		
OF IN	re poultry, fill this questionnaire.	50° V-2° 4'	Control of the Control		17.					
	Section 1OPERATOR, TENURE, AND AREA		18 P. C. S. C.		18.					****
	(Enter in question 1 the name of the operator (the charge of the agricultural operations).)	e person now i	in .		19. 20.					
1. 1	That is your name (the operator)?		1		21.					brako K. Viban
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				22.					Benjamining.
	(First name) (Middle name)	(Last	name)	- 1	23.					
			ļ	- 1	24.	Melons (canta	aloups,	muskmelons,	pepinos)?.	
	ſ	None	:	- 1	25.	-				
_			tares) (Ares)		26.					
2. 1	ow many hectares do you own?	(1,000 sq.	meters or		27.					1981-188-199-1
	de la company de	about 10,0	000 sq. ft.) do not report		28.	Radishes?	• • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
	•	number of	ares.	- [	29. 30.	Ricer	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			***********
	fow many hectares do you rent to others?	None	tares) (Ares)		31.					
	Now many hectares do you rent from others?	_	: (11.05)	- [	32.					
	Include cropland, grazing or pasture land, and	(Hec	tares) (Ares)		33.					
	all other land.) Name of owner		- 1	ı	34.	Yems (cultiv	ated)?			
5. 1	for how many hectares do you have a land permit?	IT None	;		35.	Other crops?	,			de aminière à a alexandria i
	(Include cropland, grazing or pasture land, and all other land.)	(Hed	tares) (Ares)					Give name		
6.	Now many hectares do you occupy without a land permit?		tares) (Ares)		10 A 100 100 1					AUC A
	(					Section 4FRUITS	S AND NUT	S: TREES AND P	LANTS NOW O	HIPLACE AND QUANTI
	flow many hectares are furnished you in connection with your living quarters by the Government?	(1,000 sq. about 10,0	eteres) (Ares) nan 10 ares meters or 000 sq. ft.) do not report			(Answer to fruit of the following this place—	tree or	o questions plant on th of fruit to	is place.)	
	Į	number of			36	Avocados?				
	(	-	:		37.					
		(Hec	tares) (Ares)		38.					ra a sur su a responsable prima de la colo
	J	(1,000 sq.	meters or		39.					
	otal area in this place?	about 10,0	000 sq. ft.) do not report		40.					
	and subtract hectares and ares for question 3.)	number of	ares and skip	$\neg$	41.					
		to question	m [12].		42.					erer die verene gen
	Section 2-LAND USE				43.					
Of t	ne total area in this place (see question 8), how much is-		. 1		44.	Pimeapples?.				
9.	Land used for crops?	None	;,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		45.	Tangerines?.	• • • • • • • •	•••••	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
10	Cropland used for pasture?	None	tares) (Ares)		46.	Other fruits	?	Give name	• • • • • • • • • •	***************************************
10.	A OPERATOR WELL TOT DESCRIPTION		tares) (Ares)			Citrons? Custard-app	les?		_	
11.	Cropland not used for crops or pasture?		tares) (Ares)			**		Give name		100 mm
12.	Pastureland used for pasture or grazing?	None	tares) (Ares)							
13.	Pastureland not used for pasture or grazing?	None								
14.	ull other land in this place?	None	tares) (Ares)							
		(нес	tares) (Ares)							K-CHARL
	(The sum of the entries for questions 9 to 14 should equal entry for question 8.)	through	.:	C						
										Linner Acet

ROPS AND VEGETABLES HARVESTED LA OVEMBER 1, 1983-OCTOBER 31, 1964)			(Answer this question for each kind of fruit or mut harvested or gathered.)	(1) How many pounds were
	(1) How many	(2)	Which of the following kinds of wild or cultivated fruits, nuts, and	harvested during last
to questions for	pounds	How much area	other crops were harvested or gathered by you or your family from	12 months?
p harvested.)	were har- vested	was harvested? (Give area only	this place and from other land—	Pounds
irvested last 12 months?	during	when quantity harvested was 50	47. Breadfruit?	
os were harvested on		pounds or more)	48. Betelnuts?	
ted.)	Pounds	Hectares Ares	49. Coconuts?	
			50. Gado and other wild root crops?	
			51. Guavas?	
1.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			52. Soursops?	
			53. Starfruits?	
			54. Other wild or cultivated fruits, muts, or crops?	
<b>                                     </b>			Anonas?	
			Give name	
			Section 5LIVESTOCK AND POULTRY: NUMBER NOW ON PLACE AND SALES OF PRODUCTS LAST 12	MONTHS
************************			(NOVEMBER 1, 1963-OCTOBER 31, 1964)	
ons, pepinos)?			How many of the following livestock and poultry are on this place-	
*****			55. Carabaos of all ages?	ber
***************************************			56. Cattle and calves of all ages?	
****			Of this total, how many are—	
****			57. Milk cows?	ber
***************************************			(Cows milked at any time during last 12 months)	
*****			58. Other cattle and calves?	ber
******			(The sum of questions 57 and 58 must equal the total for question 56.)	
w.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			59. Goats and kids of all ages?	ber
***************************************			60. Hogs and pigs of all ages?	ber
***************************************			61. Horses and colts of all ages?	ber
***************************************			62. Chickens 4 months old and over?	ber
ame			63. Other poultry of all ages? (Ducks, guineas, pigeons, turkeys, etc.)	
ame	<del></del>		(Give name.)	,
			64. How many dozen chicken eggs were sold during last 12 months?	
AND PLANTS NOW ON PLACE AND QUANT	ITY HARVESTED LA	ST 12 MONTHS	65. How many chickens of all ages were sold during last 12 months?	
	(1)	(2)	66. How many quarts of milk were sold during last 12 months?Qua	
ons for each kind in this place.)	How many pound		60. Now many quarts of mill were sold during rast 12 monaus	
It trees or plants	were harvested during last	trees or plants are now on	Section 6FISHPONDS: NUMBER AND AREA	
A Section 1	12 months?	this place?	67. How many fishponds are on this place? None Num	ber
	Pounds	Number	_	t byfeet
		Hills		t byfeet
**************************************		Hills		· 40 1000
<b>*********</b>	<del> </del>	Number	Section 7.—WORK OFF FARM	•
**************************************	<del> </del>	Number	69. How many days during last 12 months did you work off your place? Include w	
*************************	<b></b>	Number	a job, business, or profession off your place. (Do not include exchange ro	rk.)
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *			(Mark one.) (1) (2) (3)	
	<del></del>	Number		
a Mila a Silana a a a a a a a a a a				or more days
A STATE OF THE A STATE OF THE A STATE OF THE ASSESSMENT OF THE ASS		Number		or more days 🔲
nating special nation of the second s		Number Number		or more days
A general de la Maria de la companya		Number Number Number	None 1 to 99 days 100 to 199 days 200  Section 8.—ENUMERATOR'S RECORD—To be filled by Census Enumerator	or more days [
A general de la Maria de la companya		Number Number Number Number	None   1 to 99 days   100 to 199 days   200	or more days [].
100 mg		Number Number Number Number Number	None 1 to 99 days 100 to 199 days 200  Section 8.—ENUMERATOR'S RECORD—To be filled by Census Enumerator	or more days [].
in a second seco		Number Number Number Number Number	None 1 to 99 days 100 to 199 days 200  Section 8.—ENUMERATOR'S RECORD—To be filled by Census Enumerator	or more days [].
100 mg		Number Number Number Number Number	None 1 to 99 days 100 to 199 days 200  Section 8.—ENUMERATOR'S RECORD—To be filled by Census Enumerator	or more days [].
100 mg		Number Number Number Number Number	None 1 to 99 days 100 to 199 days 200  Section 8.—ENUMERATOR'S RECORD—To be filled by Census Enumerator	or more days [];
100 mg		Number Number Number Number Number	Nome 1 to 99 days 1 100 to 199 days 200  Section 8.—ENUMERATOR'S RECORD—To be filled by Census Enumerotor  REMARKS:	or more days []
100 mg		Number Number Number Number Number	Nome   1 to 99 days   100 to 199 days   200  Section 8.—ENUMERATOR'S RECORD—To be filled by Census Enumerotor  REMARKS:  Residence of operator  Location of land: Election District	or more days [].
100 mg		Number Number Number Number Number	None   1 to 99 days   100 to 199 days   200  Section 8.—ENUMERATOR'S RECORD—To be filled by Census Enumerator  REMARKS:  Residence of operator   Location of land:	or more days [].
100 mg		Number Number Number Number Number	Nome   1 to 99 days   100 to 199 days   200	or more days .
100 mg		Number Number Number Number Number	Nome   1 to 99 days   100 to 199 days   200  Section 8.—ENUMERATOR'S RECORD—To be filled by Census Enumeronor  REMARKS:  Residence of operator  Election District  Village  Your Enumeration District No.  A2 line number	or more days .
100 mg		Number Number Number Number Number	Nome   1 to 99 days   100 to 199 days   200	or more days
100 mg		Number Number Number Number Number	Nome   1 to 99 days   100 to 199 days   200  Section 8.—ENUMERATOR'S RECORD—To be filled by Census Enumerohor  REMARKS:  Residence of operator  Election District  Village  Your Enumeration District No.  A2 line number	

Form A1 (Guam), 1964 Census of Agriculture Questionnaire (p. 2 of 2 pp.)

Form 64-A1,52 (9-8-64)	VIRGIN ISLANDS	Budget Burens No. 41-8444 Approval expires: 4-80-85		Section 3CROPS	HARVESTED ON 1	THIS PLACE LAST 12 MONTH	IS (NOVI	EMBER	1, 1963-OCTOBER 31	, 1964)	
5, 9, 142,	.—This inquiry is authorized by Act of Congress, Unit 191, 221, and 224, requiring that the inquiries be answer that the information furnished be accorded confidenti- sed for purposes of taxation, investigation, or regulat	ered completely and accurately, as al treatment. The census report ion.	which prices	d by you or by som were a complete in s, or destruction Always report any	eone else. Cailure or wh from any cau	the last 12 months ( Be sure to include t dich were not harvest se. (Report tenths but do not report th	he landed before an	ndlord cause acre	l's share. Do of drought, ls , such as 1/10,	not include cro bor shortage, 1 3/10, 1 5/10,	low
	U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE—BUR  A1 CENSUS OF AGRICULT  QUESTIONNAIRE	TURE 1964	FIELD	,	T 12 MONTHS (NO	VEMBER 1, 1963-OCTOBER	31, 196-0	ī			
Neme of Isl				(For each	erop, ask th	ese questions.)		_ 	(1) How much	(2)	$\dashv$
Quarter (or	city)		$\dashv$	(Give ac	res in col. 2	only when quantity	No	Yes	was harvested?	How many mores were harvested	
				any of these crops		ore pounds.)			Pounds	Acres Tenths	-
	Section 1PERSON NOW IN CHARGE					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				: /1	10
	(Enter in question 1 the name of the person in cha Be sure that all information is for the person in	rge of this place. charge.)	9.	Sweetpotatoes?	,			ا ۵	-		10
1. What	is your name (person in charge)?		10.	Tanya?						: /1	10
	(If a partnership, give names of all pa		- n.	Yems?	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					: /1	10
2. What	is your mail address?		12,							1,500	
	(Route number or street address)	(Post office)	-	Beans, dry? Cassava?	Give name					; /ı	10
	Section 2 - LAND NOW OWNED, RENTED, OR MAN	The state of the s			Give name					: /1	10
OWNED LAND	If you own more than one tract of land, include all la Virgin Islands. Include not only cropland but also pa woodland, wasteland, etc.	and owned in the	13.	What was the value old last 12 mon	the?			No			00
1	any acres of land do you own?			•						Acres Tenths	ıs
1 '	About how much would this land and the buildings on it sell for? . \$ .00 0		14.	How many acres o harvested last 1	f sugarcane (	(for sugar or molass	es) we	re	None		/10
	(Per acre)	(Total value, dollars only)	VEGET	ABLES FOR HOME USE	AND FOR SALE	(If two or more	planti	ngs o	f the same cro	were made,	
ъ	Is there any mortgage debt on the land and buildings owned by you?	No 🗌 Yes 🗍				either on the sa be several plantings crops were also har	. Inc	lude	on different la acres of veget	and, report the ables harvested	
c	If "Yes," how much?	(Dollars only)	15.			s harvested last 12					
LAND RENTER	FROM OTHERS Include any separate fields, pastureland,					y3					
	woodland, wasteland, etc. sany acres of land do you rent from others?	Whole acres		b. For sale?		f "No" for b, mark X					<b>"</b>
Inch	de acres worked on shares		ļ			(If "Yes" for b, an			ons 16 through	27.)	
	(If "None," mark X and skip to quest  About how much would this land and	tion [5].)	ĺ	(For	each crop,	ask these questions.			(1) How many	(2) What was	
. "	the buildings on it sell for?\$ .00 (	OR \$ .00	Were	any of these vege	table crops		No	Ye	acres were harvested for sale?	the value of sales?	of
		dollars only)		ested for sale las		-	N.C	116	Acres Tent	he :	
Ъ	What is the name and actress of each landlord and the number of acres rented from or worked on shares for	each?	16.	Green beans?			.  c	]   [	1	10 \$0	.00
	Name of	Acres rented from	17.	-		•••••	- 1-	- 1 -	<u> </u>		.00
	landlord Mail address	this landlord?	18.				- 1=	- 1 -			.00
	(Post office)		19.	-			- 1	- 1 -			.00
	Name of landlord	Acres rented from this landlord?	20.						·		.00
	Mail address (Post office)		21.				- 1 -	1	·		.00
	(Total acres for all landlords must equal total	for question 4.)	22.						· · · ·		.00
LAND MANA	ED FOR OTHERS									+	_
[5] How	many acres of land do you operate	None	- 1	• •				-   -		1	.00
(	f a hired manager, enter the name and address employer under question 4b.)		- 1			•••••	- I_	- 1			.00
	(If "None," mark X and skip to quest	tion [6].)	26.	Tomatoes?		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	. [	] [	. /	10 \$	.00
8	About how much would this land and the buildings on it sell for? \$ .00 (	OR \$ .00	27.	Other vegetables Green corn?	Give name	<u></u>	· ][	IJĽ			
	(Per acre)	(Total value, dollars only)		Lettuce?	OZIC MARC				: /	10 \$	.00
LAND RENTER	TO OTHERS			Melons?	Give name				: /	10 \$ .	.00
Г6Л нот з	wany acres of land do you rent to others?	Whole acres			L						
Inch	de acres worked on shares by others(If "None," mark X and skip to ques		- [								
a	About how much would this land and										
	the buildings on it sell for? \$ .00 (Per scre)	(Total value,									
		dollars only) Acres in this place									
ACRES IN THIS		Voles III mire brace									
then	g acres owned and acres rented from others, subtracting acres rented to others, we get										
(0:	estion 3 plus question 4 minus question 6; if managed,	question 5 minus question 6.)									

Form A1 (Virgin Islands), 1964 Census of Agriculture Questionnaire (p. 1 of 3 pp.)

TREE F	RUITS AND NUT	S AND QUANTITY HARVESTED LAST							Section 5.—ACREAGE AND USE OF LAND LAST 12 MONTHS (NOVEMBER 1, 1963-OCTOBER 31, 1964)
[28]	Are there	any fruit or mut trees or plan						No Yes	47. Acres in this place (copy acres from question 7).  (In questions 48 through 55 account for all the land in this
		· ·				ip to questi uestions 29		)	(In questions 48 through 55 account for all the land in this place in terms of how it was used last 12 months)
29.	fmilt tree	and is in bearing and nonbearies and plantes and plants				Acres	Tenths		CROPLAND IN THIS PLACE
-	mut trees?	Less th					/10		48. From how many acres of land were crops harvested last 12 months?
•		tenths of an acre, such as 6/	10, 1	1/10	J, 610	(1)	(2)	(3)	(This area may be obtained by adding the acres of the various crops reported in questions 8 through 29 in Section 3. However, if more than one crop was harvested from the same land last 12
		this place ask these question	в.)—			How many trees or	How many trees or	WAS	months count this land only once here.)  Acres  49. How many acres of land were in growing crops last
trees	and plants	ollowing kinds of fruit and mut trees on				plants are NOT of bearing	plants ar of bearin	g last 12	12 months that were not harvested? None
this p	lace—		[	No	Yes	age?	age? Number	months? Number of	(Include here any land in sugarcane, pineapples, etc., from which a crop was not harvested during the last 12 months.)
			- [			Mamoer	Mumber.	fruits	50. How many acres of land that could be used for crops without additional clearing or irrigating (These
30.	Avocados?.				J	Number	Number	Number of	were used only for pasture last 12 months?
31.	Cocomuts?.							nuts	months because of failure or destruction, or because the land was idle?
32.	Grapefruit	?		$\neg$		Number	Number	Pounds	OTHER PASTURE OR GRAZING LAND
	or upor run.		ļ	_	_	Number	Number	Pounds	52. How many acres of land were in noncrop open or brush pasture and grazing land last 12 months?
33.	Limes and	lemons?				Number	Number	Number of	53. How many acres of woodland were pastured
34	Vengoes?							fruits	or grazed last 12 months?
7.	-					Number	Number	Pounds	ALL OTHER LAND Acres
35.	Oranges?		••••			Hills	Hills	Bunches	54. How many acres of woodland were not pastured or grazed last 12 months?
36.	Bananas?	***************************************					Hills	ļ	55. How many acres of land are in house lots, barn lots, lanes, roads, ditches, ponds, and wasteland?
37.	Plantains?					Hills	HIIIS	Bunches	Add these acres (questions 48, 49, 50, 51, 52,
34	aa [maant¶	7		$\neg$		Number	Number	Boxes	53, 54, and 55 and enter the total here)
	•••			_	ш.	Number	Number	Unit of measure	FARM PONDS  56. How many farm ponds are on this place?  None Number
39.	Other frui Cashews?	ts and muts?						Quantity	(If "None," mark X and skip to question [58].)
	Coffee? Mamey?	Give name				Number	Number	Unit of measure	57. What is the size of each pond?
	Mesples? Papayas?							Quantity	Feet) by (Feet) or (Square feet)
	Soursops? Sugar- apples?	Give name				Number	Number	<u> </u>	Section 6AGE, RESIDENCE, WORK OFF FARM, AND INCOME
		grae trame				Montper	Number	Unit of measure	[58] Where were you born? (1) (2) (3)
						_		Quantity	(Mark one.) Virgin Islands   Puerto Rico   Elsewhere
40.	What was t	he value of all fruits and muts 12 months?	s				<b></b>	.00	(Give name of place)
	3014 1450	iz montaioi				. None sold	(Dolla	urs only)	59. How old were you on your last birthday?
		Section 4.—EQUIPMENT AND					1. 3. 12.2. 1.4.		60. Do you live on this place?
1		ipment on this place, whether of ollowing are on this place—	owned	рΆλ	ou or	by others.		Number	61. When did you begin to operate this place?
ļ		B?					_		(Report month if person in charge began to operate this place since November 1, 1963.)
1		f all kinds?					_		62. How many days last 12 months did you work off your place? Include work at a job, business, or profession off your place. (Do not include exchange work.)
1	have on th	s?is place-	• • • • • •				None [	L	(Mark (1) (2) (3) (4) (5)
44.	Electricit	y?						= =	None 1 to 49 days 50 to 99 days 100 to 199 days 200 or more days
46.	Piped runn Telephone?	ing water?		 		· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	h	io 🔲 Yes 📗 io 🗍 Yes 🦳	63. How much income did you receive for work off the place as reported in question 62?
									(Dollars only)  64. How much income did you and members of your household receive
									during the last 12 months from sources other than the sale of farm products from this place?
									(Include rent from other farm and nonfarm properties, wages or salary from a nonfarm job or profession, dividends, interest,
									Social Security payments, pensions, etc.)
1								j	
1									

Form A1 (Virgin Islands), 1964 Census of Agriculture Questionnaire (p. 2 of 3 pp.)

### SPECIAL REPORTS

Section 7.—EXPENDITURES LAST 12 MONTHS (NOVEMBER 1, 1963-OCTOBER 31, 1964)		ANIMALS SOLD ALIVE LAST 12 MONTHS (1) (2) (NOVEMBER 1, 1963-OCTOBER 31, 1964) How many were gold	T
If you are renting land from others, include all expenses for this place paid by you and your landlord.	1	(For each kind, ask these questions.)  during last 12 months? walue of sales?	
65. How much was spent during the last 12 months for machine hime? None [] t		None Number	$\dashv$
(include custommork, such as tractor hire, plowing, and hauling.)		88. Horses, males, asses, and burros?	┥
(Do not include housework or contract construction work.  Include cash payments only.)	1	69. Cattle and onlyes?	4
67. How much was spent during the last 12 months		90. Hoge and pigs? \$00	4
for feed for livestock and poultry?	1	91. Sheep and lambs?	
amounts paid for grinding and mixing feed.)	1	92. Goats and kids?	
68. How much was spent during the last 12 months for seeds, bulbs, plants, and trees?		POULTRY: NUMBER AND PRODUCTION LAST 12 MONTHS	
69. How much was spent during the last 12 months for purchase of fertilizers and manure?	-	(NOVEMBER 1, 1963-OCTOBER 31, 1964)	
for purchase of fertilizers and manure?		93. a. Are there any chickens, turkeys, or other poultry on this place? No Yes	
LAST 12 MONTHS (NOYEMBER 1, 1963-OCTOBER 31, 1964)		b. Were any kept last 12 months? No Yes	
Include all animals on this place owned by you and by others.		(If "No" for both questions a and b, mark X and skip to question [100].)  (If "Yes" for either a or b, ask questions 94 through 99.)	
HORSES, MULES, AND ASSES AND BURROS	11	94. How many chickens (hens, pullets, roosters, etc.)	
70. How many horses, mules, ponies, and sees and burros of all ages are on this place?	!!	4 months old and over are now on this place? None Number	-
(If "None," mark X and skip to question [74].)	1	95. How many hens, roosters, pullets, cockerels, and broilers were sold last 12 months?	_
Of this total, how many are-		(Do not include baby chicks.)  96. How many dozens of chicken eggs were sold last 12 months? None Dozens	
71. Horses and colts, including ponies?	1 1	97. How many turkeys, ducks, geese, and other poultry (not	7
72. Mailes and mule colts?		counting chickens) were raised lest 12 months? None Number	1
(The total for questions 71, 72, and 73		counting chickens) were sold last 12 months? None Mumber	-
mast equal the number for question 70.)  CATTLE AND CALVES (Include all cattle and calves, both dairy and beef.)	$\vee$	99. What was the value of all poultry and eggs sold in last 12 months?	1
			L.,
[74] How many cattle and calves of all ages are on this place? None   Number		Section 9.—FNUMERATOR'S RECORD—To be filled by Census Enumerator	
Of this total, how many are-	H	[100] Who furnished the information   Wife or other member in this report?   Operator [ of operator's family [ Landlo	rd $\square$
75. Cows?		(Mark one.) Hired Give	_=
76. Calves less than 3 months old?	-	laborer Neighbor Other name	
(Include only the calves that are on this place now, whether born on the place or bought.)		REMARKS:	
77. Heifers and heifer calves 3 months old and over?	-		
78. Bulls, bull calves, steers, and steer calves 3 months old and over? Number			
(The total for questions 75, 76, 77, and 78 must equal the number for question 74.)			
COWS MILKED	$\square$		
79. How many cows now on this place have ever been milked? None Number	-		
80. How many cows were milked yesterday?	-		
81. How many quarts of milk were produced yesterday? None Quarts	-		
MILK SOLD LAST 12 MONTHS (NOVEMBER 1, 1963-OCTOBER 31, 1964)	-		
[82] How much milk was sold during the last 12 months?	-		
(If "None," mark X and skip to question [83].)	-		
HOGS AND PIGS	-		
[83] How many hoge and pigs of all ages, including	-		
sows and boars, are on this place?	-		
(If "None," mark X and skip to question [86].)  84. How many are less than 4 months old?	-		
85. How many are 4 months old and over?	-		
(The total for questions 84 and 85 must equal the number for question 83.)	1		
SHEEP AND LAMBS	4		
[86] How many sheep and lambs of all ages are on this place? None [] Number	-		
GOATS AND KIDS	-		
87. How many goats and kide of all ages are on this place? None Namber	-		
	-		
	-		
	+		
·	-		
	-		
	-		
•	-		
	N	Name of Island E.D. No.	
	-	Quarter (or city)	
	0	. Kramerator	1964
	٥	Checked by Date (month and day)	1964
		Supervisor	-/-

Form A1 (Virgin Islands), 1964 Census of Agriculture Questionnaire (p. 3 of 3 pp.)

A2	List	ing Confidential.—This inquiry is authorized by Act of Co	ngress, ded con	United S fidential t	tates Coo	de, Title The co	13, Sections 5 ensus report ca	, 9, 142, nnot be u	221, 223, sed for pur	and 224, requiring	g that the inquit investigation, or	ties be answ regulation.	ered completely	and accurately,		Budge Appro	et Bureau N oval expires:	o. 6409 April 30,	1965
FOI 64		Part I.—LIST OF PLACES IN ED	Part				OPERATION:	s	Part	II.—FILLING (	F A1								
0-9		Instructions:  1. List the head of every household living in this ED.  AND ALSO  2. List every person, not living in this ED, who has agricultural operations in this ED.	If "	es" for	Did th	mn, skip umns 4	to column 7. to 6, skip to		pes this person live in ur ED's?	Does this person have agri- cultural operations where he lives?	A1 number		Column Column Column	s 10 to 13.— Fill as required.	COMPLETION OF ENUMERATION Instructions: sader. ered all required questions and have filled an	A3 if requ	rired.		
			Dan	s this	lor	more	Any crops			If "Yes,"	<b></b>			Callback			over to leader		
			pe	nson	cat	ttle?	corn, hay? Any vege-		''Yes,''	do not get Al, but skip to		A1 left (or to b	to be filled e completed)					1	
Number or name of road	A2 line number	Name	hous oper far	mber his sehold rate a m (or sch)?	30 or chick	more gs? r more kens? r more sys or cks?	tables or berries for sale? Nursery or greenhouse products? 20 or more fruit trees or grape- vines?	If	lumn 9 nd get A1. "No," fill umn 8.	oclumn 13 and enter mail address.  If "No," fill column 9 and get A1.	If "Yes," in column 7 or "No" in column 8, assign A1 number.	Date due	Telephone number	Appointment made (Date and hour of appointment)	Remarks (Mail address, notes, etc.)	Dote	Crew leader's initials		A2 line number
Z (1)	<b>∢</b> (2)	(3)	No.	4) Yes	No (s	Yes	(6) No Ye	s No	(7) Yes	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	{12}	(13)	0	14)		(16)
	1		No					<u>.</u>											1
	2							]				,							2
	3							]											3
	4							]											4
	5							]											5
	6		No	Yes	No	Y••	No Y	, No	Y•••	No Yes									6
Ì	7																		7
ĺ	8							]											8
	9							]_											9
	10		No	Yes	No	Yes	No Ye	]	Yes	No Yes									10
	11				140			<u>.</u>											11
	12							1											12
	13							]											13
Ļ	14							][											14
7	Ż																		
i	,						İ	]											19
	0																		20
	_																	Page 1	

Esta encuesta está autorizada por ley del Congreso de los Estados Unidos, U.S.C., título 13, Secciones 5, 9, 142, 221-4 la cual requiere que se contesten todas las preguntas que aplican al caso y que éstas sean contestadas lo más exacto posible. También garantiza que la información suministrada será considerada estrictamente confidencia. El informa espesa los vieros.

A2 Re	gistro	Esta encuesta está autorizada por ley del Congreso todas las preguntas que aplican al caso y que ésti considerada estrictamente confidencial. El informe c											se con ninistrac	testen la será			Nú del Pr	esupuesto	Negociado o: 41-6438 a: 4-30-65
FOR 64-A1	MA PR	Parte I — PARA TODOS LOS SIT Columna Núm. 4: Si marca en el encasillad	o núme	то 4,		Part	e []	PARA	PARC	ELAS	DE 1/	4 DE	CUER	DA A	MENC	S DE	3 CUE	RDAS	
(,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		pase a la columna núm. 2 Columna Núm. 5: Si marca en la columna n pase a la columna núm. 2	úm. 5,			Colum	na Núm	. 8 a 2	20: Ha	ga est umerer	as pre	gunta: s líne	s solan as cuy	nente os núi	para l	as pare termin	celas q	ue se	
		Columna Núm. 6: Si marca en el encasillad pase a la columna núm. 7	o núm.	6,					Die	chas l	íneas i	no est	an som	ıbread	as. P	ara la:	s demá	s, dé ero 27.	
				adel ue Xe	sitio en una)	Colum	na Núm	. 27:	En tar	tre la por la	fecha infor	solam mació:	ente cu n reque	vando rida.	haya	termine	ado de	pregun-	
_				ċMe-	ċ 1/4 de		(M	¿Es u	sted- Ken ur	\	produ	uál fu icción	en el	(de t	íntos d ntes a odas l	nimale as eda	s des)	produ	
Nombre o número de la carretera		Nombre del jefe de familia	¿Tres	nos de	cuer-	¿Cuál es el	-	1400 /		]	últin	no año	de-	hay	en la	parcel	a	ay	rer -
n o -			das	1/4 de	a menos	área de esta parcela?	Dueño	Arren-	Media-			Café?		Va- cas?	Otro gana.	Cer-	Aves?		Huevos?
nbre retera			mois?	cuer- da?	de 3 cuer-	parceia		tario?	nero?	tuario?	(Tons.)	(Lbs.)	(Lbs.)		do?	dos?		(Litros)	(Número)
Ž 5	Deul T	(3)			das?	(7)	(0)	(0)	(20)	4335								(10)	(00)
<del></del>		(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	Cuerdos Cent.	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)	(15)	(16)	(17)	(18)	(19)	(20)
	1		-			1	-	-		-				-	ļ				
	2		-			1	-				<b> </b>			-					
	3		+			ı İ		ļ						<u> </u>		-			
	4		<u> </u>			i	<u> </u>	<u> </u>											
	5																		
	6					1													·
	7					1 1 1													
	8					] ] [													
						1													
	9						<b>†</b>		-										
	10		<del> </del>			-	-		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	ļ								-
	11_		-			1 1	-	<u> </u>	<u> </u>										
	12		-		_	1 1			<del> </del> -	<del> </del>	ļ					-			
	13		_			1 1	<u> </u>		ļ	_				_					
	14		ļ			1								ļ					
	15					1													
	16					] ]			L										
	17					i I													
	18					I I													
						1		-											
	19		<b>†</b>		-	 	1												
-	20				1	1 1	-	<b>!</b>	l	1	L	<u></u>	L	<u> </u>		1:	L		L
						i	4												

Form A2 (Puerto Rico) Registro, 1964 Censo de Agricultura

Δ2	List	Confidential.—This inquiry is authorized by Act or requiring that the inquiries be answered complete confidential treatment. The census report cannot							4, E	Budget Bure Approval ex		
64 (9-1	A2 0-64)	Part 1.—LIST OF PLACES IN ED Instructions: List the head of every household living in this ED.	Part II  Instruct  If "Yes  skip to  If "No"  and 5 :	-AGRI PERA stions: 5 s* for co column for bo skip to	CULTU IIONS Columns	RAL 4 and ens4	Part III.— FILLING A: If "Yes" in either column 4 or 5 Assign an A1 number	Part IV.—RECORD OF COMPLIANTUCK Column 7.— Enter mail address operator only if u Column 8.— Will be filled by Column 9.— Fill after you have questions and fill	ions: ss of a nonre nable to cor Supervisor ve answered	esident fam nplete Al. all require	п	
			ber of	his hou	sehold-		ond fill on Al form			d over to ervisor		
Number or name of road	line number	Name	Harves gather crops, vegeta fruits, nuts di the las months (Nov. Oct. 3 1964)?	ed any bles, or uring it 12 i, 1, 1963-	Any livesto or 5 or mo poultry	ore	Enter A1 number below	Remarks (Moil address, notes, etc.)	Date	Supervisor's initials	Date com- pleted	A2 line number
Ž	(2)	(3)	(4		(5		(6)	(7)	<u> </u>	(8)	(9)	(10)
	61		No	Y ***	No	Y•••						61
	62											62
	63						,					63
į	////				/////							
r			7						1	The same		$\Box$
	79										L	79
	80											80

Form A2 (Guam) Listing, 1964 Census of Agriculture

FOI 64 (9-10 V.L	RM A2 )-64)	Part I.—LIST OF PLACES IN ED Instructions:  1. List the head of every household living in this ED.  AND ALSO	Part I If "Yes" If " No"	Instructions: for any column, for all columns	JRAL OPERAT Columns 4 to 7 skip to column 4 to 7 skip to c	8. column 11.	Part III FILLING A1 If "Yes" in any column 4 to 7—	Part IV.—RECORD OF COMPI Instruc Column 9.— Enter mail addre operator only if Column 10.—Will be filled by	LETION O tions: ess of a no unable to y Superviso	F ENUMER nresident fo complete A	orm 1	- 50
		List every person, not living in this ED, who has agricultural operations in this ED, and does not have agricultural operations where he lives.	Does this per member of hi		12 months (No Oct. 31, 1964)	ov. [, 1963 to ) did he have— Any crops	Assign on Al number and fill on Al form	Column 11.—Fill after you h questions and f	illed on A	red all required if required to the second s		
Number or name of road	A2 line number	Name	Operate a farm or ranch?	Have or use 3 or more acres of land?	Any cattle, sheep, hogs, or goats, or 10 or more chickens, turkeys, ducks or geese?	such as sugarcane, yams, or vegetables for sale or 10 or more fruit or nut trees or plants?	Enter A1 number below	Remarks (Mail oddress, remarks, etc.)	Date	Super- visor's initials	Date com- pleted	A2 line number
(1)	1	(3)	No Yes	No Yes	No Yes	No Yes	(8)	(9)		(10)	(11)	1
	2											2
	3											3
7												7/2
j	19										ĺ	19
	20											20

Form A2 (Virgin Islands) Listing, 1964 Census of Agriculture

SPECIAL REPORTS

Form 64-A5.1 (10-25-65)

#### U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE BUREAU OF THE CENSUS

Budget Bureau No. 41-6574 Approval expires Sept. 30, 1966

#### FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

State						Ser	al	Li. No.	Check digit
County			_			Tov	vnship	ED No.	Al No.
Wt.	PSU	Source	R	Т	Cl	Ty	Total Ll's.	(A)	(B)

# A5 QUESTIONNAIRE 1965 SAMPLE SURVEY OF AGRICULTURE

**NOTICE.**—Response to this inquiry is required by law (title 13 U.S. Code). By the same law, your report to the Census Bureau is confidential. It may be seen only by sworn census employees and may be used only for statistical purposes.

	Section 1.—PERSON NOW IN CHARGE	
If a member of the family be	or anyone else fills this questionnaire for the person in char sure that all the information is given for the person in cha	ge of agricultural operations, arge.
1. What is your name? (Person in charge of agricultural operations.)	7	
(First)	(Middle Initial)	(Last)
2. What is your mail address?		
(Route or street number)	(Post office)	(State)

Section 2.—OWNERSHIP	lte m code	and pastureland rented to others.	ltem code
OWNED LAND  Include all land and tracts of land owned by you or your wife, regardless of where located even though these are considered separate units; also cropland, pastureland, woodland, and wasteland. Include all land owned by you and your partners.		Include land worked on shares by others. Do not include land leased to the Government under the Soil Bank.  [6] How many acres do you rent to others (Include land rented to others by you and your partners)?	<b>7</b>
3. How many acres do you own?	-	b. Of the acres rented to others, how many are owned by you (or your partners)? None Acres  ACRES IN THIS PLACE	-
LAND RENTED OR LEASED FROM OTHERS  Include all land and tracts of land rented or leased by you and by your partners, regardless of where located. Include any separate fields, meadows, pastureland, woodland, and wasteland.		[7] Adding acres owned and acres rented from others, then subtracting acres rented to others, we got (Question 3 plus question 4 plus question 5 minus question 6.)  This is all the land operated by you even though part of it may be located elsewhere or in other counties. The remaining questions of this report refer to the total acres of land reported for this question.	_
shares; also include land you use without paying any rent)? None  (If "None," mark X and skip to question [5].)  a. How much would this rented land and the  buildings on it sell for?		Instructions: Report for all crops harvested or to be harvested for 1965 from the land in this place, that is, from the acres reported in question 7. A report is needed from you for every crop harvested on these acres. If you rent land from others or work land on shares for others, be sure to report the total amount harvested including the landlord's share. In reporting the quantity of a crop which was sold, count the landlord's share as sold if it was taken from the place. Report crops placed under government seal as sold.	
wife's parent, grandparent, brother, or sister? No Yes C. Do you pay your landlord any cash as rent? No Yes (1) If "Yes," how much for the year?		CORN  8. Was any corn harvested for	
d. What is the name and mail address of each landlord and the number of acres rented or worked on shares for each?  Name of landlord		any purpose in 1965? No Yes How many acres were harvested? How much 1965 crop was harvested? Was or will be sold?	0009
First Middle initial Last   Mail address   Route or street number   Post Office   State   ZIP   Name of landlord   Acres	0401	Sweet corn or popcorn)?	
First Middle initial Last	0402	b. Corn for silage?  c. Corn cut for green or dry fodder and corn hogged or grazed (ears not husked or snapped)?	
First Middle initial Last  Route or street number Post Office State ZIP  List all additional landlords on page 12.	0403	and c must equal the acres for question 9.)  10. How many acres of land from which corn was harvested were	0010
[5] How many acres do you operate for others as a hired manager?	0005	12. How many times was your corn cultivated in 1965?	-
(Enter the name and mail address of employer under question 4d.)  a. How much would this managed land and the buildings on it sell for?	- -	(If different for several fields give number of times for largest acreage.)  13. How many fons of green corn were harvested with a field forage harvester and fed without being stored (green chop)?	

SORG	HUMS				item		item
[14]	Were any sorghums harvested for any purpose in 1965? No Yes	(1) How many	(2)	(3) How much	code	26. How many acres of small grains were harvested in 1965?None or add acres from questions 21, 22, 23, 24, and 25 and enter	7
	(If "No," mark X and skip to question [17].)  (Answer these questions if "Yes.")	acres were harvested?	How much was harvested?	of the 1965 crop was or will be sold?		(If "None," mark X and skip to question [27].)	0026
15.	Sorghums for all purposes? (Include sorghums for grain, silage, forage, pasture, and sirup. Report sorghumsudan crosses under question 39.)	Acros		De soid:	0015	b. How many of the total acres from which small grains	-
	a. Sorghums for grain or seed? (1 bu. = 56 lbs.)		Bu.	Bu.		were harvested in 1965, were pastured or grazed AFTER harvest?	-4
	b. Sorghums for silage?		Tons (green weight)	Tons (green weight)		FIELD SEEDS	
	c. Sorghums cut for dry forage or hay and sorghums hogged or grazed?		Tons hay out	Tons hay sold	0016	[27] Were any clover seed, timothy seed, or other field seeds harvested in 1965?. No Yes (If "No," mark X and skip to question [33].)	
	d. Sorghums for sirup?	/10		Gallons	]	(Answer these questions if "Yes.") How many acres were seed was	
	·	and d must equal				No Yes harvested? harvested?  29. Red clover seed? Acres founds	0029
16.	How many acres of the land from which in 1965 were grazed (or will be grazed) of sorghums for grain, hay, or silage?	after the harves	<b></b>	kaus			0030
SOYI	BEANS					Timelia Restop	0032
	Were any soybeans harvested		(1)	(2)	1	Lespedeza Bluegrass Sweetclover Fescue Give name	0032
[,,,]	for any purpose in 1965?	No Yes	How many acres were	How much		POTATOES	
18.	(Answer these questions if "Yes."	•	harvested?	harvested?	0018	for home use or for sale in 1965? None	0033
19.	Soybeans for beans?		*	Tons		(Report tenths of an acre. If less than 10 hundredweight were harvested, do not report acres.)	
	Soybeans hogged or grazed, or cut for		*	•		HAY AND GRASS SILAGE CROPS If two or more cuttings, count the acres only	
						Include sorghum-sudan grass crosses. Include the landlord's share as sold if taken from this place.	
	Include the landlord's share as sold if taken from this place.  (Answer these questions, if "Yes.")  To say of the following grain  No Yes	(1) How many acres were combined or	(2) How much was harvested?	(3) How much of the 1965 crop was or will		(If "None," mark X and skip to question [41].)	0039
crop	s harvested in 1965—	threshed?	Bushels	be sold?	0021	a. How many tons of hay were cut from this land in 1965? None	-
22.	Wheat?	*			0022	b. How many tons of this hay were or will be sold? None	-
23.	Barley?	*			0023	d. How many tons of grasses and legumes were harvested	-
24. 25.	Rye?	*			0024	being stored? (Include green chop.)	-
1	Such as— Give name	*			0025	cut in 1965 were grazed after the harvest of hay or grass	=
	Buckwheat Give name	*			0025		
					$\rightarrow$	<b>≻</b> I	1 1

VEGI	ETABLES FOR HOME USE AND	FOR SALE					em de	TRE	E FRUITS,	, NUTS, AND GRAP	ES	T	<del></del>				e m
[41]	Were any vegetables, sweet corr harvested in 1965 for home use?	n, or meions	No [	Yes				61]	Is there of	a total of 20 fruit and d grapevines on this p	l nut	<u>.</u>	No [	] Yes□		-	<b>,</b>
42.	Were any vegetables, sweet cor					-				(If "No," mark X	and si	cip to c	question [75].)				
	harvested in 1965 for sale for fre or to canners, freezers, processor		No 🗀	] Yes		Į				(If "Yes," answer	ques	tions 6	2 through 74.)				1
	(If "No," for question 42, mark	X and skip to question [56]	].)			İ	1								Acres	Tenths	ı
Wan	a may at the fallender stable as	(Answer these q	questions, i	if "Yes.")				62.		th land is in bearing on the control of the control						/10 00	62
	e any of the following vegetable cr ested for sale in 1965—	ops	1,		(1)				•	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,							
	(If two or more plantings of t made, either on the same land land, report the total harvested	l or on different	No Y	/1	cres harvested Report tenths o acres)			Are a		swer these questions, if " following kinds of	Yes.'')	*	(1) How many trees	(2) How many trees	How r		
	several plantings.)	acres of the		nt.	Acres	enths	11			ses on this place—	'	\	(or vines) are NOT of	(or vines)	wa harve	s	
43.	Sweet corn?			<u></u>		/10 00	143						bearing	are of bearing	in 19		
44.	Tomatoes?			<b>□</b>  ★		/10 00	144				No	Yes	age?	age?		Ì	
	Green peas?			□l <sub>⋆</sub>	Í	/10 00	145	<b>63</b> .	Apples?	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			Number	Number	Poun		263
45.	•							64.	Peaches?		同						
46.	Snap beans (bush and pole types)?	?	1	<u> </u>		/10 00	146	65.	Pears?		片	片	<u> </u>				064
47.	Cabbage?			<b>.</b> ★		/10 00	147				믬	븯				00	<b>365</b>
54.	Other vegetables?							00.	Grapes?		Ш	<u>Ш</u>				oc	)66
<b>J</b> 4.	Such as—	Give name		_ <del>                                     </del>	108/38/2 UP L 2020 A S 2	2022		67.	Plums an	ıd prunes?						oc	067
	Asparagus Beets	Give name		*	<u> </u> -	/10		68.	Cherries	<b>?</b> <i>.</i>							368
	Celery Cucumbers and pickles	Give maine		*		/10			04 - 4			恄	7.85 (S. 78.78)				700
	Green lima beans	Give name		*		/10				Give name	15	لسا		Maria da da		لنسننگ	
	Lettuce Squash	Give name	··				1		Such as— Apricots	C:							
	Watermelons			*		/10	.		Pecans	Give name							
	What was the value of all vegete (Include the landlord's share; of Irish potatoes.)  IES AND OTHER SMALL FRUIT	do not include the value o	of	3		00	-		ER CROP								
[56]	Were any berries or other small fruits harvested in 1965 for sale?	Yes	,					,,,,	such as-	Dry field and seed bea atoes? Broomcorn?	ns? Suga.	Popc beets	orn? Cotton? 3? Mint for oil?.	Tobacco?		es 🔲	
	(If "No," mark X and skip to question [	[59].)	(1)	. 12	(2)		İ		"Yes," swer for	(1) Give name		(2) Icres	(3) Quantity	(4) Unit of	(5) Value	of	
Nara :	(Answer these questions, if "Y any of the following berry	(R	cres harv eport ter		Quantity harvested			eac	ch crop.)	of crop?	har	vested?	harvested?	measure?	sales?		
	arvested in 1965—	No Yes	Acres	) Tenths						*	·				\$	00	075
57.	Strawberries?	□ □ *	A	/10		00	57			L	r			İ	\$	00	075
											r				\$	00	075
58.	Other berries?		<u> </u>		Quarts									<u> </u>			
	Raspberries	*		/10	Quarts	00	58			l						00	U7 3
	Blueberries Give name Cranberries	*		/10		00	58										
MEID	SERY AND GREENHOUSE PROI	DUCTS FLOWED AND	5							Section 4 —FC	PFC	T PP	ODUCTS THIS Y	/FAD 1045			
	SERT AND GREENHOUSE PROI ETABLE SEEDS AND PLANTS, A									7.5. Jecilon 4.—10				LAN, 1703			
59]	What area was used for growing i	nursery and		_	1	-	- 1	76.	How muc stonding	th was received in 19 timber or trees (incl	<b>65 fr</b> udin	om th	e sale of ding	_		}	
•	greenhouse products, vegetable : flowers or bulbs grown for sale in	seeds or plants,		cres*	i,	/10  00	59			ld for pulpwood)?				old 🗌	\$	.00	076
	(If "None," mark X and si		( S	q, ft		—   <b>-</b>	-	77.		th was received in 19							
60.	How much was the value of sales products, greenhouse products, v	of nursery							veneer le	, pulpwood, fence po ogs, Christmas trees,	pole	s and	piling,				
	vegetable and other plants. flower	s and bulbs.	. 🗆	٠		00 -			and proc	lts, mine timbers, an lucts?	d m	iple s	s <b>irup</b> None s	old 🗌 🔹	\$	.00	_
	and mushrooms in 1965?		ie L	<u>\$</u> .		00											<b>→</b>

	Section 5.—LAND USE AND IRRIGATION, 1965		ite m code	Section 6.—POULTRY AND LIVESTOCK NOW ON THIS PLACE AND LIVESTOCK PRODUCTION	ltem code	50
78.	Acres in this place (copy acres from question 7).	Ι.	7		<b>→</b>	
CROI	PLAND	<u>-                                    </u>	0078	Include all poultry and animals on this place owned by you, by your landlord, by your employees, and by others and all poultry and animals being fed under a contract.	۱ ا	
79.	How many acres of land were in fields and tracts from which crops were harvested (including hay cut) in 1965?.  (Obtain this area by adding the acres in the fields or tracts from which one or more crops were harvested or hay was cut in 1965; acres in nonbearing and bearing planted fruit trees, and grapevines; and acres in nursery and greenhouse products.)		-	B6. Are there any chickens, turkeys, or other poultry on this place? No Yes (If "No," were there any on this place any time last year? No Yes (If "No," for both questions 86 and 87, mark X and skip to question [93].)  B8. How many chickens (hens, pullets, roosters, etc.) 4 months old or older are now on this place? None Number	3088	
Check	a. Add acres of all crops (with * in section 3) and enter total here.		_	89. How many broilers and other meat type chickens were sold for slaughter in 1965?	-	
	b. From how many acres of land were two crops harvested in 1965?		_	90. How many hens and roosters were sold for slaughter in 1965?	_	
80.	difference here (the entry should not differ from acres in question 79 by more than 3 acres).		_	92. How much was received in 1965 from the sale of started pullets, turkeys, ducks, geese, and miscellaneous poultry, and their eggs?	-	
	a. Of this cropland pasture how many acres were in annual crops in 1965?	These totals must be	- -	SHEEP AND LAMBS	3093	SPECIAL
	b. Of this cropland pasture how many acres were in perennial crops in 1965?	the same	_	94. How many lambs were shorn in 1965? None Number — wool shorn — Pounds of Pounds of Number — wool shorn — Number — wool shorn — Number — wool shorn — Number — wool shorn — Number — Number — wool shorn — Pounds of Number — wool shorn — Number — wool shorn — Number — wool shorn — Number — Number — wool shorn — Number		
	trefoil, orchardgrass, timothy, etc.)  DLAND PASTURE  Include all woodlots and timber tracts, cutover and deforested lands which are used for unimproved pasture.  Acres	-		HOGS AND PIGS  96. How many hogs and pigs of all ages, including sows and boars, are on this place? None Number	3096	REPORTS
	How many acres of woodland were pastured (or grazed) in 1965?		0081	CATTLE AND CALVES  Include all cows and all other cattle and calves, both dairy and beef, on this place.  97. How many cattle and calves of all ages are on		
<del></del>	Received by liming, fertilizing, seeding,  Row many acres were in other pasture in 1965 (not cropland pasture and not woodland pasture)? None  (If "None," mark X and skip to question [83].)  Of this other pasture, how many acres do you consider to be improved pasture (improved by liming, fertilizing, seeding,		_	this place?		
[83]	irrigating, draining, or controlling weeds and brush)? None  How many acres were in woodland not pastured, house lots, barn lots, lanes, roads, ditches, cultivated summer fallow, idle land, soil-improvement grasses and legumes not harvested and not pastured, and wasteland in 1965? None  Acres		- -	(Do not include heifers that have calved.)  c. Bulls, bull calves, steers, and steer calves? None Number  (The total for question a, b, and c must equal the number for question 97.)  98. How many of the milk cows on this place  are housed in stanchion barns?	_	
84.	Add these acres (questions 79, 80, 81, 82, and 83 and enter the total here)		-	99. How many of the milk cows on this place are housed in loose housing barns? None Number	_	
85.	Of the total land in this place (reported in question 78), how many acres were irrigated in 1965? None		<u>-</u>		-	

Section 7.—MILK AND CREAM	ite m code	
Instructions: Report all sales of milk and cream produced on this place in the entire year Where sales are divided with landlord, include his share in the total sales reported.		Instructions: Report all sales from this place whether made by you or by others. Report all animals turned over to or sold for your landlord, and animals fed under contract for others.
[100] Was any milk or cream sold, from this place in 1965?	$\neg \mid '$	'
(If "No," mark X and skip to question [103].)		ANIMALS SOLD
101. How much whole milk was sold in 1965?	3101	(Answer these questions if "Yes.")  Were any of the following animals sold in 1965—  [103] Caives?  [104. Cattle not counting calves?  [105. Hogs and pigs?  [106. Sheep and lambs?  [107] How many were sold in 1965?  [108] Wimber  [109] Wimber  [109] Wimber  [100] Wimber  [100] Wimber  [100] Wimber  [100] Sheep and lambs?  [100] Wimber  [100] Wimber  [100] Sheep and lambs?  [100] Wimber  [100] Wimber  [100] Sheep and lambs?  [100] Whow many the value of sales in 1965?  [100] Sheep and lambs?  [100] Whow many the value of sales in 1965?  [100] Wimber  [100] Sheep and lambs?  [100] Whow many the value of sales in 1965?  [100] Wimber  [100] Sheep and lambs?  [100] Whow many the value of sales in 1965?  [100] Sheep and lambs?
, ,,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,,		CONTRACTS
		107. Did you have a contract or agreement in 1965 with a dealer, processor, or a cooperative to produce any farm products?

(	5	
Ī	Ċ	

U	2
τ	J
L	٦
$\boldsymbol{c}$	)
₹	5
7	-
•	
ス	J
П	٦
τ	7
$\subset$	)
ス	J
_	1
,,	٠.

				.1	The state of the s	aama impact	ant machines	on farms	
Include equipment, whether owned by you or by oth	arm machinery during iers, on this place. Inc	recent years. Your ans clude only equipment tha	wers to	the fo	llowing questions will provide information on the number of ing order and was used during 1964 or 1965.	some import	ant machines	on rains.	_  ♥
-	Total number	How many of these were new when	ltem code			Nu	nber on this	<del></del>	
•	on this place	purchased by you?	┰╽	113.	How many wheel type tractors are on this this place?	Diesel	Gasoline	LP gas	411
108. How many cornpickers and picker shellers are on this place?			'		a. Manufactured 1961 or later None			· ]	- -
a. 1-row cornpickers:					b. Manufactured 1956 through 1960 None			·	-
-	None	None -	4108		c. Manufactured 1951 through 1955 None		·		-
(1) Pull type					d. Manufactured 1950 or earlier None				-j
(2) Mounted	None ————	None —		114	How many motortrucks are on this place?	Pickup	s O	ther trucks	7
b. 2-row cornpickers:	,,	l., n			a. Manufactured 1961 or later None		_		_
(1) Pull type	None	None ————			b. Manufactured 1956 through 1960 None				_
(2) Mounted	None	None			c. Manufactured 1955 or earlier None				_ -
(3) Self-propelled	None L.	None		115.	How many tractor moldboard plows are on	Mounte	ed	Pull	
verted to picker shellers):					this place?	1			
(1) Pull type	None	None			a. 1 and 2 bottom				-
(2) Mounted	None	_ None	.		b. 3 and 4 bottom				-  <b></b>
(3) Self-propelled	None	_ None			c. 5 bottom and larger None	L			
d. Cornpicking units for combines:		_		114	How many field forage harvesters are on this place?				
(1) 2-row	None	-   None		, , , ,	a. Shear bar	None 🗌	Number		4110
(2) Over 2-row	None	_ None			b. Flait		Number		_
109. How many grain combines are on this place?	İ					None L	i valinoei		
a. Pull type:				117.	How many crop driers are on this place?	None 🗆	Number		_
(1) 6 ft. or under	None	None	4109		a. Heated air type				7 <u> </u>
(2) Over 6 ft. and under 9 ft	None	None	.		b. Crop drying fan	None 🗀	Number		7
(3) 9 ft. and under 12 ft	None	None		118.	How many corn, corn and cotton, and unit planters are on this place?				
(4) 12 ft. and over	None	None	- <b>-</b>		a. Less than 4 row or 4 units	None 🗌	Number .		
b. Self-propelled:	_				b. 4 row, 4 unit, or larger		Number		_
(1) 10 ft. or under	None	None		110	How many power sprayers and dusters are on this place?	_			7
(2) Over 10 ft. and under 12 ft	None	None		117.	a. Power sprayers		Number -		
(3) 12 ft. and under 14 ft	None	None			b. Power dusters		Number		<b>-</b>
(4) 14 ft. and over	None	None					Number		<b>7</b> —
c. In what year was the newest self-		1.10110			How many manure spreaders are on this place?	None	- dilloct		7
propelled combine purchased? Year			-	121.	How many power operated barn cleaners are on this place?	None 🗌	Number -		<b>⊣</b> −
110. How many pickup balers are on this place?				122.	How many tractor mounted loaders are on this place?		Number		
a. Twine	None	_ None	'		How many cotton pickers are on this place?		Number		<b>」</b> —
b. Wire	None	None			a. In what year was the newest cotton picker purchased?		Year .		
111. How many grain drills are on this place?				124	How many side-delivery rakes are on this place?	_	Number .		<u> </u>
a. Under 10 feet wide	None	None			How many power dumping and unloading				
b. 10 feet wide and over	None	None		. 23.	wagons are on this place?	None	Number		1-
112. How many tractor mowers are on this place?				126.	How many upright sile unleaders are on this place?	None 🔲 🛚	Number		-
a. Cutter bar	None -	None 🗆			How many electric-powered bunk feeders are on				
b. Rotary or flail	None	None —			this place?	None 🔲 1	Number		-
at actory or man	1101.6	Trone		128.	How many electric-powered poultry feeders are	None 🗆 🖪	Jumber		_
		1			on this place?		Number Number		1_
					How many pipeline milking systems are on this place?				1_
				130.	How many power chain saws are on this place?	None 🔲 1	number .		
									1

t	7
ì	7
1	_
٦	-
1	
C	7
C	
Г	
ŗ	-
	_
	٦.
_	
7	=
5	_
4	2
_	Ţ
(	_
7	τ
7	2
7	T C T Z Z
١	•

	Section 10.—OFF-FARM W	ORK, II	NCOM	AE AND OPERATING EXPENSES
AG	E AND OFF-FARM WORK	lten code		item code
131.	What is your age? Years	313	140	D. How much did you and members of your family living in your household receive in 1965 from working in a nonfarm business or professional practice?
132.	When did you begin to operate this place?	-    -	141	I. How much did you and members of your family living in your household receive in 1965 from the rental of nonfarm property?
133.	place since January 1, 1964.)  How many days did you work off your farm in 1965? Include work at a nonfarm job, business, profession, or on someone else's farm. (Do not include exchange work.)		142	2. How much did you and members of your family living in your household receive in 1965 from unemployment insurance, workmen's compensation, and old age assistance?
	(Mork one.) (1) (2) (3) (4) (4) (5) (5) (5) (6) (7) (10) (10) (10) (10) (10) (10) (10) (10	<u> </u>	143	8. How much did you and members of your family living in your household receive in 1965 from roomers and boarders plus contribution for support of family from persons outside the family?
INCO	ME		144	How much did you and members of your family flving in your household receive in 1965 from other sources? None \$
to the	following questions when combined with those given by others will provide measures of the income find income received between January 1 and December 31, 1965. If you are not of the exact figure please give your best estimate.		VA	LUE OF FARM PRODUCTS SOLD
134.	How much did you and members of your family living in your household receive in 1965 from cash wages, salaries, commissions, and tips from all jobs?	x	145	5. What will be the total value of farm products sold from this place in 1965?
135.	How much did you and members of your family living in your household receive in 1965 from Federal Social  Security, pensions, and retirement pay, veterans' payments, and annuities?	» _		a. If a tenant, what will your share be?
136.	How much did you and members of your family living in your household receive in 1965 from custom work (operating own combine, cornpicker, or other machine for hire)?	× -	146	What were the total cash operating expenses for this form in 1965?
137.	How much did you and members of your family living in your household receive in 1965 from interest dividends, and regular payments from trust funds?	x)		
138.	How much did you and members of your family living in your household receive in 1965 from the rental of farm property to others?	)  -		
139.	How much did you and members of your family living in your household receive in 1965 from Government payments (Soll Bank, crop diversion, payments for conservation practices including liming, fertilizing, establishing cover crops, erosion control, etc.)? None	× _		
		<b>→</b>	-	
	•			

	Section 11.—PURCHASES, EXPEN	DITUR	ES, AN	ND CUSTOM WORK IN 1965	Item code	5
PURC	HASES	ltem code		. How much was spent by you in 1965 for custom application of pesticides:	7	
14		3147		(Include the cost of materials and cost of application.)       3       .00         a. Insecticides?       None       \$       .00         b. Fungicides?       None       \$       .00         c. Herbicides?       None       \$       .00         d. Other pesticides?       None       \$       .00		
for th	(Please report the amount paid or to be paid (the purchase price) for automobiles, motortrucks, farm machinery and equipment. Report only the net cost after subtracting the value of your trade-in.  Do not include finance charges, carrying charges, interest, insurance, license, or titling fees.)  much did you pay or agree to pay a purchase of the following for new items for used items		157.	1965 for pesticides applied with your equipment:	_	
151.	Automobiles?	0				
152. 153.	Motortrucks?         None         \$		How for u	much of the following was purchased by you and your landlord use on this place for farm business use in 1965—	:	٥
			1.	159. Gasoline?	_	5
EXP	NDITURES AND CUSTOM WORK		1	160. Diesel fuel?         None         Gallons           161. Light fuel oils?         None         Gallons	_	, 5
154.	How much was spent by you for farm business use in 1965 on repairs, services, and parts for—			162. LP gos?		
	a. Tractors?	0 —		163. Kerosene?		Ę
	(Do not include expenses of fuel, oil, and grease.)  b. Farm machinery?	0 —		164. Other fuels?		5
	(Do not include expenses of fuel, oil, and grease.)  c. Motortrucks?	0 _				ō
	d. Automobiles?	0 —		165. Lubricating oil?         None         Gallons           166. Grease?         None         Pounds	3165	
155.	Do not include expenses for gasoline, oil, and grease.)  How much was spent by you in 1965 for hired labor, including cash payments to		167.	. Was there any custom application of lime or liming		
	members of your family and Social Security tax payments for employees? None	0 _		materials on this place during 1965?		
	a. How much of his amount spent for hired labor was paid to members of your family?	0 _		a. How many tons of lime were applied?	`	
	(		168.	materials on this place during 1965? No Yes If "Yes"—		
				a. How many tons of fertilizer or fertilizing materials were applied?		
				b. How many acres were fertilized? Acres	-	
			169.	How many tons of home grown grain were custom ground in 1965?	_	
			1			
			1			

						Se	ction	12	.—F/	ARM	BU	iLDI	NGS	AN	ID S	TRU	CTUR	ES									201				item code
To i	mprove their farms and farming methods, on farms. Your answers to the following	, many farme	ers ha will	ve co	onstr ide th	ucted ne nee	new eded	build infor	dings matic	durin	ng red (Do i	cen t	years epor	s. N tany	lo on buil	e has ding (	any :	recen ost le	t figu ess th	res s an \$	howii 100.)	ng ho	w m	any a	nd v	what	kind	s of n	ew b	uildings have been	7
170.	Has the construction of any of the foll- since January 1, 1963? (Dwelling? E Garages? Machinery or other storages?	owing kinds	of n	ew b	blive Poultr	ings o	or str	ructu ? Sh	res t	een helter	comp	olete Graii	<b>d on</b> n stor	THIS	PLA? Sil	CE os?			_	Yes	_									below.)	
				at is			-						Wha	at mat	erial w	as use	d for-	. –													1
ļ			of				ramin	g?	Γ		rior w			F		ramin rk X			oot co	verini k X)	??		Floor Mar	ing?		D	oes	Do	oes	How much was spent by you for materials,	
	Principal present use of building (If more than one building of each kind has been completed since January 1, 1963, list the second building in question 183.)	In what year was building or structure completed?	eet)	Width (feet)			Steel or other metal	Other	Lumber, plywood and		T	Asbestos cement, or paneled shingle	Other material	Wood poles		Steel or other metal		Asphalt	Wood shingle		Other material (asbestos, cement, etc.		Wood	Earth	Other	ti buil ha elec it (Mar	he ding ive tric- y? k X)	th build ha runr wat (Mar	ding ve ning er? k X)	hired labor, or for contracts for the construction of each building completed? (Please give your best estimate excluding land- lord's share.)	
		(1)	(2)	(3)	14)	15)		175	18,	191			(12)						(18)	(19)	1207	(21)	(22)		(24)	Yes	No	Yes	No	(27)	]
171.	Dairy stall barns		_					_						_	_															<b>s</b> 00	2171
172.	Dairy milking parlors							_	_	-		_	-	-	-	-												_		.00	2172
173.	Dairy loose housing buildings				_				_			_	↓_	_	_	ļ.,							_					<u> </u>	<u> </u>	\$00	2173
174.	Barns for beef and other cattle except dairy cows				_	<u>L</u>	_	<u>_</u>	<u> </u>			_	_		<u> </u>	_					<u></u>								<u> </u>	\$00	2174
175.	Stationary hog houses				_				<u> </u>			_	1	4_	1_	_	ļ											<u> </u>		\$00	2175
176.	Movable hog houses				_				ļ			-	<del> </del>	<del> </del>	┼	ļ	ļ .											-		<b>\$</b> 00	2176
177.	Poultry and turkey houses				-			ļ	<u> </u>			-	<u> </u>	-	┼	-	<u> </u>							_						\$:00	2177
178.	Sheep shelters			ļ	-	_	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	-		<u> </u>	_	-	┿		-	ļ		_								ļ		<u> </u>	.00	2178
179.	Storage for corn and grains		_		├	-		-	-			-	+-	+	-	┼	<del> </del>			_	-					-	-	-	<u> </u>	\$00	7
180. 181.	Storage for hay and bedding Storage for fruits and vegetables																													\$00 \$00	ا ۵۰،۰۰
182.	Shops and storage for machinery											_	_		$\perp$	_										_	_	ļ		\$00	2182
183.	All other buildings, except dwellings (second building of a kind, also, milk- house, egg-handling, crop drying																														
	buildings, etc.). Give name:				_	-	-		-	-		-	┼	┼	<del> </del>	-	-			-						├—	-	-	-	.00	┤ !
					-	-	-		-				+-	+-	+	+					-					-	_	<del> </del>		\$00	1
							-	_	-		-	-	+-	+	+-	+	-	-	-	-	_			-	_	$\vdash$	<u> </u>	-	$\vdash$		
			Sq. ft.		-	-		-	-		-	-	+-	+-	+-	+-	-		-	-	_					-	-	+	-	\$00	1
184.	Operator dwelling		Sq. ft.		_		<del>                                     </del>		├			-	+-	+	+	1				-	<u> </u>		_			<del>                                     </del>	-		$\vdash$	1	2184
185.	Other dwellings or bunkhouses		•-•-	<u> </u>	<u>.                                    </u>			1063	12	<u></u>	<u> </u>			1	1			L Len	lgth	<u>L_</u>	L	Y	L Vidth				Heig	ht		.00	2185
Has ti	e construction of any of the following 86. Trench or bunker silos (give length	, width, heig	nt, ar	na ex	pena	iture)														. 55	_									\$00	0186
1	87. Upright silos: a. Concrete stave or masonry (																0.0	۱÷.	757	A 14	_									.00	0187
	b. Steel (give width, height, and	expenditure)	)														-783				_		_							\$00	
	c. Wood (give width, height, and 88. Paved barnyards (give length, wid	d expenditure	e) endim	re)				 				<i></i>		 	 		•								_ ;			1:0	91.5	\$00 \$00	0188
1	55. Pavea parnyaras (give length, with	iui, and expe	unt	, .										,										_	_						

		Sec	tion 13.—DEBTS			,						ltem code	56
Continuing changes in agriculture have often increased the amount of money and credit required for farming. This survey of debts owed by farmers is to measure farm credit requirements, and to get a more complete picture of the farm debt situation. Please report money that you owe as a result of the ownership or operation of this place and debts owed for household and family living expenses.				(Report debts y) The arreshould amount (Total a	Amount Now  'e unpaid princi  to owe on this  tount in Cole  equal the total  in Columns 2  mount owed =  bt + nonreal  debt.)	ipal for s place. umn 1 of the and 3.) real es-	How much of the total owed by you is secured and buildings in this (Include debts secured estate mortgages, de trust, land purchase of tracts, etc.)	by land place? by real eds of	secured by (Include chattel m	ch of the total i y land and build debts secure ortgages, notes open accounts,	ings? d by un-	7	
Please read these instructions before answering					(Column 1)		(Column 2)			(Column 3)			
questions 189 to 198.	How	much money do you now owe to	_	(1	none, mark X)		(If none, mark X)		(	If none, mark X			
The debts which you report in columns 1, 2, and 3 should refer only to money NOW owed. Report amounts owed to each lender.	ı	A Federal Land Bank (or Federal Bank Association)?	l Land	None [	\$	.00	None [ \$	.00	None 🔲	\$	00	3189	
Column 1	190.	The Farmers Home Administrat	on?	None [	\$	.00	None [] \$	.00	None [				
The debts to be reported in column 1 include the	191.	An insurance company?		None [	\$	.00	None S	.00	None [	\$	00	3191	
total of all loans, notes, and advances, charge accounts, time purchases, and purchase contracts including	192.	A commercial or savings bank ( State bank, Trust company, etc.)	National or	None C		00	None C \$	00	None [	•	00	]	
mortgages and deeds of trust due to the ownership or	103	A production credit association?		None	•	00	None   8		None	•	00	3193	
operation of the acreage reported in question 7 (this place).	194.			None [	•		None S -	00	None	\$	00	]	
Column 2  Report in column 2 that part of the debts reported in column 1 which are secured by real estate in this place. Include debts secured entirely or in part by real		(Mortgage company, livestock loa savings and loan association, finar State or county agency, etc.)	n company, ice company,	None [		00	None 3		None [		2.00		
estate mortgages (first, second, or third), deeds of trust, or land purchase contracts. Report these debts in column 2 even though they are also secured in part by chattel mortgages or liens on livestock, poultry,	1	Merchants and dealers (includir mail order companies, farm machin and other manufacturers) for pur	g cooperatives, nery companies, chase of—										SPECIAL
equipment or crops.		a. Tractors and farm machine repairs)?	ry (including,	None C	l e	00	None C	00	None 🗆	•	00	3105	≥
Column 3				None [		.00	None C	.00	None	•	00		
Report in column 3 that part of the total debts reported in column 1 which are not secured by real estate in this place. Include unsecured debts and debts secured entirely by notes, chattel mortgages, crop liens, livestock and farm equipment. Also include unpaid bills and accounts which you owe.		<ul> <li>b. Autos and trucks (including</li> <li>c. Gasoline, oil, and other   fuel?</li> <li>d. Feed, seed, fertilizer?</li> <li>e. Livestock and poultry?</li> </ul>		None [	\$	.00	None   \$	.00	None None	\$ \$	00	3196	REPORTS
		A Hamakald Avadence barrate	-14				} —				- 1	""	SI
General  De projective and of the Chapter Michael College		hold supplies, food, and cl	othing?	None L	\$	.00	None \$	.00	None 📙	\$	00		
Do not include any of the following kinds of debts in this report—  Debts on farm property rented to others.  Debts on nonfarm property.  Price support loans owed to the Commodity Credit		9- All other purchases from medealers, including building shardware, customwork, an purchases?	upplies, d similar	None [	\$	.00	None [] \$	.00	None	\$	.00		
Corporation.	1	much money do you now owe to											
Your landlord's share of any debts.  For debts that are due to the ownership or operation	196.	An individual from whom you b all of this farm—	• .										
of this place, as reported in question 7, and to the	1	a. Under a mortgage or deed	of trust?	None	\$	.00	None \$	.00	None _	<b>3</b>	.00	3198	
ownership of other farm or business property, estimate and report only that part applying to this place. The		b. Under a land purchase contr		None _	\$	.00	None [ \$	.00	None _	\$	00 _	4	
share of the real estate debts (to be reported in column 2) should be estimated in proportion to the	197.	Any other individual, your land a friend, an estate, etc.?	llord, a relative,	None [	\$	.00	None [ ] \$	.00	None 🗌	\$	.00	3199	
market values of the properties. Estimate and report in column 3 only that part of the nonreal estate debt that relates to this place.	198.	How much money do you now o hospital, medical and veterina taxes or insurance premiums, purposes?	ry services, utilities,		s	00	None  \$	.00	None [	s	00		
											$\Box$	_4	
199. On what date was this questionnaire filled?		(Month)	, 1966.									3200	
Name of person filling this report												-	
• • •	(First)	(Middle initial)	(Last) exchange		Tolor beer	a							
Address		reiepnone	excususe		Telephone	number.		-					

Name of landlord	Acres		EXPLANATIONS AND CALCULATIONS:
First Middle initial Last	_]	7	
Mail address			
Route or Reet number Post Office State-%1P		0404	
Name of landlord	Acres		
First Middle initial Last	4	]	
Mail address		0405	· ·
Route or street number Post Office State - 12P		1	
Name of landlord	Acres		
First Middle initial Last			
Mail address		0406	
Route or street number Post Office State - 1/11			
Name of landlord	Acres		
First Middle initial Last			
Mail address		0407	
Route or street number Post Office State - %1P		,	
Name of landlord	Acres		
First Middle initial Last			
Mail address		0408	
Route or street number Post Office State - 2/1P			
Name of landlord	Acres		,
First Middle initial Last			
Mail address		0400	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Route or street number Post Office State - ZIP		0409	·
Name of landlord	Acres		
First Middle initial Last	]		•
Mail address			i i
Route or street number Post Office State - 7/1P		0410	
Name of landlord	Acres		,
First Middle initial Last	1	'	
Mail address			
Route or street number Post Office State - ZIP		0411	
Name of landlord	Acres		
First Middle initial Last			
Mail address		0410	
Route or street number Post Office State - ZIP		0412	
Name of landlord	Acres		
First Middle initial Last	]		
Mail address			
Route or street number Post Office State - ZIP		0413	
Name of landlord	Acres		
First Middle initial Last			
Mail address			
Route or street number Post Office State - XIP		0414	
Name of landlord	Acres		
First Middle initial Last		ĺ	
Mail address			
Route or street number Post Office State - ZIP		0415	
(If additional space is needed, attach supplemental sheets)			
(ir additional space is needed, arrach supplemental sneets)	I		¢ GPO 1945 O-101-505

				FOR	OFFICE US	E ONLY			
					Serial		Ll. N	No.	Check digit
	,				Townsh	ip	ED 1	No.	A1 No.
PSU	Source	R	T	Cl	Ту Т	otal Ll's	(A)		(B)
	report to t	he Census B ed only for s	Sureau is o statistical	confidential purposes.	A7	(Title 13 U.S. be seen only b	Code). By the py sworn census	same law, your employees and	
1. The the Name	reon) that	estions rela	ate to the			acr	es of farm or r	anch land (and	l buildings
the Name Addre	ss					_		<b>anch land</b> (and	I buildings
Name Addre	ess	ing in 1965 a this land c	under a	rental, sh	ore, or oth	er arrangeme		·····No	H buildings
Name Addre repor	reon) that—  ss red he was us you still own	ing in 1965 a this land c	under a	rental, sho nber 31, 19 " please giv urn the quesi	ore, or oth	er arrangeme	ont with you.	·····No	
Name Addre repor	reon) that—  ss  red he was us  you still owr  me  (dress	ing in 1965 This land o	on Decem (If "No, and ret	rental, sho nber 31, 19 " please giv urn the quesi	O65? ve the name tionnaire wife initial)	er arrangeme	the person who over the remaining que	·····No	
Name Addre repor 2. Dic	reon) that—  ss  red he was us  you still owr  me  dress  (*Yes" in guest	ing in 1965  this land of  First)  Street or route	on Decem (If "No, and ref	rental, shaber 31, 15," please given the ques	ore, or other properties of the properties of th	and address of thout answering t	the person who over the remaining que	No	Yes

#### INSTRUCTIONS

Please read these instructions before answering questions 5 to 14.

The debts which you report in columns 1, 2, and 3, should refer only to money NOW owed that is related to the land used in 1965 by the person listed under question 1. Report amounts owed to each lender.

#### Column 1

The debts to be reported in column 1 include the total of all loans, notes, and advances, charge accounts, time purchases, and purchase contracts including mortgages and deeds of trust due to the ownership or operation of the land (and buildings) reported in question 1.

#### Column 2

Report in column 2 that part of the debts reported in column 1 which are secured by real estate in this place. Include debts secured entirely or in part by real estate mortgages (first, second, or third), deeds of trust, or land purchase contracts. Report these debts in column 2 even though they are also secured in part by chattel mortgages or liens on livestock, poultry, equipment or crops.

#### Column 3

Report in column 3 that part of the total debts reported in column 1 which are not secured by real estate in this place. Include unsecured debts and debts secured entirely by notes, chattel mortgages, crop liens, livestock and farm equipment. Also include unpaid bills and accounts which you owe in connection with this place.

#### General

Do not include any of the following kinds of debts in this report-

Debts on nonfarm property.

Price support loans owed to the Commodity Credit Corporation.

Your tenants share of any debts.

Do not include for questions 11 and 14 debts owed merchants, dealers, relatives, landlords, and other individuals for household furniture, equipment and appliances or debts for family living expenses.

For debts that are due to the ownership or operation of the land (and buildings) as reported in question I and to the ownership of other farm or business property, estimate and report only that part applying to the land (and buildings) listed for question 1. The share of the real estate debts to be reported in column 2 should be estimated in proportion to the market values of the properties. Estimate and report in column 3 only that part of the nonreal estate debt that relates to the land (and buildings) listed for question 1.

		Total amount now owed?  (Report unpaid principal for debts you owe on this place. The amount in column 1 should equal the total of the amounts in columns 2 and 3.)  (Total amount owed = real estate debt + nonreal estate debt.)  (Column 1)	How much of the total amount owed by you is secured by land and buildings in this place? (Include debts secured by real estate mortgages, deeds of trust, and land purchase contracts, etc.)  (Column 2)  (If none, mark X)	How much of the total is not secured by land and buildings? (Include debts secured by chattel mortgages, notes, unpaid bills, open accounts, etc.)  (Column 3)  (If none, mark X)	
5.	How much money do you now owe to a Federal Land Bank (or Federal Land Bank Association)?	None [ \$00	None \$00	None \$00	3189
6.	How much money do you now owe to the Farmers Home Administration?	None \$00	None   \$00	None \$00	
7.	How much money do you now owe to an insurance company?			None \$00	
8.	How much money do you now owe to a	None			0.,,
	commercial or savings bank (National or State bank, trust company, etc.)?	None [ \$00	None	None [] \$00	
9.	How much money do you now owe to a production credit association?	None	None [ \$00	None .00	3193
10.	How much money do you now owe to other lending institutions?	None \$00	None \$	None \$00	
11.	How much money do you now owe to merchants and dealers (including cooperatives, mail order companies, farm machinery companies, and other manufacturers) for purchase of—				
	a. Tractors and farm machinery (including repairs)?	None	<u> </u>	None \$00	3195
	<ul><li>b. Autos and trucks (including repairs)?</li><li>c. Gasoline, oil, and other fuel</li></ul>	None \$00	None \$00	None \$00	
	(excluding fuel for household use)?d. Food, sood, fortilizer?	None \$00			
	e. Livestock and poultry?	None \$00			
	f. All other purchases from merchants and dealers, including building supplies, hardware, custom work, and similar purchases (excluding household and family living expenses)?	None [ \$00	None [ \$	None [ \$00	xxx
12.	How much money do you now owe to an individual from whom you bought part or all of this farm—				
	a. Under a mortgage or deed of trust? b. Under a land purchase contract?	None \$00 None \$00	None \$00		
	•			110110	
13.	How much money do you now owe to any other individual, your landlord, a relative, a friend, an estate, etc.?	None \$00	None 5	None \$00	3199
14.	How much money do you owe on unpaid bills for veterinary services, utilities (farm share), past due taxes or insurance premiums, and debts for other purposes (excluding household and family living expenses)?			None <b>\$</b> 00	
			1		3200
15.	On what date was this questionnaire filled?	(Month)	(Day), 1966		5200
	Name of person filling this report				
	(First)	(Middle initial) (Last	)		
	Address (Route or street number) (Post office	(State)			
	Telephone exchange	Telephone number	r		

# DATA-COLLECTION FORMS

Form 64-A8.18 (10-6-65)	U. S. DEPAR	TMENT OF CO	MMERCE-BUREAU	OF THE CENSUS		au No. 41R-2247.1
	esponse to this inquiry confidential. It may be	is required by la	w (Title 13 U.S. Co worn Census employe	de). By the same la	w, your report to the only for statistical	Census purposes.
	A8	SPECIAL SU	RVEY OF HIRE	D FARM WORKE	RS	
Γ						
		Section 1	-HIRED FARM WO	DRKERS		
on the farm or rar because of the ef chores, work in the keeping farm reco	ne following question nch operated by you. fect of weather, we a he fields, milking, ca ords, and planning an hed, processing plan	Because the nuare asking you to are and feeding and supervising f	umber of workers version provide figures for of livestock and pearmwork. Do not in	ary because of the for each of the five oultry, care and re	e weeks. Consider pair of equipment	as farmwork or and buildings,
1. How many him	ed persons performed r farm or ranch durin	farm work or				
	28 to December 4?		None Numb	er of persons		
	5 to 11?			er of persons	<del></del>	
December	12 to 18?		None Numb	er of persons		
	19 to 25?			er of persons		
	26 to January 1, 196		_	er of persons		
(For au	estion 1, report the t	otal number of h	nired persons work	•		
each w	eek, even though sor	ne of them work	ed only part of the	week.)		
2. What was the ranch by thes	total hours worked on the hired workers during	n your farm or ng the week of—				
	28 to December 4?					
December	5 to 11?		Total hours			
December	12 to 18?		Total hours			
December	19 to 25?		Total hours			
December	26 to January 1, 196	6?	Total hours			
3. How many of	these hired		Numbe	er of persons for th	ne-	
workers repor	ted in ques-	eek of Nov. 28	Week of December	Week of December	Week of December	Week of Dec. 26 to January 1, 1966
	-	to December 4	5 to 11	12 W 16	13 (0 20	., 1000
a₁ Month?						
b. Week?.						
c. Day?						
1						
e. Piece m	ute?		1			

(See questions on other side)

## SPECIAL REPORTS

Sectio	n 1HIRED FARM WORKERS-Continued
<ol> <li>What kind of farmwork required the most hired workers during the week of—</li> </ol>	Kind of farmwork requiring most workers each week. (For example, picking peaches, harvesting vegetables, milking, etc.)
November 28 to December 4?	
December 5 to 11?	
December 12 to 18?	
December 19 to 25?	
December 26 to January 1, 1966?	
<ol> <li>Did any persons employed by and paid to contractor, a buyer or processor, a coop operator, do any farmwork or chores on operated during the five-week period, No.</li> </ol>	perative or a customwork
If "Yes"-	
a. Were these persons included in the given for questions 1, 2, and 3?.	ne figures No Yes
<ul> <li>What is the name and address of the contractor, buyer, processor, cool operator, employing and paying the</li> </ul>	perative or customwork
Name	
Address	
	Section 2IDENTIFICATION
6. What is the name and telephone number person who prepared this report?	r of the
•	
Name	
Telephone exchange	Telephone number
Signed	Date
	•

Form 64-A8A.41 (3-8-65)	U. S. DEI	PARTMENT C	F COMMERC	E-bureau oi	F THE CENSUS			u No. 41R-2247.1 ires May 31, 1966
Masia	:Response to this inqu gu is confidential. It may	ure is required be seen only l	by law (Title by sworn Censu	18 U.S. Code). us employees an	By the same law, you do may be used only i	our repo	ort to the Centristical purpos	sus ses.
The purpose of during the week	questions 1 to 7 be of December 26 to Jan 3 is to obtain a record	A8A SP	ECIAL SURV	EY OF FARM the persons ler of hours wo	WORKERS iving in the house rked during the we	in wh	ich you live, each person	, those working . The purpose of
Se	ction 1PERSONS LI	VING IN THE	HQUSE OF T	THE PERSON	IN CHARGE OF T	HIS F	ARM OR PL	ACE
old and over no partner lives.) milking, care a and supervising	the following questions we living in your hous.  Answer questions 1 to and feeding of livestoog farmwork.) In answer weather or illness.	e. (If the farm 7 for each p k and poultry.	n is operated erson. List y , care and rep	by a partnersh your name first pair of equipme	nip, list also perso t. (Include as farm ent and buildings,	ns liv iwork keepii	ing in the ho or chores, w ng farm recor	ouse in which the ork in the fields, ords, and planning
1. What is the name o old and over? (Lis	f each person 10 years st your name first。)	What is the relationship of this person to person in charge? (Write wife, son, daughter, partner, hired worker, etc.)	3. What is the sex of this person? (Write M for male and F for female)	How old was this person on his last birthday?	How many hours did this person do farmwork or chores on this farm or place during the week of December 26 to January 1? (Do not include housework)	report questi many for CA (Not f allowe spend	on 5, how were worked ASH WAGES?	7. How many hours did this person work during the week of December 26 to January 1 at jobs for pay OFF THIS PLACE?
(1)					None Hours	None	Hours	None Hours ———
(2)					None Hours	None	Hours	None Hours
(3)					None Hours —	None	Hours	None Hours —
(4)					None Hours	None	Hours	None Hours
(5)					None Hours	None	Hours	None Hours
len					None	None		None

(over)

Form A8A, Special Survey of Farm Workers (p. 1 of 2 pp.)

	Section 2.—PERSONS NOT LIVING IN YOUR HOUSE BUT WORKING ON THE FARM OR PLACE YOU OPERATE
an	onsider as farmwork or chores, work in the fields, milking, care and feeding of livestock and poultry, care and repair of equipment d buildings, keeping farm records, and planning and supervising farmwork. Do not include workers employed for operating a pack-g house, packing shed, processing plant, or other nonfarm activity.
8.	Did any other persons do any work for cash wages or piece-rate on this farm or place during the week of Dec. 26 to Jan. 1?
	Yes Answer questions 9 to 13.
	No Sign your name after question 14.
9.	How many hired persons performed farmwork or chores on your farm or place during the week of December 26 to January 1?
10.	What was the total number of hours worked on your farm or place by these hired workers during the week of December 26 to January 1?
11.	How many of these hired workers reported in question 9 were hired by the—
	(1) Month? Number of persons
	(2) Week? Number of persons
	(3) Day? Number of persons
	(4) Hour? Number of persons
	(5) Piece-rate? Number of persons
12.	Did any person employed by a crew leader, a contractor, a buyer, a processor, or a cooperative, do any farmwork on this place during the week of December 26 to January 1?
	If "Yes,"
	a. Were any of these persons included in the figures given for question 9?
	b. What is the name and address of the crew leader, contractor, buyer, processor, cooperative, or customwork operator employing and paying these persons?
	Name
	Address
13.	What kind of work required the most hired workers during the week of December 26 to January 1?  (For example, milking, plowing, harvesting vegetables, etc.)
14.	Thank you for filling this report. Please sign your name below, enter the date, and mail your report at once.
	Signed
	Date

A8A.41